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Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 1:11 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: FW: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82548 - Victor Young - B19-013
Yes, I approve

Phyllis Clark

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it Is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged
information. Cantact me fmmediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communicatien received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 7:56 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Just wondering if you had a chance to review Victors travel expense claim? I apologize for the urgency — we
are required to have claims submitted to our finance team within 30 days of travel if possible, and this one is
very close to 30 days.

Best,

Debby

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: Monday, Apsil 91, 2019 1:29 P}

To: Phyllis Clark <

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82548 - Victor Young - B19-013

Dear Phyllis,

000001



Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents Victor’s travel to Ottawa to attend our
Board of Directors and Committee meetings in March. There are no exceptions, and I have included all of the
supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and will attach
a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

g:\"-‘"?
Ynde

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

1 simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: April 4, 2019 2:13 PM
To: ‘Victor Young'
Subject: Travel Expense Claim

Dear Mr. Young,

I am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on April 5, in the amount of $2,815.64 as a
reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the March Board/Committee meetings.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

C] CA
g WY
Dmn;ﬂ_‘. @‘:C? @-+n " Tw :
‘P8 d8s 4G X
e le” Llugle
X NETT A

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

VICTOR YOUNG

Fax

E-mail murka@mint.ca

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amountin Cash
date currency transaction discount

currency
TABCC82548-B19-013 02/04/2019 CAD 2,815.64 0.00
CAD

s.19(1)

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
320 Sussex Drive

OTTAWA, ON

K1A 0G8

Canada

Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 04/04/2019
Vendor account

Date of payment 05/04/2019
Reference No. PV142883

Payment Remarks

amount

2,815.64 THEMIS # 2954 EAHCE12134 OTTAWA
BLANKET TA

2,815.64

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account, within the next 48 hours. 000004



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT ; 8,} C? 0 ( g
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS y s
Claimant: L/u,{-a-u ’:f Wé Departure Date:| Mas <+ l E Retuin Date:| MacA/ i
Location: Ottawa
Purpose: To attend board of Popol Condeow Bzl =~
-Dooooowoooocm(xxmx
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentais ik
Airfare Hae-of Note: Please use the real aliowance-calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and iricidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodationstw I /B ‘;Lf Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0555/km) s - Breakfast $19.10 0 s
Parking ' Lunches $18.90 0 $ -
Taxis b / 4,'2 5D =T8T Dinners $47.35 0 S -
Car Rental Incidentals  $17.30 0o |sP g9t
Gasoline Total |$ 47 h -
Private Accomodation {$50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses | )
Other W
Total Travel Expenses  $)12 2. §'] ﬂd m
Total Meal/Incidentals é 9—?’3 M \M'
TOTAL $
) ~
Meal allowance and incidental calwlato‘ntp 9: 715 b (7{ db
% A AV A s AT
Sat Sun Klon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast | 0
Lunch 0
Dinner 0
Incidentals / T / / / / '—-——' _B k
Per Diem Calculator M M (7{4 M M
Sat Sun Ffon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
o_ |

Claimant Signature: M AT 4

Travel expense reports must comply V% the RQ}'/

Aty 15 17

s Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy #51).
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. ;:.gi:' A Travel Expense, Form 2019 OTJ #
Ree "s;',a;fé' B bnleeks 1A #:| TABCCR2548| AT - ©13
Claimant |Victor Young [ EAHCE #| EAHCEI12134
Cost Centre |121 Legal Services Board) ‘- Cost estimate provided on TA $7,500.00 /
N Departure Date 4-Mar-19
Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents): Return Date 9-Mar-19
THEMIS # (vP and Boad claims only) 2954
B19-013 Currency Conversion Table
1 Unit of is Worth of
Attend Board and Committe¢ meetings, and Board business USD 1.36608 / CAD
dinners. CAD
CAD
Tampa, Florida/Ottawa/Tampa, Florida Pl I N CAD
AN i 7PN CAD
AN N A CAD
/S RECBVED acry o) %) CAD
= 1= CAD
3= APk - 72 7019 =
‘Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) e ACCOUNTS PAYABLES e~ 2,815.64 |/
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) COMPTE A PAYER 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Carliy 0.00
1o
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVEWWT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
10.00 1.00000 0.00
¥
Amount Qwing to; _Emnlgyee ./2_215 £i4 \/ RCM 0,00/ ’t’ay
Expense Coding Ehsicy
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 [ 1555¢| D1 -G%
740200 - Meals (domestic) o el e v 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) B 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) R 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) e vl 0.00
741010 - Airfare (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 112000 | 1OLG LD
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) IS 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Sesvices (Board) - sedy| 441 -
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) 121 Legal Sevices m@'ﬁﬁ 1. .= 136.61 | -
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) ! bR < .. 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) v 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) | = 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) - 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) > y23520 v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board} v 1,248.00 |/
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 65.90 [~
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 23.63 .
740000 - Travel (domestic) v 0.00
741000 - Travel (foreign) v 0.00
N -
=g 4 - 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 1 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($4,684.36)
Variance % o 62%
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% @ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)

Page 2 Total Amount Actual Cale USD Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 7 112007 |50 WS
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic) v
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (DPomestic) / 141024 |, 16224,
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign) Y N
Taxis (Domestic) 55801 59K
Taxis (Foreign) 100.00 136.61 }-
Mileage (80.57km) | (74
Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Others (code manually)

Others (total)
Total Expenses 2,586.20 162.24 100.00 136.61
Per Diem Country Canada USA

No. of meal | Total CAD| Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD
Meal allowance rates allowances | allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent
Breakfasts $20.25 $20.25
Lunches $19.85 $19.85
Dinners $50.60 $50.00
Total Meals

Incidentals $17.30 4| /6520 3.30 $17.30 1 17.30 /23.63
Total Expenses 69.20 3.30 17.30 23.63

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 2,655.40 / Grand Total USD Expenses 160.24
Grand Total BST/GST :
2 o019 v/

Victor Is ol claiming the cost of his flight to Ottawa on 4 March, as the cab to airport and flight are being pm———] ]
while in Ottawa. He is only claiming the return flight and cab. While in Ottawa, Victor rode with others to/from some of the venues, and is
therefore claiming 3 cab fares that were at his expense (2 in Ottawa and 1 in Tampa for his return trip). Breakfast was provided with the accommodations; Board
dinners were provided on 4 & 5 March; Board lunches were provided on 5, 6 & 7 March. The afternoon of 7 March end full day on 8 March are personal days as

Victor IS ot related 10 RCM.
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Updated 0701718

o s

i 5%
*|MPORTANT - Travel axpanse clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Traval, Hospitality, Conferance & Event Policy #51, {as applicable} and
approved In accordance with the Delegation of Authority Palicy #41. Approver must have Delegation Autharity atthe time of signing. All travel plans rust be pre-
authorized using the rity to Travel and Advance form,

TA#

Travel Expense Form 2018 TABCC82548

As the Traveller,
ves O No

se indicate If this claim contains any pid requiring app | per the Corporate Travel, Hosphalty, Conferenca & Event Policy #51.
IF you indlcated *Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
O Travel—Exceptions 1o Corporete Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
3  Hospitality — Exceptions ta Hospitality Pollcy #51 (Annex 2B)
O  Hosphality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hogpitality — External or Internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person [Annex 26)
Hospitality — External or Internal hospitslity costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 26 and 44.1)
Hospitality = Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertalnment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality of entertainment provided 10 spouse Or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality = Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place st the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other privaie resitence
{Poficy Sectlons 44,1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Spedil farmis of hospitality {Annex 28)
Hospitallty — No pre-approvel prior to expenditura (Section 44.7)

00 O0oaopooo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CEC APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial)

Travel - Comibining personal and business travel {Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfere — Highet javel than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance In excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare [Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel — Rate In excess of spectfied or published City Rate Uimits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leasad Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up t0 51,500 but less than 55,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)

Hospitality - Food & b ge cost not M im Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44. 1)

ooocoOooon

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)

Travel — Alrfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Aflowable Airfare Class permitted by poficy, at no additional cost ta RCM (Policy
section 20.6)

Travel — Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section
23.3)

‘Travel —Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommeodate 3 or more employees {Policy section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original Itemized recelpts. Explanation provided [Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel - upgrade to alevel higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost 1o RCM (Policy section 25.1)
Travel - Hotel —rate In excess of Dttawa {5200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronto ($200], Montreal {5190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary (5180), Las Vegas
[$145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained, Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receip nl fon provided (Policy $ection 26.2)

Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separste document)

Hospitaiity - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Stendard Cost Per Parson {Annex 2B)

ooo oooo

By signing below, the Treveller confirms that this expense claim contains only eligible allowances and legitimote and octual expenses incurred i accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {as applicable), that alf required supporting documentation is contalned in this expense cloim, that the
above noted exceptions are complete ond accurote, and that the claim hos been completed in accordance with these policies.

“"‘"’"““im“ 4.

T e | J,,, a)m){, fﬁﬁ,{ ?

The Traveller's Manager confirms that she/he hos reviewed this expense clalm including ofl the supporting tocurnentation, that me expenses claimed appear
reasonable, exceptions gs noted above are approved (as required), and the caim has been compieted In accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Pollcy #51 (as applicabie). Please note, if exceptions hove been pre-approved prior to travel, the Trovel's Director con proceed in signing the expense claim. 8y
signing below, the VP or CEC conjTrms that she/he hos reviewed the exceptions s noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants It.

4.Appvoved by VP (as ruqllndl 5. Reviswad by CFO{CEO claims; Board claims; dalms | 6 Approved by CED & President/Chalr of BOD/Chair of
{PRINT NAME) tor ior to CEO approvai; other as required) . | Awdit Committas {as required)
Signature of VP BT T Signawure of CEO/Chak of BoardChillr of Audit
1 Le S | Committee MR S——
) Pqév (209,
oae ; =i Deia o e
7. Redaumd by Finance (FR!PJ"F'E#ME] = R I YR R RN T e

C%o;aé

Form updated January 2018
0000



Meal allowance and incidental calculator

Enter your travel dates here

. {4 Mar.195 Mar.146 Mar.197 Mar.19 [8 Mar.19]9Mar.18] .~ 1. - 1 [ . Total meal allowances
Sat  JSun [Mon JTue [Wed [Thu Fi___ [Sat Sun_ [Mon  Jlue [Wed [ihu Ien ‘
Brea Peisonal 1
Personal !
B Personal |Personal X
denta g 1 T 1|Personat 1
Enter your travel dates here have had ac jf )2&0{/\? o A

Total meal allowances

d il T ".:,_:_ ‘_1 i 7 1
Sat Sun  [Mon [Tue [Wed %I’hu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue JWed [Thu [Fri

Incidentals

Please enter the total meal and '‘Breakfast (1
incidental allowances Indicated here Lunich 0
an the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab Dinner i}

3|

If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple shests to determine total allowances

Note: You may only ¢laim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the travelier
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel
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LeGrows Travel
Business Travel Management CLICK HERE TO LEARN MORE ABOUT
T GUR TRAVEL ALERTS.

For Emergency Travel Services: For Canada & USA: please call 1-888-551-1181 or 902-423-3806. Outside Canada & USA:

call collect 902-423-3806. Email: etc@maritimetravel.ca (For more immediate assistance please call)

LEGROW'S TRAVEL
215 WATER STREET
ST. JOHN'S, NL A1C 6C9 Our ref #
(709) 758-6777 Invoice #
www.legrowstravel.ca . Date 12 Feb 2019
Tap to send itinerary to our App via phone: Your C . HEIDI POUND
Our iPhone App | Our Android App our Lounseflor
Account # [ ]
View Itinerary On: ViewTrip | Send Itinerary To: Triplt Department
Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program
Travel Arranger: -
VICTOR YOUNG For:
YOUNG/VICTOR MR
For CIBT Visa requirements click here
Itinerary
This is your Itinerary and Invoics.
Web Check In: Air Canada _
- Origin Destination Depart Arrive Seat
Air Canada 1264
1 Albus A3Z0 Ottawa, ON Tampa, FL Sat - Kiar 08 Sat - Mar 09 3D
Cabin Class Z-Business Class (lowe Ottawa McDonald Cartier  Tampa Intl (Tampa, FL)  0g:15 AM 09:44 AM

Intl (Ottawa, ON)
Ourstion 3:29

Passenger Information

Passenger YOUNGNICTOR MR Airline Code AC Ticket #_
Booking Summary

Company Air Canada Booking Reference _

Company Air Canada Loyalty #

-THANK YOU FOR BOOKING WITH LEGROWS TRAVEL
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Purchase Summary

Ameount due Amount Paid

arcanapa wes AIRFARE-TKT G 937.00 PyMT BY locooo] -1069 47
TAX ON AIRFARE INGLUDES 2 89 HST 0.00 YOUNG/V 12FEB19

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 47 46 GST 0 00 pymT Yoo 50 60
TAX ON AIRFARE 132.47 TOTAL PAID CAD $1,120.07
LEGTVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-TRANSBORDER 44.00

TAX ON FEE (R103524823) 6.60

TOTAL DUE CAD $1,120.07

BALANCE CAD $0.00

Baggage Information

For Air Canada Baggage Information cfick here.

Baggage charges may apply. Size/weight restrictions vary between airlines. Excess charges may apply if exceeded.

Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries Or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) Or less through security check peints. They must fit in a 1-quart sized clear

plastic zip-top bag. Visit www. Catsa-acsta.gc.ca .

Reminders

Your LeGrow's Travel charges will show on your credit card statement similar to LT 123456-01498761234
LT = LeGrow's Travel

123456 = invoice #

01498761234 = ticket #

important Travel Information

Your passport should be valid for 6 months after your return date plus any applicable visas. Effective January 23rd, 2007, The United States
Western Hemisphere Travel Initiative (WHITT} will require all travelers to present a passport or other appropriate secure document { Valid US
Merchant Mariner Document, NEXUS Air card when used at a NEXUS Air kiosk, NATO identification card when accompanied by NATO orders)
when entering or re-entering the United States by air. hitp://cbsa-asfc.gc.ca/whti-ivho/menu-eng.html Citizens of certain countries and territories
need a visa to visit or transit Canada. Others need an Electronic Travel Authorization. Please visit http://www cic.gc.cafenalish/visit/visas-all. asp
for details. It is the travellers responsibility to ensure they have the correct documentation. Entry to another country may be refused even if the
required information and travel documents are complete. Living standards and practices at the destination and the standards and conditions there
with respect to the provision of utilities, services and accommodation may differ from those found in Canada You have provided us your personal
information in arder to facilitate your current and future travel arrangements and allow us to provide travel services and products to you. We will
remove your information from our records upon your request if you call, write, or email any of us individually or email us centrally at
privacyfeedback@maritimetravel.ca . Please see htip://www.maritimetravel.ca/privacy-policy Govemment of Canada Travel Advice and
Advisories: http://iwww voyage. gc.ca/countries_pays/menu-eng.asp Your reservation number with Air Canada is quéeer. Air Canada contact
phone number is 1-888-247-2262. AirCanada ticket -0142107918524 AirCanada CONFIRMATION -QUBEER valid govt issued photo id required
for check-in non refichange fees apply check in 2 hours prior.

Boarding may be denied if less than 1 hour valid passport required we recommend that you reconfirm your flights prior tc departure please check
in 3 hours prior to departure. Late checkin may result in the loss of seat/reservation check in cut off time is 60 minutes prior to departure. A valid
passport is required for your journey. USA entry rules require additional information at check-in including passport number date of birth gender
and citizenship.

US Government also requires a destination address for visitors. Please see link for more info www.Passengerprotect.gc.ca passport and ethkt
itinerary required for check in. Boarding passes required prior to entering security. You are respansible for all visa and health documentation for
each country that you visit on your journey.

Please visit cibtvisas.ca/28076 to verify what documentation you must have in order to travel. Baggage charges may apply.

For mere info.

Please visit Air Canada-www . AirCanada.Com baggage allowance-specific size/weight restrictions vary between airlines.

Excess charges may apply if exceeded. Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) or less through security chgglé 011

nninte
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YOUNG VICTOR ’

BUSINESS CLASS/C!
ET

Flight/Vel Date
AC 1264 09MAR

Fron/Be o Destination
OTTAWA TAMPA

Boarding Tise/Heure d'esbarquesent 0% 40catesporte 12 seat/place 030

Departure Time/Heure de depart  06:15

Airline Use/A usage interne 0113 YOHENEEE

3oarding Pass Carte d acoes ¢ 20rd

o) AR CANADA
EOUNGNICTOR

C
YOW 9 MAR 04:19 i
TO/A:TAMPA

AC 1264TPA

I

0014 ACHEEES

A e

AR

% AIR CANADA

YOUNGVICTOR .
19 __

YOW 9 MAR 04:19 LR(]
TO/A-TAMPA

AC 1264 TPA

LT

0014 ACHEEEN
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. Room/Chambre : 0474
atrndrey - Folio# - -

1 Invoice # :
CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # : 226300
1 Rideau Street Page # “1of2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Mr Vietor Young Arrival/Arrivée : 03-04-19
Canada Departure/Départ : 03-09-19

... Description. = Additional Information/Supplémentaire ) _Charges Credits
03-04-19  Room Charge 400.00 \
03-04-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00
03-04-19  Room HST (13%) 54.08 f(- M
03-05-19 Room Charge 400.00
03-05-19  Municipal Accommodation Tax 16.00

03-05-19 Room HST (13% 54.08

03-06-19

03-06-19 ¢
03-06-19 ﬁ&(jo/la (
03-06-19

03-06-19 Room Charge 400.00

03-06-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00 fCC ’V]
03-06-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08

03-07-19 Room Charge

03-07-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax
03-07-19 Room HST {13%
03-08-19
03-08-19
03-08-18
03-08-19

03-08-18 Room Charge 1.15 (
03-08-19 Municipa! Accommodation Tax ( _ 965 &f%ﬂa
6.40

103-08-19 Room HST (13%)

Repore|

&fﬁa?a

XXX000COC TN XX/XX 2,520.80
For information or reservations, visit us at e3ton 103 ha Ry Tale ot wwar arre. Do o e o o el 4 éamard
www.falrmont.com o call Fairmont Hotels & Resoris from: percan, i “falls Gopay for  ou son rap dasigné an refzaral o palen
Ini 4 n Fl " eny part of ar the full amount of thesa charges. Overdua Lee somptes an sautfrence sond aujels & un inlérdt de
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1444
B . . B L balance subject ta 8 surcharge et the sale of 1.5% per 1,6% par mols aprés un mols. (18,00% par annéa)
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au month after ane monih. (18.00% par annum.) Jal accaplé |a livreigon du joumal The Glaba and Mal. S|
are N ) 1 have accapled dellvery of The Globs and Mall. Had | avais refuisé, faurals pu oblenir un crédil & men compte
www.fallrmont.com ou telephoner au Hétels Fairmont de: refusad, | would have been eligible for & $1.00 (Mon-Fri} de 1,008 per Jour {du Lundl au Vandradi) ot do ;‘UDG 8
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 and sz).oo {Sat,) credil to my accounl. (Al parlicipating Samedl. {Dans lez hélsls participants.)
hotels.

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont
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. Room/Chambre :@ 0474
atrmory Follo # —

2 Invoice #
C HATEAU LAURIE R Cashier/Cassier # - 2263 0
1 Rideau Street Page # c20of2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8587
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.8.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Mr Victor Young Arrival/Arrivée ! 03-04-19
Canada Departure/Départ : 03-09-19

,DatlEr - .Descriptiop e __ Additional information/Supplementaire Charges Credits

03-09-19 [

Total 2,520.80 2,520.80

Balance Due/Solde 0.00
GST Summary / Sommalre HST Summary / Sommaire
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 282.72
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00
Other/Autres 0.00 Othar/Autres 7.28
Total 0.00 Total 290.00

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotals & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauvé, General Manager, at Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www_averyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hoteis Fairmont.
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauvé, Directeur genéral, & Claude.Sauve@fairmaont.com.
Nous vous invitons également & partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

QC/") (%/u@/ﬁ@) tivio.y (tae &7 2t,)
ﬁ?ZOCMwC b 0.5 (tay # /Qﬂﬁfa)

%9590 .50

| agres that my Jlabillty for this bill s not walved and | Ja ma patte p du

For information or reservations, visit us at byl “ m mmﬂy (I8 Auticlong Sl o s
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: poron,company o osocitn alis i payor  u son prea i L e
United States or Canada 1 80D 441 1414 any pa of or "“* ameunk 26 charges. A% compies an souffrance sant sujals & un Intarst de

. . balwm ibject to & surchange el tha rate of 1.5% per 1,5
Pour Information et réservations visitez notre web au :nm“ﬁ%:mn&;y:‘ﬁﬁs; .':“J.“:“.:ﬂﬂ.. H:d] .ﬁcﬂ%ﬂ?&ﬁ%ﬂ@nﬁrﬂ eﬂ."ﬂf&.u. s
www.falrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hatels Fairmant de: refused, ! wonid have boen algble for 8 $1.00 (MoFr e 3.008 par ot (o, Lundl s verdeeo ot s oon
Etats-Unis ou Canada 4 800 441 1414 m hsz,.oo (Sal.) credit o my account, (Al pariicipating Samad, {Dans lea htels participants.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hoétels Fairmont
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BLUE LINE TAXI
(613) 238 1111

BLUE LINE TAXI

IERMINAL L0: 32434 213
MERCHANT 1D 943257148 455 COVENTRY RD
V“I'\llgﬁléll ; 1456 OTTAWA ON KIK 2C5
URIVE : YuusHd 77
(613) 2381
IRIP MIMBER: 74 %
PASSENGERS : 1
SALE
U3, 67/2819
START: 11:4¢ END: 11:48 Clerk # 052597
REF# 00000003
| ARE AMDUNT : $ 146w # 226 SEQ: 226001001003
/09719 04:06:28
APPR CODE: 088532
[
ek ke R
roTAL . 1 o L iy
.. o AMOUNT $37.89
ABPROVAL NUMBER 43836

: . : 00 - APPROVED - 001
xEMPASSENGER COP Yk

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-Bui-443-2812 -

IMKJIR}(:';T);.;;AB-CU" A0000000031010
TVR: 00 00 00 00 00

BLUELNE

& G [Cem (b Yram ot

bt A G
Qo€
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LUITCICy Lonverier - Bank oi Canada Page 1 of' 1

I | BANK OF cANADA
eIt BANQUE DU CANADA

Currency Converter

Terms and Conditions
All Bank of Canada exchange rates are indicative rates only, obtained from
averages of aggregated price quotes from financial institutions. Please read

our full Terms and Conditions for details.

Conversions are based on Bank of Canada exchange rates, which are published
each business day by 16:30 ET.

US dollar — Canadian dollar

Exchange rate summary

Low 2019-03-04 1.3317
Average 2019-03-04 — 2019-03-11 1.3393

High 2019-03-07 1.3438

Results
Date Value of 1.00 USD in CAD USD — CAD  CAD — USD

2019-03-04  1.33 CAD 1.3317 0.7509
2019-03-05  1.33 CAD 1.3345 0.7493
2019-03-06  1.34 CAD 1.3420 0.7452
2019-03-07  1.34 CAD 1.3438 0.7442
2019-03-08  1.34 CAD 1.3422 0.7450
2019-03-11  1.34 CAD 13414 07455

9395 x .02 - | 5y,

https://www.bankofcanada.ca/rates/exchange/currency-converter/?lookup... 4/1/2019 °000'7
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Simons, Deborah

From: Victor Young m
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 11:1

To: Murka, Anne-Marie
Cc: Vivier, Mélanie
Subject: Re: Hotel Info - Fairmont Chateau Laurier

ion to include March 8th/departure on the 9th. |

n Ottawa at that time. _

Thanks Anne Marie. Could you

Vic

From: Murka, Anne-Marie <murka@mint.ca>
Sent: February 6, 2019 12:07 PM

To: Victor Young

Cc: Vivier, Mélanie

Subject: Hotel Info - Fairmont Chateau Laurier

Hi Mr. Young,
A room has been reserved in your name at the Fairmont Chateau Laurier in Ottawa. Details are as follows:

¢ Date of arrival: March 4, 2019
= Date of departure: March 8, 2019

s« Confirmation number: —

e Rate: $400
e CheckIn: 3:00 p.m.
e Check Out: 12:00 p.m.

Please advise if you wish to make an adjustment to your reservation.

Regards,

ANNE-MARIE MURKA
SENIOR COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT L.
COORDONNATRICE PRINCIPALE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320, PROM. SUSSEX | 320 SUSSEX DRIVE
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB

Tel/Tél.: 613-862-1716
Fax:/Téléc. ; 613-990-4665
murka@mint.ca | murka@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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Simons, Deborah

From: Victor Young < s.19(1)
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Travel Expense Claim - March 2019 Board Meetings

Hi Deborah. You are correct. As part of the cost sharing arrangements for travel
and hotes, [ .. o picking

up the discrepancy...much appreciated.
Vic
Sent from my iPad

On Mar 28, 2019, at 2:08 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Mr. Young,

I'am pleased to confirm that your envelope of receipts has arrived, and | am working on your travel
expense claim. I noticed that the envelope did not contain your flight itinerary and invoice for travel to

Ottawa on 4 March — | onli have iour return flight information for 9 March. ||| GGG

I should also mention that I noticed a discrepancy with regards to the amount to be reimbursed for your
accommodations. Your travel expense report quotes an amount of $1,260.40, however 3 nights at
$400.00 per night (plus taxes and fees) amounts to $1,410.24. | will therefore increase the amount to be
reimbursed.

Once | know how you wish to proceed with regards to the flight to Ottawa on 4 March, | will be able to
finish completing your claim. | just wanted to be sure that we weren’t missing an important piece of
your claim,

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image003.ipg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tcl/Tél. : §13-716-4438

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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Simons, Deborah

R N —
From: Phyilis Clark
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 1:11 PM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: FW: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82548 - Victor Young - B19-013

Yes, I approve

Phyliis

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 7:56 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Just wondering if you had a chance to review Victor’s travel expense claim? 1 apologize for the urgency — we
+ are required to have claims submitted to our finance team within 30 days of travel if possible, and this one is
. very close to 30 days.

- Best,

Debby

From: Simons, Deborah
' Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 1:29 PM

| To: Pyl Cluk <
Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim - TABCC82548 - Victor Young - B19-013

Dear Phyllis,

! 000020



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

; Best,

~ DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

" TelfTél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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%%F e, Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:

e k.rm‘gf TA #;] TABCC82548
Claimant Victor Young | EAHCE #| EAHCE12134
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services {Board) A4 Cost estimate pFbvided on TA $7,500.00

D'Zparture Date 4-Mar-19
Travel Location and Reason (attach any supporting documents); Return Date 9-Mar-19
THEMIS # (¥¥ 24 Board tsims oaly) 2954
Bi9-013 Currency Conv¥#ysion Table
1 Unit of is Worth of
Attend BIEH aud Coliniise Kisthngs, and Doard Susikicss USH 1.36608 CAD
dinners. F— CAD
0 CAD
Tampa, Florida/Ottawa/Tampa, Florida CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD

Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,815.64
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 6.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Travefler's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMCUNT) i
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )

___ Currency Advanced Returned QOutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.09 |  1.00000 0.00
(Ywing to: Emplovee 281564  RCM 0,00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box) In Canadian §

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 I S —— 165.54
740200 - Mcals {domcstic) ) -, 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) o 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) e B = 0.0
741010 - Airfare (foreign) 121 Legal Sawvices [Bootd) - 1,126.07
740020 - Rait fare (domestic) v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare {foreign) il 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) . bl 55.89
741500 - Taxi fare (forcign) i legolservicesthoar) ¥ 13661
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) =B =& A e 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) I, - 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) R - - 0.00
741030 - Cat rental (foreign) . . 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) o v 0.00
741099 - Other transpottation (foreign) - 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 1,248.00
741400 - Accommodations {forcign) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 65.80
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 121 Legal Services {Board) v! 23.63
740000 - Travel (domestic) > 0.90
741000 - Travel (foreign) v 0.00

=
hd 0.00

154200 - Prepaid Fares | 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.90
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim J(%,{Q{t%ﬁi)

Variance %

-62%]

Gnbnd-d:
al ¥



Updated 070118

% £355 Travel Expense Form 2018 TA #| TABCCS2548

“IMPORTANT - Travel @xpanse claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Trevel, Hospitality, Conference & E<ssnt Policy 051, {as epplicabls} and
approved inaccordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Autharity at the time of signing. Alltravel plans must be pre-
authorized using the rity to Travel and Advance form.

As the Travelier, Indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes O No H you indicated *ves”, please check which exception{s} were not pre-epproved and regiire approval:

CEC APPROVAL REGUIRED: {Please initial)
O  Trevel-- Exceptions to Comporate Travel, Hospltality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO ar CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please Initial)
O  Hospitality - Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B)
O Hospitailty— No pre-approval obtained for tha following:
Hoespitalty — External or internal hospitelfty exceeding Maximurm Cost Per Parson (Annex 2B}
Hospitality — External or Intemal hospitsiity costs exceading 55,000 (Annex 26 and 44,1)
Hospitality - Alcoholie beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1} .
Hosphality ~ Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximumn Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospltality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an avent participant (Poticy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Hospitality pafd by the RCM taking place et the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Spedial forms of hospitality {Annex 28)
Hospitality — No pre-approval priar to expenditure (Section 44.7)

00 Oooooon

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER 15 A VP): {Please initlal)

Travel - Combining personsl and business travel {Policy Section 14,3}

Travel - Alrfare — Higher levet than permitted by poficy [Policy Section 20.5)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer sllowance In excass of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carriar fare {Policy Section 22.2)
Travel- Hotel— Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel - Leased Viehides {Policy Section 23.1}

Travel—Expense recelved over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or Intemal hospitality up to $1,500 but Jess than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28}

Hozpitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Meximum Cost Per Person [Policy Section 44.1)

oooonoan

TRAVELLE R'S DIRECTOR ARPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)

Travel = Alrfare ~ upgrade 1o a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Alrfare Class permitted by poficy, at no additional cost 1o RCM (Policy
section 20.5)

Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to ACM (Pallcy section
23.3)

Traval - Car rental — upgrade 1o a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or mere employees {Policy section 23.3)
Travel - Missing original temized recelpts. Explanation provided (Polity section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Roorn permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 25.1)
Travel - Hotel — rate In excess of Ottawa [$200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto ($200), Montresl ($190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary {5180), Las Veges
{$145), or published City Rate Umit. VP pra-appraval not obtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

Missing original ftomized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 28.2)

Other exceptions {traveller has listed and exphined on a separate document)

Hospitality - External of internal hospitality up to 5,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

a

ooo gogoo o

By signing below, the Traveller confirms thot this expense cialm contains only eligible aflowances and legitimate and actual expenses incurred in eccordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {os applicable), that alf required supporting docurnentation is contained in this expense daim, thot the
above noted exceptions are complete and aoourate, ond that the claim hos been completed in accordonce with these policies.

Tido B St

Signaturs of Traveber's Direcior

T (ST A
=it Ul et 119

The Traveller's Manager confirms that shefhe has reviewed this expense claim including all the supporting decumentation, that the expenses claimed oppeor
reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved (as required), and the daim has been completed in actordante with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 (as applicable). Please note, {f excentions hove been pre-approved prior to travel, the Trovel's Director con Proceed in signing the expense ciaim. By

signing below, the VP or CEC confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby gromts i,

4 Approved by VP {23 raquired) SRovievired by CHO(CEO claims; Bound claims; daims | G.Approved by CBO & President/Chialr of BOD/Chair of
(PRINT NAME)] for to CEQ approval; other as raquired) | Audi Comnittea {as required)

Signature of VP Sigrature of CEG/Chal of Boardy Chalr of Audit

_;-,ﬂ.__._..a.b;_.._... —-I-l-'ﬁ_ﬁ'i' - ._E} _

e [ R —

000023
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o 6

Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(incl. HST/GST)

Actual
HST/GST

Cale
HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares {(Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Faid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

1,120.07

Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage ($0.57km)
Business Telephone

Parking

Hospitality

Hotel Accommedations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodationg {Foreign)

1,410.24

162.24

55.89

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

2,586.20

162.24

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

s.19(1)

USA - (Except Alaska)

USD
Expenscs

Actual Credit Card|

. CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Eguivalent

100.00

136.61

100.00

136.61

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
allowance

Tetal CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts
Lunches
Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$20.25

$20.25

$19.85

$15.85

$50.00

$17.30

69.20

3.30

§50.60

$17.30

17.30

23.63

Total Expenses

69.20

3.30

17.30

23.63

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal 2llowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes

2,655.40

165.54

Grand Total USD Expenses

Victor

Victor is not claiming the cost of his flight to Ottawa on 4 March, as the cab to airport and flight are being reimbursed
SR hile in Ottawa. He is only claiming the return flight and cab. While in Ottawa, Victor rode with others 1o/from some of the venues, and is
therefore claiming 3 cab fares that were at his expense (2 in Ottaws and 1 in Tampa for his retum trip). Breakfast was provided with the accommodations; Board
dinners were provided on 4 & 5 March; Board lunches were provided on 5, 6 & 7 March. The aftemoon of 7 March and figll day on 8 March are personal days as
t related to RCM.

000024



Meal allowance and incidental calculator

_Enter your travel dates here

Total meal allowances

Total meal allowances

4 Mar.195 Mar.196 Mar.197 Mar.19 |8 Mar.19|9 Mar.19
t ISun |Mon [fue [We u Fri at Sun n_ [Tue ed JThu ri
Breakfa Personst
Personal
B |Personal |Personal
de 1 1 4 1}Pegang), 1
Enter your travel dates here
[Sat . [sun [Mon  [Tue W u I TSt ISunMon True  Iwed u_ [F
. -
L e =

Please enter the total meal and

incidental allowances indicated here

on the CAD$ &US$ Expense tab

Breakfast
Lunch

Dinner
Incidentals

If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

000025



Currency Converter - Bank of Canada Page 1 of 1

llifl | BANK OF CANADA
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
Date Vaiue of 1.00 USD in CAD USD - CAD  CAD —s USD
2019-03-04  1.33 CAD 1.3317 0.7509
2019-03-05  1.33CAD 1.3345 0.7493
2019-03-06  1.34 CAD 1.3420 0.7452
2019-03-07  1.34CAD 1.3438 0.7442
2019-03-08  1.34 CAD 1.3422 0.7450
2019-03-11  1.34 CAD 1.3414 0.7455

000026
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re e 5.19(1)

kM GLICK HERE TO LEA
Wfie (= meom  Cramme  DURIRAV 70 LEARN MORE ABGUT

For Emergency Travel Services: For Canada & USA: please call 1-888-551-1181 or 902-423-3806. Qutsile Sanada & USA:
call collect 802-423-3806. Email: stc@maritimetravel.ca (For more immediate assistance please call)

LEGROW'S TRAVEL
215 WATER STREET
ST. JOHN'S, NL A1C 6C3 Our ref # -
(708) 758-6777 Invoice # —
WV, .Iegrowsfr:‘-lvel.ca - Date 12 Feb 2019
Tap to send itinerary to our App via phone: v
Gur iPhone App | Our Android App our Counsellor HEIDI POUND
Account I
View Itinerary On: ViewTrip | Send Itinerary To: Triplt Department
Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program
Travel Arranger: -
VICTOR YOUNG For:
YOUNG/VICTOR MR
For CIBT Viga requirements click here
Itinerary
This is your Itinerary and Invoice.
Web Check In: Air Canada -
. Air Canada Origin Destination Depart Arrive Seat
Aitbus AS20 Otiawa, ON Tampa, FL Sat - Mar 09 Sat - Mar 09 3D
Cabin Class Z-Bushess Class (owe  Otawa McDonakd Cartier - Tampa Intl (Tampa, FL}  gg:15 AM 09:44 AM

Intl {Ottawa, ON)
Duration 3:29

Passenger Information

Passenger  YOUNGIVIGTOR MR Aitine Code AC Ticket || ||

Booking Summary
Company Air Canada Booking Reference
Company Air Canada Loyalty #

-THANK YOU FOR BOOKING WITH LEGROWS TRAVEL

000027



s.19(1)
Purchase Summary

Amount due Amount Paid

arcanapa wes airrare-Tcr [ 7% PYMTBY .oocxxx- 1069.47

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 2.99 HST 0.60 YOUNG/N 12FEB19

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 47.46 GST 0.00 pymt sy oo 50.60
TAX ON AIRFARE 13247 TOTAL PAID CAD $1,120.07
LEGTVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-TRANSBORDER 44,00
TAX ON FEE {R103524823) 6.60
TOTAL DUE CAD $1,120.07

BALANCE CAD $0.00

Baggage Information

For Air Canada Baggage Information click here,

Baggage charges may apply. Size/weight restrictions vary between airlines. Excess charges may apply if exceeded.

Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries Or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) Or less through security check points. They must fit in a 1-quart sized clear

plastic zip-top bag. Visit www.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca

Reminders

Your LeGrow's Travel charges will show on your credit card statement similar to LT 123456-01498761234
LT = LeGrow's Travel

123456 = invoice #

01498761234 = ticket #

Important Travel! information

Your passpost should be valid for 6 months after your return date plus any applicable visas. Effective January 23rd, 2007, The United States
Western Hemisphere Trave! Initiative (WHITT) will require all fravelers to present a passport or other appropriate secure document ( Valid US
Merchant Mariner Document, NEXUS Air card when used at a NEXUS Air kiosk, NATO identification card when accompanied by NATO orders)
when entering or re-entering the United States by air. http:/fchsa-asfc.ge.cafwhti-ivho/menu-eng html Citizens of certain countries and territories
need a visa to visit or transit Canada. Cthers need an Electronic Travel Authorization. Please visit hitp:/Anww.cic.go.cafengiish/visitivisas-all.asp
for detalils. it is the travellers responsibility to ensure they have the comrect documentation. Entry to another country may be refused even if the
required information and travel documents are complete. Living standards and practices at the destination and the standards and conditions there
with respect to the provision of utilities, setvices and accommodation may differ from those found in Canada You have provided us your personal
information in order to facilitate your curent and future travel arrangements and allow us to provide travel sefvices and products to you. We will
remove your information from our records upon your request if you call, write, or email any of us individually or email us centrally at
privacyfeedback@maritimetravel.ca . Please see hitp:/fwww.maritimetravel.ca/privacy-policy Government of Canada Travel Advice and
Advisories: http:/fwww voyage.gc.ca/couniries_paysimenu-eng.asp Your reservation number with Air Canada is quéeer. Air Canada contact
phone number is 1-888-247-2262. AirCanada ticket -0142107918524 AirCanada CONFIRMATION -QUSEER valid govt issued photo id required
for check-in non ref/change fees apply check in 2 hours prior.

Boarding may be denied if less than 1 hour valid passport required we recommend that you reconfirm your flights pricr to departure please check
in 3 hours prior to departure. Late checkin may result in the loss of seat/reservation check in cut off time is 60 minutes prior to departure. A valid
passport is required for your journey. USA entry rules require additional information at check-in including passport number date of birth gender
and citizenship.

US Government also requires a destination address for visitors. Please see link for more info www.Passengerprotect.gc.ca passport and etkt
itinerary required for check in. Boarding passes Tequired prior to entering security. You are responsible for all visa and health documentation for
each country that you visit on your jeurney.

Please visit cibtvisas.ca/28076 to verify what documentation you must have in order to travel. Baggage charges may apply.

For more info.

Please visit Air Canada-www.AirCanada.Com baggage altowance-specific size/weight restrictions vary between airlinss. 000028
Excess charges may apply if exceeded. Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml} or less through security check

nninte
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YOUNG VICTOR

BUSINESS CLASS/CLASSE AFFRIRES

Feantagt BlusSiaaur assidu
evcr A

Flight/val  Date Fron/De S Destinetion
AC 1264 09MAR OTTAWA TAMPA

Boarding Tise/Heure d'ewbarquesent - 05: 40gatesporte 12 gestsprace 03D
Lo . e .

Departare Time/Heure de depart  06:15 ot ¥

Airline Use/R uszge interne 0113 o[ |

Boarding Pass | Carte d'accés & bord u

@) AIR CANADA

YOUNGNVICTOR YOUNGRCTOR
TGh 9 MAR 0419 LRC] YON 9 MAR 0419 Lr(]
TO/A TAMPA TO/ATAMPA

AC 1264 TPA

AC 1264 TPA

i L

0014 A

0014 AC

DRI IE
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Simons, Deborah

From: Victor Young <

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 11:11 AM

To: Murka, Anne-Marie

Cc: Vivier, Mélanie

Subject: Re: Hotel Info - Fairmont Chateau Laurier

Thanks Anne Marie. Couid you please extend that reservation to include March 8th/departure on the Sth, |

oy in Ottawa at that time. [N
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

s Date of arrival: March 4, 2019
» Date of departure: March 8, 2019

o Confirmation number: _

¢ Rate: $400
e Checkin: 3:00 p.m.
e Check Out: 12:00 p.m.

Please advise if you wish to make an adjustment to your reservation.

Regards,

ANNE-MARIE MURKA
SENICR COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT L
COORDONNATRICE PRINCIPALE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320, PROM. SUSSEX | 320 SUSSEX DRIVE
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB

Tel/Tél.: 613-862-1716
Fax:/Téléc. : 613-990-4665
murka@mint.ca | murka@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

1 000030
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- Room/Chambre : 0474
_______CZ&”ZG; z Folio # : _
Invoice # :

CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # 226300

1 Rideau Street Page # “10of2
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 887

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Mr Victor Young Arrival/Arrivée : 03-04-19
Canada Departure/Départ : 03-09-19

Description

_ Additional InformationiSupplémentaire Charges Credits

03-04-19 Room Charge

03-04-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax (
03-04-19 Room HST (13%)

03-05-19 Room Charge

03-05-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax (
03-05-19 Room HST (13%)

03-06-19
03-06-19
03-06-19
03-06-19
03-06-18  Rcom Cherge 400.00
03-06-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax { 16.00
03-06-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08

03-07-19  Room Charge 7400.0 (
03-07-19  Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00 ﬁ@ (;M&i
03-07-19 Room HST (13%) | 54.08

03-08-19
&fﬁa’tu (

03-08-19
03-08-19
03-08-19
03-08-19 Room Charge

03-08-18 Municipal Accommodation Tax {

f(cm

Cecsonul

[Ccm

491.15
19.65

Personal

03-08-19 Room HST (13%) 66.40
xooooccoccoofl] oo 2,520.80
For information or reservations, visit us at L;ger:uh;.t hmavull:bhﬁw:;;l];: oo el s du régleme
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Rasorts from: oo ora s wpeyfor el Aol i el Leriee
i I of o the full 1 of thesa charges, Ovardus Les
United States Dr Canadg 1 800_ 441 1'?-1-4 ::r;::e subjact loa :l.rl:.;::"rga at the rnhe'gf‘:.i% par 1.5%0‘;“:(%1::‘!:':;“;:;?“:1?{:&’%& urr| g::?; .
P p { pa )
our Information et réservations visitez notre web au Tm oftr ote monh. ‘in‘,’,’“ﬁ; f’f'""m";'iia . J'al accapié 1a livralson du jsumal The Glabe and Maf. SI
. =1 o . ao08) 6l 8 Globe B 3 'avals rafusd, |'sursls tenir un cré
www.fa_lrmont.com ou telephonar au Hatels Fairmont de: rafused, Iwgutd have g.n slighhle for a $1.00 (Mon-Fri) fia i.uor: pnrlclnur (r:u lm:raun\;::dradld)“; :;n;‘g;;n Itw
Etats-Unis cu Canada 1 800 441 1414 and $2.00 {Sat.) credil to my account. {At pariicipaling Semedl, {Dans les hatela paricipanta.)

holels.}

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
000031
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° Room/Chambre : 0474
aLrrmord Follo # .

Invoice #

CI{ATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # 226300

1 Rideau Street Page # ¥ 2 of =
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

G.S.T./ H.8.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Mr Victor Young ArrivailArrivée : 03-04-19

Canada Departure/Dépait : 03-02-19

iDate | Description, . o adgition_aIA:lnfqrmg_f@h‘nggp.l,i'emgﬂtairr.; ot Charges Credits

03-09-19 -

Total 2,520.80 2,520.80

Balance Due/Solde 0.00
GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 282.72
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00
Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 7.28
Total 0.00 Total 290.00

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Claude Sauvé, General Manager, at Claude.Sauve@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit Www.averyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont.

Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Claude Sauvé, Directeur général, & Claude.Sauve@fairmont.corm.
Nous vous invitons également & partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

P em (D paghts) = BlHI0. 24 (tae &3 24)
= plio-st (e » 129.%)

S
g
X

5’9 90%

For information or reservations, visit us at | exires that my llabilky for this bill Is not walvad and | Jo ma porte au
www._fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: IeRosied perwon sompn o asbouion Wi o payis ol e ok tte e cus o a compegnie Pt
United States or Canada 1 80O 441 1414 hah::ﬂmggilmm:{ru:::&? 52"':“‘ Les comples en souffrance eont sujats & un Inlénsl de
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au monlh s ane manth. (18.00% par anaum) el il Ll o A

. I have ccepted dalivary of The Glabe and Mell, Had | Yavala refusé, faurals pu obtani un cradK @ mon compia
www.falrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hatels Fairmont de: refused, ] woukd have besn eligibte for a $1.00 (MonFi)) do 1008 pas jour (du Lundi au Vandredi) st do 205 o
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1800 441 1414 wnd zz)ﬂﬂ (Sat) crdil to my account. (Al particlpating medt. (Dass lea hétals perticipania.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'aveir choisi les Hétels Fairmont
000032
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BLUE LIMNE TAXI
(E13) 234 - 1111

. . . e BLUE LINE TAXI
IERRINAL 1D: 324- -2 73
MERCHANT ID: 43257140 455 COVENTRY RD
VEHICLE 15 : 1456 OTTANA ON KK 2C5
DRIVER ID - 77761375 L F (613) 23a_1111
TRIP NUMBER: 436
PASSENGERS: 1 SALE
U3, 07,2019
START:  11:47 END: 11:48 Clerk # 052597
REF#: 00003003
I ARE AMOUNT : 4 180 Batch #: 226 SEQ: 226001004003
030949 > 040628
ODE. 088532
ke ok LAk kR
oTeL + % 1s.ew N ’
s = AMOUNT $37.89
APRROVAL NUMBER 843656

00 - APFPROVED - 001
waPASSENGER COPY#ok®

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-8ud-443-2812

THQUTRYE IAXITAB. LON
b AID: ADDOODO0O00

TVR: 00 00 00 00 GO

CUSTOMER CuPY

-

Cab am feers (2o fuamn hotide

b hotu M OHg o
OAper

000033



5.19(1)

RECEIPT No.

DATE _éi.—lﬁ_*\ﬁ
FROMM 5 | g2

_ Owe_ fHuwbrer

w—L——ﬁi
/' l DOLLARS

OFORRENT =~ = - O
(@=er [enns p er_Ia(Tea/ B
ACCT. - QDcaen ﬁ

Ocheex ' 0

§  FROMg
PAD | kS :Qf (O wmonEY ORDER |
DUE : (Ocreoit carp iBY.._

(10 A gt 5~ Ty
'/,0 ﬂﬁré@fzu

B 156 bl (i,
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Simons, Deborah

From: Victor Young

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Travel Expense Claim - March 2019 Board Meetings

Hi Deborah. You are correct. As part of the cost sharing arrangements for travel

and hotels, Y 7anks for picking

up the discrepancy...much appreciated.
Vic
Sent from my iPad

On Mar 28, 2019, at 2:08 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Mr. Young,

I am pleased to confirm that your envelope of receipts has arrived, and | am working on your travel
expense claim. | noticed that the envelope did not contain your flight itinerary and invoice for travel to

Ottawa on 4 March —| onli have iour return flight information for 9 March._

| should also mention that | noticed a discrepancy with regards to the amount to be reimbursed for your
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
finish completing yourclaim. 1 just wanted to be sure that we weren’t missing an important piece of

your claim.
Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT L.
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image003.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

TelfTél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

1 000035



Simons, Deborah

s,19(1)

From: Phyllis Clark «

Sent: Friday, May 10, 2019 9:26 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82726 - Victor Young - B19-018
Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On May 10, 2019, at 6:14 AM, Simons, Deborah <simgns@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Just checking to ask if you have had a chance to review this claim (sent on Tues day this week).

Best,

Debby

From: Simons, Deborah
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 1:41 PM

To: Phyllis Clark </

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82726 - Victor Young - 219-018

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the airfare for Victor's travel to
our Board of Directors meetings in Winnipeg next week. There are no exceptions, and 1 have included all
of the supporting documentation. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature line
and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT |
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image001.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB

Tel/Tel. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

<B19-018 - Young - Winnipeg May 12-15, 2019.pdf>

000036
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: May 22, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Victor Young

Subject: Reimbursement - travel to Winnipeg
Attachments: I 05294082 4.pdf

Dear Mr. Young,

| am pleased to advise that you received an electronic transfer of funds yesterday, in the amount of $1,417.56. This
represents the airfare for last week’s travel to attend our Board of Directors meetings in Winnipeg. A copy of the EFT
notification is attached for your records.

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

000037
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43’*;“'4%, Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
3 320 Sussex Drive

'33% a§ OTTAWA, ON
ah"‘tig K1A 0GB

Canada

ELECTRCNIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Teleph -993-
VICTOR YOUNG F:;(ED one 613-993-3500
Date 17/05/2019
Vendor aceount ]
Date of payment 21/05/2019
Reference No. PV144198
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC82726 B19-018 13/05/2019 CAD 1,417.56 0.00 1,417.56 THEMIS # 2963 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG
BOD MEETING
CAD 1,417.56
000038

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



oy PR Travel Expense Form 2619 OTJ #:
%ﬁﬁ -émf; TA #:| TABCC82726
- EAHCE #| EAHCE12189
Claimant Victer Young Cost estimate g rovided on TA $5,505.35
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) - Hospitality estimate p r-gvided on TA
Creparture Date 12-May-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 15-May-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # ¢+ and Board ctaims ony) 2963
B19-018 Currency Conv. ersion Table
To attend Board of Dircetors mectings and business dinnes. 1 Unit of is Worih of
Orlando/Denver/Winnipeg/Chicago/Tampa USD CAD
CAD
*AIJRFARE ONLY CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 1,417.56
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMIOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.0¢ 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 1,417.56 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center { Select One from drop dowm box ) In Canadian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 ~ ~ o 138.56
740200 - Meals (domestic) n 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) o WO, | 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) _ = myew—swe e - Li__kl 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) Y - S 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Sevices (Board) _ o 1,279.00
741010 - Airfare (foreign} U === - S 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) % 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) x - 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) v .00
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) v __ 200
740700 - Personal car mileage {domestic) - S 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) _ 0.08
740030 - Car rental (domestic) - 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) >, 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) > 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) [ 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) _ —— .~ 0.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) - A 0.00
740900 - Incidentals {domestic) .. . S 0.00
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) - 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) % 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) B ) = 0.00
= 0.00
i 0.00
= 0.00
% 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actug} expense claim ($4,087.79)
Variance % -74%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % 01

Updated 130319



Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC82726

*IMPORTANT - Travel expense clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & = vent Policy #51, {as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #31. Approvar must have Delegation Authority atthe time o 7 Figning. Alttravel plans must be pre-
autharized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form,

As the Traveller flesse indicate if this claim contains sny excentions requiring spproval per the Corporate Travel, Hospltz 9iy, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes O Nof if you indicated “Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CED APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please Initlal)
O Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, HospHality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 28}

' €FO ar CEO APPROVAL REQLHRED: {Please inktial}
O Hosphality — Exceptions 1o Hospitality Policy #51 {Annex 2B)
O Hosphaliny— Ko pre-appraval obtainzd for the following
Hospitality ~ External or Internal hospitaiity exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2Bj
Hospitality — Externat or Internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospiiality — Entertalnment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitatity — Hospitaiity or entertainment provided to spouse er person accompanying an event Bartiazipant (Policy Section 44.1]
Haspitelity — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employes, Board w@mber prother private residence
(Palicy Sectlons 44.1and 46.4)
Huospitality — Spedal farms of hospitality {Annex 2B)
Hospitality - No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

o0 googouoa

VP APPROVAL REGUIRED {CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): {Please initial}

Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare - Higher lavel than permitted by policy (Polity Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehiclas - Kilometer sllowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commerdial ¢ rrter fare [Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel - Leased Vehides {Policy Section 23.1)

Travel - Expense recelved over 30 days {Polity Section 33.1)

Hospitafity - External or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Pers, on {Annex 2B)

Hosphality - Food & beverage cost not axceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)

pooaooon

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Pleass Indtial)

Travel — Alrfare — upgrade to a fare clacs higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additionsai cost to RCM {Policy
section 20.6)

Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a farger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size pervmitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section
23.3) ’

Travel — Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23,3)
Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel ~ upgrade to @ level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitied by policy, at no additional Cowt to RCM {Policy section 25.1)
Trave! — Hotel — rate in excess of Ottawa {$200), peg ($155), Ti %200}, W 1 ($1.90), var £3200), and Calgary (£120), Las Vegas
{$145), or published City Rate Limit, VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification previded {Policy section 25.2)

Missing ariginal itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2)

Cther exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28)

aoao onoo o

By signing below, the Troveller conflrms that this expense clalm contains only eigible aliowontes and legitimate and octual expenses incurred In occordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 /os applicable), that ot required supporting decumentation Is conttined in this expense daim, that the
ohove noted exceptions are complete and arcurate, and that the claim has been completed in oc fance with these polici

SITONS [ o o

Bhtoot S i o —— s e

e _&1 C f‘i
The Traveller’s Manager thyt she/he hos reviewed this expense cluim induding oll the supporting documentation, thot the expenses claimed appeor
reasanable, exceptions as noted above pre opproved s required), and the cigim has been compieted in accordance with the Corporgte Travel, Hospitality, Conferance
& Event Policy #51 (o5 applicoble). Fiease note, if excaptions have been pre-approved prior o travel, the Travel’s Director can proceed jn sigriing the expense claim, By
signing below, the VP or CED confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby gronts it.

4,App¢wedlbvwlaswred] 5.Reviewed by CFO {CEO claims; Board cisims; daims S.Approved by CEC & Pregident/Chalr of BOD/Char of

{PRINT NAME) for review prior to CEQ approval; other as required) Committes (as p

S 2 it paded_

Signatune of VP Signatie Board/Chalr of Audit 5
‘Weld pyina(ad Ueyn—

- oy 110U A0 VO

Tl Uadle - 8Jg5,]19

TRty e e N




,@@ {,;‘:3 Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Ex« cept Alaska)

Page 2 Total Amount Actual Calc USD» Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| BST/GST | HST/GST Expen s o5 CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign) o

Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 1,417.56 138,56
Employee Faid Fares (Air- Foreign)

Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employec Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Tazxis (Foreign)
Mileage (§0.55km) |
Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommedations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Otliers (total)
Total Expenses 1,417.56 138.56
Per Diem Country Canada . USA

No. of meal | Total CAD} Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD
iieal aliowance rates aflowances | allowance | GST/HST aliowances _ allowance Equivalent
Breakfasts $20.50 $20.50
Lunches $20.10 $20.16
Dinners $50.65 $50.65
Total Meals
Incidentals $17.36 $17.30
Total Expenses

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 1,411.56 Grand Total USD Expenses :l
Grand Total HST/GST 138.56

Notes for Expenses

000041



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Revised May 6, 201¢

Claimant: Victor Young Departure Date:| 12-May Return Date:] 15-May
Location: Winnipeg o
Purpose:

Attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners.
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentais
Airfare $1,417.56 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator

Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.

VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.055/km) S - Breakfast $20.50 0 $ -
Parking Lunches $20.10 0 $ -
Taxis Dinners $50.65 0 $ ;
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 0 $ -
Gasoline $ -
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses
Other

Total Travel Expenses $ 1,417.56

Total Meal/Incidentals S -

TOTAL $ 1,417.56
Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date —
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 0
Lunch 0
Dinner 0
Incidentals l 0
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date —
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
| o |

Claimant Signature:

b 67105 /19

Trave! expense reports must co'mply wit:(he RCM%o'rpomte Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).

000042
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CLICK HERETO L
CLICKHERET EARN MORE ABOUT

e e UR DUTY OF CARCE.
i, |rms  FETEMAGER L RediveTvel

215 WATER STREET | ST. JOHN'S, NL A1C 6C9 | (709) 758-8777

For Emergency Travel Services: For Canada & USA: pleass call 1-888-551-1181 or 902-423-3806. Outside Canada & USA:
call collect 902-423-3806. Email: etc@maritimetravel .ca {Fer more immediate assistance please call)

Qur ref #
Invoice #

VICTOR YCUNG

Date 24 Apr 2
Tap to send Itinerary to our App via phone: Your Co . H pr 2012
Our iPhone App | Cur Android App our Lounselior EID! POUND
Account# ]

View Itinerary On: ViewTrip | Send Itinerary To: Triplt Department

Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program

For:
YOUNG/VICTOR MR

Itinerary

This is your ltinerary and Invoice.

Web Check In: United Airlines -

. T i D i Depart -
United Airlines Inc Origin L epa: Artive Seat
Orlando, FL Denver, CO Sun - May 12 Sun - May 12 D2E
2369 Orlanda Intl Arpt (Orlando. Denver Intl Aret (Denver,  06:30 AM 08:34 AM
Boelng 737-800 FL) co) *
Duration 4:04 Cabin Class Z-BusinessiBusiness First
igl Destinati: D
w Unlted Airllnes Inc Origin e epart Arfive Seat
5219 Denver, CO Winnipeg, MB Sun - May 12 Sun - May 12 Qzc
Denver Intl Ampt (Deaver,  Winnipeg Ja Richardson 4 50 AM .
Canadair 700 0. oioq by SKYWEST DBAUNITED  €O) Inth Arpt (Winnipeg, MB) 0 02:03 PM
. EXPRESS) .
Duration 2:13 Cabin Class Z-Business/Business First
. . i Destfi D
w United Airlines Inc Origin esfination epart Arrive Seat
5850 Winnipeg, MB Chicago, IL Wed - May 15 Wed - May 15 02A
" Winnipeg Ja Richardson  OHare Intl Arpt (Chicage,  g2:45 P B
Canadair 700 . oioq by SKYWEST DBA UNITED Il Arpt (Winnipeg, MB) o 05:08 PM
" EXPRESS) i) Terminal 2
Duration 2:23 Cabin Class Z-Business/Business Flrst
. Origi tinat Depart i
United Airlines Inc ) Destination epa Arrive Seat
Chicago, IL. Tampa, FL Wed - May 15 Wed - May 15 02E
246 OHare Int Arpt {Chicago.  Tampa Inl (Tampa, L) 5:57 PM 09:44 PM
_ Boeing 737-800 l
Buration 2:47 Cabln Class Z-Business/Business Frst 1Ly Terminal 1
Passenger Information
Passenger YOUNG/VICTOR MR Airline Code UA Ticket #_

Booking Summary
Company United Airlines Booking Reference
Company Air Canada Loyalty #

1 4/24/2019 94&0%%4P§)|
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Purchase Summary

Amount due Amount Paid
ua arrARE - T || 123500 PywiT BY oo 1366.96
Apr 24 2019

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 1.26 GST

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 130.71 OTHER PYMT B\.(XXX- -50.60

TAX ON AIRFARE 131.96 TOTAL PAID CAD $1,417.56
LEGTVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-TRANSBORDER 44.00
HST ON FEE (R103524623) 6.60
TOTAL DUE CAD $1,417.56

BALANCE CAD $0.00

Baggaée Information

For United Airlines Inc Baggage Information click here.

Baggage charges may apply. Size/weight restrictions vary between airiines. Excess charges may apply if exce aded.

Passengers may cany travel sized foiletries Or liquids 3.4 oz (100mi) Or less through security check points. They must fitin a 1-quart sized clear

plastic zip-top bag. Visit www.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca .

Reminders

Your LeGrow's Travel charges will show on your credit card statement similar to LT 50238109-9435020201234
LT = LeGrow's Travel

50238109 = invoice #

9435020291234 = ticket #

Important Travel Information

Your passport should be valid for & months after your return date plus any applicable visas. Effective January 23rd, 2007, The United States
Waestem Hemisphere Travel Initiative (WHITI) will require all travelers to present a passport or other appropriate secure document ( Valid US
Merchant Mariner Document, NEXUS Air card when used at a NEXUS Air kiosk, NATO identification card when accompanied by NATO arders)
when entering or re-entering the United States by air. http:/icbsa-asfc.go.calwhti-ivho/menu-eng.html Citizens of certain countries and territories
need a visa to visit or transit Canada. Others need an Electronic Travel Authorization. Please visit http://www.cic.ge.ca/englishivisitivisas-all.asp
for details. It is the travellers responsibility to ensure they have the comact documentation. Entry to ancther country may be refused even If the
required information and travel documents are complete. Living standards and practices at the destination and the standards and condifions there
with respect to the provision of utliities, services and accommodation may differ from those found in Canada You have provided us your personal
information in order to facilitate your current and future travel arrangemenis and allow us to provide travel services and products to you. We will
remove your information from our records upen your request if you call, write, or emall any of us individually or email us centrally at
privacyfeedback@maritimetravel.ca . Please see hitp:/fwww.maritimetravel.ca/privacy-policy Government of Canada Travel Advice and
Advisories: hitp-/fwww.voyage.gc.ca/countries_pays/imenu-eng.asp

Non ref/change fees apply check in 2 hours prior.

Boarding may be denied if less than 1 hour. Valid passport required. We recommend that you recanfirm your flights prior to departure. Your
reservation numbar with united airlines is csq8j3. United airlines contact phone number is 1-800-538-2829. Please check in 3 hours prior to
departure. Late checkin may result in the loss of seat/reservation chack in cut off time is €0 minutes prior to departure. A valid passport Is
required for your [ourney. USA entry rules require addltional information at check-in including passport number date of birth gender and
citizenship.

US Government also reguires a destination address for visitors. Please see link for more info www.Passengerprotect.gc.ca passport and etkt
itinerary required for check in. Boarding passes required pricr to entering security. You are responsible for all visa and health documentation for
each country that you visit on your journey.

Please visit cibtvisas.ca/28076 to verify what documentation you must have in order to travel. Baggage charges may apply.

For more info.

Please visit united aitlines-www.United.Com baggage allowance-specific size/welght restrictions vary between alrlines.

Excess charges may apply if exceeded. Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) or less through security check
points.

2 4/24/2019 9:45:20 PM
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They must fit in a 1 quart (11) sized clear plastic zip-top bag. Visit www.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca . Travelers to canacia may be denied entrance if they
have ever been convicted of 2 criminal offense including minor criminal offenses and driving while impaired.

A special waiver must be obtained well In advance of travel. For entry requirement details and waiver instructi ong goto
www.Cic.gc.ca/englishfinformation/inadmissibility/ airline policy - fare is not guaranteed until ticketed. This ticket is non refundable and non
transferabie. Changes are subject to fare upgrade and change fee. Missing your flight without cancellation ma:y result in the forfeiture of the value
of your airline ticket. This is an electronic ficket valid only on Issuing airline.

NOTICE

This receipt may be required at check in and musi be presented to custorns and immigration if requested. Carriage and other services provided
by the carrier are subject to condition of carriage which are hereby incorporated by raference. These conditiors may be obtained from the issuing
carrior. if the passenger’s journey involves an ultimate destination or stop in a country other than the country of the departure the Warsaw
convention may be applicable and the convention governs and in most cases limits the liability of carriers for death or personal injury and in
respect of loss of or damage to baggage. You have provided us your personal information in order to facilitate your current and future travel
arrangements and allow us to provide travel services and products to you. We will remove your information from our records upan your request If
you call, wrile, or email any of us individually or email us centrally at privacyfeedback@marilimetravel .ca

Check in information

Online Check-in — Many airlines offer online check-in, mest within 24 hours of departure. We recommend you =heck-in online before you go to the
airporl. Passengers departing Canada should be aware that liquids, gels and aerosols in containers with a capacity of 100 ml / 100 grams (3.4
oz.) or less are permitted through pre-beard security screening as long as they fit comfortably in one (1) clear, closed and re-sealable plastic bag
with a capacity of no more than 1 litre (1 quart). Please note that bags stretched beyond their capacity are not permitted. Limit one bag per
person

HST/GST #: 10352 4823

QST # 1022862835

NEW TRAVEL INFORMATION

Taking Cannabis across the border is and will remain illegal
https:/firavel.gc.caltravelling/cannabis-and-international-travel

Download our app today, to keep connected with us while you're on the go:

3 4/24/2019 9:45:20 PM
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excessive heat

Do not expose to
or direct sunlight.

Do not expose to
excessive heat
or direct sunlight.
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YOUNG/ VICTORMR :
oo
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?'I

L

UA5859 GATE BOARDING BEGINS: SEAT
] BOARDING
YWG-ORD 2 2:20P 2A GROUP
WED NAY 15 2019 GATE MAY CHANGE BOARDING ENDS: 2:30 P WINDOW
FLIGHT DEPARTS: 2:45 PM UNITED , 1
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NDCRATEN RY-CKVWYFST NRA LINTTFD FXPRESS
LIS TR
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ORD-TPA 5:17P 2E GROUP
WED NAY 15 2019 BOARDING ENDS: 5:42 PM AISLE
FLIGHT DEPARTS: 5:57 PN UNITED 1
FLIGHT ARRIVES: 9:44 PH FIRST CLASS
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Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis C!arkm $19(1)
Sent: Wednesday, June U5, 20 20 P

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claims X 4

Approved

Phyllis

Clark :
pronc: i < v [

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended reciptent of this cormunication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any comemunication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Wed, Jun 5, 2019 at 12:02 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached are four travel expense claims for approval:

Cybele Negris: TABDE82468 (B19-024) — this represents Cybele’s expenses related to her attendance at the
ICD Directors’ Program Module IV in Edmonton at the end of May. There are no exceptions.

Victor Young: TABCC82726 {(B19-018) — this represents Victor’s expenses related to his travel to Winnipeg
to attend last month’s Board of Directors meetings. There are no exceptions.

Deborah Trudeau: TABCC82728 (B19-025) ~ this represents Deborah’s expenses related to her travel to
Winnipeg to attend last month’s Board of Directors mectings. There are no exceptions.

Serge Falardeau: TABCC82730 (B19-026) — this represents Serge’s expenses related to his travel to Winnipeg
to attend last month’s Beard of Directors meetings. There are no exceptions.

All four claims have been reviewed and signed by the CFO.

000048



% If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to youi" signature lines and will attached a copy of your e-mail
| to each claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

Hoeld

320 SUSSEX DRIVE } 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

000049
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: June 13, 2019 1:58 PM
To: Victor Young

Subject: Travel Expense Claim
Attachments: -_08356266_4.pd1c

Dear Mr. Young,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on 14 June, in the amount of $1,403.54. This
amount represents the expenses related to your recent trip to Winnipeg to attend our Board of Directors and
Committee meetings. A copy of the EFT notification is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

ﬁava -\"\Aln? 4&
ﬂ'n’ @5‘}: <F'|° l’j
;{'lﬁﬁf"ﬁ?@u L‘*& 4‘*&0

BB a

bt 'C’:'ﬁ"' 3311‘!“\

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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T
3; E T 320 Sussex Drive
wl I OTTAWA, ON
4. - ’
'i-‘rﬂj 1 ® K1A 0G8 5.19(1)
and
Canada
VICTOR YOUNG "I:'Eel)l(ephone 613-993-3500
Date 13‘06‘2019
Vendor account
Date of payment 14/06/2019
Reference No. PV145116
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC82726 B19-018 B 07/06/2019 CAD 1,403.54 0.00 1,403.54 THEMIS # 2963 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG
BOD MEETING
CAD 1,403.54
000051

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne



Thellend, Talia

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Mr. Young,

Simons, Deborah

June 4, 2019 10:59 AM

Victor Young

Travel expense claim - Winnipeg Board Meeting
lom_gst_folio_cad14178857.pdf

| am pleased to confirm that your envelope of receipts has arrived and | am finalizing your claim today. The Fairmont
Hotel received numerous complaints regarding excessive noise levels during your stay, and as a result, has refunded
your room charge for the night of 14 May. You should see a credit applied on your credit card, within 5-7 business days.
In the meantime, attached is a copy of the refund confirmation, for your records.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT o
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

000052



B
% s"’f“‘"‘% / Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
W TA #/| TABCC82726|B 15 -0/§
_ EAHCE #] EAHCE12189 AL
Claimant Victor Young J Cost estimate provided on TA $5,505.35 U
Cost Centre 1121 Legal Serviees (Board) ‘v Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 12-May-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 15-May-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp and Board clzims onty) 2963
B19-018 T Currency Conversion Table
To attend Board of Directors meedings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD 10 1 [N 137179 , CAD
Orlando/Denver/Winnipeg/Chigaco/Tampa ___/EQWMW IoN [4 CAD
XD\ CAD
* EXPENSES %) CAD
ey, \:‘,.1J CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) S 2.821.10 /
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Travelle Dex Car j AP‘*’Q"?@ 6 Y 1.417.56
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER\‘@&E@ AMOUNT) | 1,417.56
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT ) ’
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 | 1.00900 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee ] 1,403.54 -~ RCM 0.00

Exvense Coding

Account

Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box )

In Canadian $

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 I . - 18908 O7-19.
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) 2 86.52 |~
741200 - Meals (foreign) e i 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) wi 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) - 0.00 4
740010 - Airfare (domnestic) N 121 Legal Services {Board) v 127980 P‘? iH 0- i
741010 - Airfare (foreign) \ v 0.00 }7
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) . 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) ] 137.50 4 /
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 233.20 /L
740700 - Persoral car mileage (domestic) i v 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) v, 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) v 0.00
741030 - Carrental (foreign) | j v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) i/ : ) % 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) DR e ey . Vi 0.00 a
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Serviees (Board) ) = 822.64°
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) _ . 7. A 0.00 /
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 49.43
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 2373 |/
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) F NTEPE D I v 0.00 /
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) 5.4 0.00
154200 Prepaid claimed v (1,417.56)
JUN 11 2019 - 000
v 0.00
_ &e U961 v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares ' 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($2,684.25)
Variance % -49%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIv/0!

Fom oA SE3, e



Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC82726

%O

®IMPORYANT - Travel expense clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Haspltality, Conference 8 Event Pulicy #51, {as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy 881, App rrrast have Dol jon Autharity at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the ority to Travel and Advance form,

As the Traveller, se indicate if this claim cortains any excep requiring app | per the Corporate Travel, Hospltality, Conference B Event Policy #51.
Yes OO No! if you Indicated “Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEQ APPROVAL REGUIRED: {Please Initial)
O  Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 28)

CFO or CED APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please inftial)
O Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Polfcy #51 {Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the {ollowing:
Haospltality - External or internal hospitality exceedling Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)
Hospltallty - External or internal hospitallty cosis exceeding $5,000 {Annex 28 and 44.1)
Haspitality ~ Aleahalic beverages provided {Palicy Section 44.1)
Hospitakity — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Persan {Poticy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertalnment provided (Policy Section 44,1)
Hospltality — Haspitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44,1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Spedal forms of hospitality (Annex 2B)
Hespitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44,7}

00 O0Qpoooono

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEC APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A WP): (Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and busiress travel {Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance In excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel— Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Poliry Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehldes {Palicy Section 23.1)

Travel —Expense received over 30 days {Polity Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External o intemal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maxitnum Cost Per Person {Annex 28)

Hnspitality - Food & b ge cost not ding Maximum Cost Per Person {Pulicy Section 44.1)

ooooooon

TRAVELLER’S DIRECTCR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
B Travel — Airfare — upgrade 1o & fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Alrfare Class permitted by pollcy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy

sectlon 20,6}
O Travel— Car rental - upgrade io a larger vehicle than the fntermediate/Standard size permitted by palicy, at ne additional cost to RCM {Policy sertion
23.3)
O  Travel - Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to actommodate 3 ormare emplayees (Polioy section 23.3)
O Travel— Missing original itemized recelpts. Explanatlon provided (Policy section 33.2}
O  Travel - Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 25.1)
O Travel—Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa {$200), Winnipeg [$155), Toronto ($200), Montreal {$190}, Vancouver {$200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
{$145), or published City Rate imi, VP pre-approval not obtained, Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)
O  Missing orgingl itemized recelpts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)
O Otherexteptions {traveller his listed pnd explained vn a separate document)
O  Hespitality - External or internal hospitaiity up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Persan {Annex 2B)
By signing betow, the Traveiler confirms that this cialm ins only eligible ali and legitimoete and actual expenses Incurred In wecordance with the
Corporste Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {as oppiicable), thot alf required supporting docw 1 i5 conloined in this expense daim, that the

above noted exceptions are complete and accurate, ond that the clalm hes been compieted in accordonce with these policies.
imy -
LI Siniens

A

The Traveller's Monager confi that she/he hos reviewed this exp claim including all the supporting o lon, that the claimed
reascrable, exceptions os noted above ore approved (as required), and the claim has been compieted in accordance with the Comporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
B Evert Policy #51 fas appliceble). Plense note, if exteptions have been pre-approved prior to trovel, the Travel's Director can proceed in signing the expense cloim. By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he hos reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby gronts i,

3.Approved by Traveller’s Dirictor with signing authority
{PRINT NAME)

Sgrature of fravelie’s Direcior T T 7"

Dste - " SR

4 Approved by VP {as required) 5.Reviewed by CFO {CEO claims; Board daims; dalms | 6. by CEO & President/Chair uf_-BDD]Cﬁairof_
{PRINT NAME) i foi rewh to CEO 2pprpval; cther as requived) lit Comumittee (as required) . . - s
-7 4 o :
e A limy iy e B gtacksd
Slgnaturs of VP Signature of CFO Signature of CED/Chair f Boaptd/Chair of Audit )

. 7-Reviewed by Finance (PRINT NAME)

C&o,@_{

Form updaaoﬂm 2018
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Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

s.19(1

USA - (Except Alaska)

Total Amount
(incl. HST/GST)

Actual
HST/GST

Calc
HST/GST

USD
Expenses

Actual Credit Card
CAD Exp.

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

P4
./ 1,417.56

oD

../ 860.86

38.22

[ 550

/- 143.00
L4

170.00

_~ 233.20

Mileage ($0.55km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Prepaid claimed flight

(1,417.56)

Others (total)

(1,417.56)

Total Expenses

1,003.86

18278

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

5035

Canada

170.00

233.20

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD

allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasis $20.50

$20.50

Lunches $20.10

40.20

1.91

$20.10

Dinners $50.65
Total Meals

Incidentals $17.30

y4

/50.65

241

/£

$50.65 ,

v

/ 90.85

4.33

v

_/51.90

2.47

$17.30 1

17.30

v 2373

Total Expenses

142.75

6.80

17.30

23.73

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grana Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

. of meal allowances and incidentals

1,146.61

Grand Totui USD Expenses

189:08

931>

| 256.53 H

1) The Fairmont Hotel refunded the room charge for the night of 14 May due to excessive noise levels in the hotel; 2) Victor arrived in Winnipeg on 12 May in
order to be able to attend the Annual Public Meeting on Monday, 13 May; 3) Although group transportation was arranged for wansfer from the hotel to RCM and
return on 14 May, and from the hotel to RCM on 15 May (confirmations attached), Victor chose to take his own cab from hotel to RCM on 14 May,
I ) Board of Directors dinners were provided on 13 & 14 May; 5) Although Board of Directors lunches were provided on 14 & 15
May, Victor was unable to sty for the Junch on 15 May as he needed to leave for the airport earlier than other Board members, to catch his return flight. He

therefore purchased his own lunch at the airport ori 15 May.

000055
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Room : 1917
&.W Folio # TR
HWINRICES Cashier # © 1028
2 Lombard Place Page # + lof2
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791
G.S.T. Registration #831943758
Royal Canadian Mint
Mr Victor Young
Canada Arrival - 05-12-19
Departure : 05-15-19
Description Additional Information Charges Credits
os1210 [ 16.95
05-12-19 Room Charge 319.00
05-12-19 Room PST 25.52
05-12-19 Room GST 15.95
05-12-19 Accommodation Tax 15.95
05-12-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 0.80
05-13-19 Room Charge 409.00
05-13-19 Room PST 32.72
05-13-19 Room GST 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02
05-15-19 | XXX XXIXX 1,361.45
06-04-19 | Refund -483.64
XXXXXXXXXXX XXIXX
For information or reservations, visit us at I agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | Je me porte personnellement responsable du rAglement
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: ;%riizgdb;e?seéi,p:c:?;::g: g?l:sesyczgﬁoivgltst:]:tp:; for  ouson, é?rgsgfaﬁf ug:igﬁéae?rrgﬁige?;{ o ZZ?gﬁgﬁ?
United States or Canada 1800 441 1414 Dlabes cubject 10 8 srcharge at the rate o 159 por  16% par mele aprAS un mors (16,0096 par anNAe)
Pour information et r@servations visitez notre web au month after one month. (18.00% per annum.)

www.fairmont.com ou t@I&phoner au HAtels Fairmont de:
#iats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

. . L. . 000056
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont
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Room : 1917
Weirmong Folio # |
AaLLLCE Cashier # © 1028
2 Lombard Place Page # ©20f2
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
Total 877.81 877.81
Balance Due 0.00

GST Summary

Room 36.40
F&B 0.00
Other 2.57
Total 38.97

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois.Vary@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at | agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | Je me porte personnellement responsable du rAglement
. N agree to be held personally liable in the event that the total de cette note au cas ou la compagnie, I'association
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indicated person, company or association fails to pay for ou son repr@sentant d@sign® en refuserait le paiement.
R any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue Les comptes en souffrance sont sujets A un int@rAt de
Unlted, States OI_’ Canad% 1800 ,441 141,4 balance subject to a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par mois aprAs un mois. (18,00% par ann@e)
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

. . L. . 000057
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont



1Ce st iy Shoulinc
L, Room 1917
. / .19(1
airmory { Ma‘? Folio # — #19W
WINNTPEG Cashier # 1028
2 Lombard Place Page # Tof 2
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791
G.S.T. Registration #831843758
Royal Canadian Mint
Mr Victor Young
Canada Arrival 05-12-19
Departure 05-15-19

05-12-19

Description

!@asawl

1

Additional Information

b lb.@5
% W12
b5 57

Charges

05-12-19 Room Charge .
05-12-19 Room PST 25.52
05-12-19 Room GST 15.95
05-12-19 Accommodation Tax 15.95
05-12-18 Accommodation Tax - GST 0.80
05-13-19 Room Charge 409.00
05-13-19 Room PST 32.72
05-13-19 Room GST 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45
05-13-19 Accommedation Tax - GST 1.02
05-15-19 [N xx0000c00CO I XX/XX 1,361.45
06-04-19 |l Refund -483.64
o

$577.5/

ag #9559
2

For information or reservations, visit us at

www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from:

United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414

Pour information et iservations visitez notre web au

1 egree that my liability for this bill is not walved and {
agree 1o be hald personally liabk In the event that the

i d psraon, pany or fon falls to pay for
any part of or the full amount of these charges. Cverdue
belance subject to a surcharge at the rate of 1.5% psr
month after one month. {18.00% per annum.)

Je me parte personneflement responsable du rAglemeant
total de catle note au cas ov la ¢compagnies, Massociation
ou son repriisentant dsignd en refuseralt le paiement.
Les comptes en soutirance sont sujets A un intrit de
1,5% par mols aprAis un mois. {18,00% par annie)

www.fairmont.com ou t&l8phener au HAtels Fairmont de:
fitats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont
000058
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Room 1917
airmory Folio # .
MINNIEES Cashier # D 1028
2 Lombard Place Page # A 21002
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204} 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791
G.8.T. Registration #831943758
Royal Canadian Mint
Mr Victor Young
Canada Arrival P 05-12-19
Departure : 05-15-19
Description Additional Information Credits
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

For information or reservations, visit us at | agree that my limbility for 1his bill is not waivad ang | Je me perte peracnnelletent respansable du riglement
. N ) agree to ba held personally llable In the avent that the total de catle nole au cas ou la compagnie, 'easociation
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indicated parson, company or asscciation falls to pay for au son reprfsentant alisignd en refuse;illa paiement.
any pari of or the full amount of these charges. Overdus Les comptes en souffrance sont sujete A un intrkt de
U2|bﬁr?ft::ﬁ$aot:°?lag?t:gs1eril]aglzﬁl 1v4i';i‘;ez notre web au h.l.n':sf:uhjsct toa nurc;mrga;uhs rate of 1.5% per 1,5% par mols apr&s un mois. {18,90% par annfe)
P month after one month. {18.00% per anrum.)

www.fairmont.com ou t8I&phoner au HAtels Fairmont de:
fiats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont
000059



Hotl NALL gkt Le S,
Aue %ﬂﬁq%/ﬂe /@a«&eﬁ e
_

Room

@%xj‘xmoﬂ‘ h Folio #
WINNIPEG O ‘ Cashler # 1028 5.19(1)
2 Lombard Place Page # Tof1
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204) 957-1350 F {204) 856-1791
G.5.T. Registration #831943758
Royal Canadian Mint
Mr Victor Youing
Canada Arrival 05-12-19
Departure 05-15-19

Description

Additional Infarmation

Charges

Credits

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
05-15-19 [ xxxxxxxxxxxx- XX/XX 1,361.45
Total 877.81 1,361.45
Balance Due -483.64
GST Summary
Room 36.40
F&B 0.00
Other 2.57
Total 38.97

Thank you for chooesing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois.Vary@fairmont.com.
Woe also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

- 1 . g T | agree that my liabliity for this bill is not waived and |
rar |nf0lTl'iatI0n or reservahons. visit us at agraa tn e held personally liakie In the event thal the

www . fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indicated parsan, y or feils 1o pay for
A f or the full n of th hi Overds

United Statos or Canada 180D 441 1414 R el g

Pour information et riservations visitez notre web au menth afterons menth. (16,00% per annum.)

www fairmont.com ou t8I&phoner au HAtels Fairmont de:

Aiats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

Je me porie perecnhellement respansable du i glemant
total de catie note au 5as ou h ] compugma Iasso:unmn
o1 50N repril

Les comptes en souffrance sant sujats Kun mlilﬁt de
1,5% par mols aprAs un mols. (18,00% par annie)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairment Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont
000060
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Room 1917 S
alrmord Folio # ; s.19(1)
WINNIZES Cashier # ;1073

2 Lombard Place Page # diat2

Winnipeg. MB, Canada R38 0Y3

T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791

G.S.T. Registration #831943758

Royal Canadian Mint

Mr Victor Young

Canada Arrival » 05-12-19
Departure :  05-15-19

Description Additional Information Charges Credits

05-12-19 )
05-1219  Room Charge 7 319,00

05-12-19  Room PST F 25.52

05-12-19  Room GST & 15.95

05-12-19 Accommodation Tax " ' 15.95

05-12-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 4 0.80

05-13-19 Room Charge 409.00

05-13-19 Room PST 32.72

05-13-19 Room GST 20.45

05-13-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45

05-13-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02

05-14-19 Room Charge 409.00

05-14-19 Room PST 32.72

05-14-19 Room GST 20.45

05-14-19 Accommodation Tax 20.45

05-14-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02

05-14-19 | /G 1,361.45
For information or reservations, visit us at 1 agres Lnat my Habilty or this bil s nol waived and | J2 ma porto personnellament résponsablo du Aglement
Pour information et iiservations visitez notre web au s e (18,305 por annomy P 1% per mols sbrs un mols. (18.00% per annde)

www.fairmont.com ou t8i&phoner au HAtels Fairmont de:
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
airmory Fofic # :
WINNIPEG Cashier # : 1073

2 Lombard Place Page # P 20f2
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3

T (204} 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791

G.S.T. Registration #831843758

Royal Canadian Mint
Mr Victor Young

Canada Arrival - 05-12-19
Departure : 05-15-19
Description Additional Information Charges Cradits
Total 1,361.45 1,361.45
Balance Due " 0.00
GST Summary '
Room 56.85
F&B 0.00
Other 3.59
Total 60.44

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Rasorts.
To pravide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois.Vary@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

For information or reservations, visit us at | agree that my liability for this bill is not waived and | Je me ports personneliement responsabla du rAglement
= H . Bgres to be held paraonally liable in ihe event thai the ioial do calle note au cas ou la compagnia, F'sssocialion
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: ” ed perscn, campany of aseccialon fis o pay for ou gon rearkriant clsignd an reusaral s paiemen.
i ny part of or the full smoun ese charges. L3 84 comples en soufirance sont sujets A un Indrf(
United States 0!’ Canada 1 800_441 1‘!'1_4 balance subject 1o a swcharge at the rate of 1.5% per 1,6% par mois apris un mols. (1;“,00% par annde) °
Pour information et servations visitez notre web au month after one month. (18,00% per anaurn.)

www fairmont.com ou ®&phoner au HAtels Fairmont de:
fiats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont
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MEARS

TH

T
MEARS TRANSPORTATION
CASH RECEIPRT

ERM-—~: 5818
(5/12/19) 05:00:10
CASH

IMPORTANT:Retainfa copy
for your records
Visit:
mearstransportation.com

APPROVED
AR TO JrfeT
I N o/ PP

(S Aollate

(tp Jugnr—
Ausida @ 40
Qarport”

. AT g
iG]
340 AR Ave Tl
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ﬂ}“ PR % 1% 1% [0 1S {55 10 BT

i

fakatzon babei oo 1R
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e
Total:CAD$ 35.00
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s.19(1)

fRRo# < &/

DUFFY'S TAXI #383
1100 NOTRE DAME AVE
WINNIPEG MB

GARD  rrrrreeerers
SARD TYPE ]

DATF 7 2019/05/13>
T . ME 4274 14:29:39
CLERK ID 101
RECE IPT NUMBER
HB5072427-001-001-404-0

PURCHASE
TOTAL

A0000000031010
C539CB7F9FBFATCD
goo0000000-

APPROVED

AUTH# 082013 01-027
THANK YOU

NO SIGMATURE REQUIRED
CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

DUFFYS PH# 204 925 0101

(fﬁfla Lfﬁté%%hyz
ltued. pual 7
Wating 41

Notid .
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario &
Quebec
5 =
£ -
S
Taxis for
Nova Scotia &
PEl &
New Foundland &
New Brunswick
/ k
| $ E

ll!

Taxis for S - O\J/l /Zﬂ ; ﬁ( ?/
gaii;tchewan & @ “’( % (-90

Alberta &

Manitoba $ 14300 / ;

S 143.00
5 5.50
s 137.50
The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 143.00

TOTAL TAX
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Currency Converter - Bank of Canada Page 1 of 1

i I I BANK OF CANADA

sl BANQUE DU CANADA

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

Low 2019-05-10 1.3418
Average 2019-05-10 — 2019-05-15 1.3449

High 2019-05-14 1,3469

Resulits
Date Value of 1.00 USD in CAD USD — CAD  CAD — USD

2019-05-10  1.34 CAD 1.3418 0.7453
2019-05-13  1.35 CAD 1.3457 0.7431
2019-05-14  1.35 CAD 1.3469 0.7424
2019-05-15  1.35 CAD 1.3451 0.7434

[T x 10D = | 39

000066
https://Www.bankofcanada.ca/rates/cxchange/currency-converter/?lookup... 6/4/2019



Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all liniked - please only place a "1’ in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your "print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: May-19
Numbers only _ 14] 15 | [ Total
Sat  [Sun  [Mon §Tue [Wed [Thu [Fri Sat Sun Mon [Tue |Wed [JThu |Fri allowances
Bre { 0
1 1
B 1
1 1 1;
Enter your travel dates here forthe S MONTH: 43586
12 13] _14] 18] Total
Sat [Sun Mon [Tue Wed [Thu Fri Sat 1Sun Mon Tue Wed |Thu Fri allowances
Bras = ) U
i
D
e 1

000067



—_ J =TT e - F—_.—" i TETEm——— -—"-'I I

Location: Oftawa  [w) ' AN YT,
ocation Vi (zn/;u,/rg_g_? ‘-’/I’L%/ >
Purpose: To attend board of ,€ ) a.Z CMMM M

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare @\_ﬁ M7 C&f/ﬂ@/ —— ...'.,\/ ﬁb Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees ] below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees - ) meal allowances and incidentals,
VIA Rail - M
Hotel Accommodations 130145 oS %l Rate # Meals Total JL’
Mileage (3.0555/km) $ - Breakfast?)r. < $19.10- 0 S -
Parking — Lunches ) ;1 &&-9&?;.-9' $ - | Yea-7p
Taxis UeS - TH | Jus.24 T We-Sh, Dinners ST (Y $47.35 ) 87 s - |58y
Car Rental us - glo) — Incidentals $17.30 |4~ o~ s - |&1.9)
Gasoline — Total [§ . 4
Private Accomodation {$50/ngt) -~ Totai Travel Expenses / 9373
Other 12500 ) oLk
Total Travel Expenses 534&4—#— :/rm M -'L% = 5 (i—’LD )
Total Meal/incidentals § .27 / bl L7 M | LeS m '
TOTAL S - ]LfO 7)37_/ _

Meal allowance and incidental calculator

L2 May ] Bl T RT3 M,

Sat Sun ' Mon Tue / Wed ‘|  Thy Fri Total Gﬂ/) '
Breakfast —= | 0
Lunch ﬁ- Z / / 2 |F)
Dinner / .l B
Incidentals | / / / o | 4
Per Diem Calculator . _
Imserd e .. (284 1172 gl T Hiq sty

Sat Sun’ | Mon I Tue /| Wed /T ra Fri Total

/ / / i ] o |

Claimant Signature: % A &M Date: 4 5-; Lol

Travel expense reports must comply with the R¥ Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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s.19(1)
Muller, Kim

— = e
From: Phylis Clark
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 3:03 PM
To: Muller, Kim
Subject: Re: Gentle reminder - Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82548 - Victor

Young - B19-037

Approved...thanks for the reminder.

Phyllis

phone: [ = I .

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

On Mon, Sep 16, 2019 at 9:55 AM Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca> wrote:
: Dear Phyllis,

i

A friendly reminder for your approval on Victor’s travel expense. This claim represents the expenses related to
his travel to Ottawa to attend the August Board and Committee meetings. There are no exceptions, and the
claim has been reviewed and initialed by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your
signature line and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask.

Best,

KIM MULLER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

000069



320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
s.19(1)

{ OTTAWAON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-355-6458

mullerk@mint.ca | mullerk@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

From: Muller, Kim

: Sent: Tuesday. September 10, 2019 8:42 AM
; To:*

. Ce: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Subject: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82548 - Victor Young - B19-037

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Victor’s travel to
Ottawa to attend the August Board and Committees meetings. There are no exceptions, and the claim has been
reviewed and initialed by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and
will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

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

Phyllls Clark

e S = I '

CONFIDENTIALTY WARNING
This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it Is addressed, and rmay contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged

information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended reciplent of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action
relying on It. Any communication recelved in error, or subsequent reply, shoukd be deleted or destroyed.

On Mo, Sep 16, 2019 at 9:55 AM Muller, Kim <pullerk@mint,ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

A friendly reminder for your approval on Victor’s travel expense. This claim represents the expenses related to
his travel to Ottawa to attend the August Board and Committee meetings. There are no exceptions, and the
claim has been reviewed and initialed by the CFO, If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your
signature line and will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim. '

, Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to ask.

Best,

KIM MOLLER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

ADIOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE
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320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A OGS

Tel/Tél. : 613-355-6458

mullerk@mint.ca | myllerk@monnale.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

From: Muller, Kim

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 8:42 AM
To:
Ce: !m:tons, g% <slmons%g'nt.ca>

Subject: Secking approval - fravel expense claim TABCC82548 - Victor Young - B19-037

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This claim represents the expenses related to Victor’s travel to
Ottawa to attend the August Board and Committees meetings, There are no exceptions, and the claim has been
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

Tel/Tél, : §13-3656-8458

mullerk@mint.ca | mullerk@monnale,ca
mint.ca | monnais.ca
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ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

VICTOR YOUNG
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice
date currency

TABCC82548 B19-037 18/09/2019 CAD

CAD

Amount in Cash
transaction discount
currency
3,306.29 0.00

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8
Canada s.19(1)
Telephone 613-993-3500
Fax
Date 20/09/2019
Vendor account
Date of payment 23/09/2019
Reference No. PV148340
Payment Remarks
amount
3,306.29 THEMIS # 3018 EAHCE12272 OTTAWA

BLANKET TA
3,306.29

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.
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0 Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #
120,,:;; Blanket TA#| TABCC82548(13 /7 -3
EAHCE #] EAHCE12272
Claimant |Etor Young I Cost estimate provided on TA $7,500.00
Cost Centre 51 Legal Services (Board) - Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 20-Aug-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 23-Aug-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp and Board clsims outy) 3018
B19-037 Currency Conversion Table
to aitend Board and Committees meeting and Business dinners 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
CAD
St-Johns, NL /Ottawa/St-Johns, NL CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 3,306.29 /
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previousty Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT) i
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT)
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00| 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 3,306.29 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Aceount Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 218.13/3
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) =~ 67.38
741200 - Meals (foreign) 1]= 0.00
740100 - Hospitality {domestic) = 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) iy 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Baard) - 1,351.23
741010 - Airfare (foreign) I, 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) hd 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) ! v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 1121 Legat Services {Board) v 102.93
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) _{ v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) - 0.60
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) v 0.00
740030 - Car rental {domestic) v 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) - 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) - B v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations {domestic) 121 Legal Serwces (Board) B 1,500.72
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) _ Al .00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 65.90
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) - 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) Tty - .00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) ENTERED L 4 0.00
0.00 A 0.00
0.0¢ A % SEP 19 2019 - 0.00
Nt v 0.00
<40 3 AP LI 33 - 0.00
154200° Mmd Fares 0,00
Out o ibﬂlca‘lﬁfm&-&aﬁﬂﬁn ExEn#es Coded 0.80
FOR FINA =/ (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actnal expense claim ($4,193.71}
Variance % -56%
Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!
Updald0OOB0O76
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o
*IMPORTANT - Travel expense <laitns must be prepared and ply with the Corp Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Palicy #51, (as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-

authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Traveller, please Indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requirlng spproval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitailty, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes 00 No B Myouindicated “Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-spproved and requine approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Pleass initial)
O Travel - Excepiions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 2B}

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please inital}
O  Hospitality ~ Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 [Avnex 28}
O Hospitality — No pre-approval obtalned for the following:
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person [Annex 2B)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs excaeding $5,000 {Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality = Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an avent participant [Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM teking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44,1and 46.4)
Hospitakty — Special forms of hospitality (Annex 28)
Haospitality = No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

o0 OoooooDoo

VP APPROWVAL REQGUIRED {CEOQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER 15 A VP): (Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel [Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Alrfare— Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20,6)

Travel - Privately d vehicles - Kil ter all ice In excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare {Policy Section 22.3)
Travel - Hotel ~ Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Poficy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leasad Vehicies (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense received over 30 days {Policy Section 33,1}

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

Hospltality - Food & heverage rost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)

ogoooooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: [Plense initial)

Travel — Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, t ne additional cost to ROM (Policy
section 20.6)

Travel—Car rental - upgrade 1o a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size parmitted by policy, at no additional cost to REM {Palicy section
23.3)

Travel— Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the (ntermediate/Standard size to aceommatiate 3 or more emplayees {Policy section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided [Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hotel - upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 25.1)
Travel - Hotel — rate in excess of Ottawa [$200), Winnipeg (5155), Teronto ($200), Montreal {$180), Vancouver (5200), and Calgary {$180), Las Vegas
{5145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtakned. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided [Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document}

Hospitelity - External or intemal hospitality up to 51,500 snd within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 28)

goo ooono

By signing below, the Travelier confirms that this cloim ins only eligible all es ond legitimate and sctuct incurred in accordonce with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {as applicabie), that ali r ined supporting doct ion i ¢ ined i this claim, thot the

above noted exceptions are complete and accurate, and that the claim hos been completed in occordance with these policies.

“Vieh R Ry Ml |
L Mot o) At Alulle | o

e o 7| sighature - i ﬂlnﬂtur!dl'l‘nvdler‘sniree_t_nr__'_‘ T

O8/06/ 2005 C5 /oG [y | S———

The Traveller's Monager confirms that she/he has reviewed this expense cloim including olf the supporting decumentation, thot the expenses clrimed appeor
reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved (as required}, and the ciaim has been completed In accordonce with the Corporate Travel, Hospitallty, Conference
& Event Policy 851 (os applicoble).Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Trovel's Director can proceed in signing the expense claim. By

signing below, the VP or CEQ confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approvel and hareby granes it

7

1 .4.Appmvedlayw*(a_s raquired)

5 Reviawad Ry CFO {CED claims; Board claims; clsims

for review pribe4d CEO approval; other as required) | |

YTV VAT

S.Approved by CE0 & President/Chair of 80D/ Chair of

Qg Jom ol ik
o O

TV Revizaed by binancs (FRETT HAME) |

| Baz

C s

%& /9// ? 000077
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Page2

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
Hotel Accommodations {Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

./ 1,354.53
w W

3.30

/ 1,695.81
v Vv

195.09

/11600

13.07

-
(&

Mileage (50.57km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

3,166.34

211.46

Per Diem Counfry

Meal allowance rates

Canada

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD

allowance

Calculsted
GST/HST

USA - (Except Alaska)

UsD
Expenses

Actual Credit Card

CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
aliowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts
Lunches
Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$20.50

$20.50

$20.10

1

20.10

0.96

§20.10

550.65

$17.30

/1

50.65

241

\%4

/7075

3.37

o+

o 69.20

330

$50.65

$17.30

Total Expenses

139.95

6.66

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to deterinine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

3,306.29
218133

. of meal alloewances and incidentals

Grand Total USD Expenses

[ ]

Breakfast on Aug 20 was provided with the flight. Breakfast on 21-22-23 was included in Accommodations. RCM provided lunch on 21-22 Aug. and RCM

provided Dinner on 20-21 Aug. 2019.
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a *1' in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your ‘print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Aug-19
Numbers only [ — e 200 27 221 23 T i 5l Total

Sat un__ [Mon ﬁé “[Wed JThu  |Fn Sat un — [Mon  JTue [Wed |[Thu |JFri  lallowances
Breakfast B
Lunch 1
Dinner 1
Incidentals 1 1 1 1

'Enter your travel dates here forthe  US MONTH: 43678

20 21] 22 23] 1@ !ﬁ Total
1Sat Sun Mon [Tue Wed hu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri allowances

Breakfast . 0
Lunch | i
Dinner 0
Incidentals f
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about:blank

s.19(1)

Business Travel Managermnent S Customized ca

LeGrows Travel l o
;ii

_ = Click here to leam more
A Plaricnm Trvel Cvomey 4 = about our mobile app.
BEST ..-.....r.-ﬁ!.' - A L /‘r‘ R—
MANAGED ( Fotmum i
dgcaumm b BBTE%',‘_O‘YER Radmsl‘ﬁ‘fﬁl

215 WATER STREET | ST. JOHN'S, NL A1C 6C8 | (709) 758-6777

For Emergency Travel Services: For Canada & USA: please cali 1-888-551-1181 or 802-423-3806. Qutside Canada & USA:
calfl collect 902-423-3806. Email: etc@maritimelravel.ca (For more immediate assistance please call)

Our ref #
Invoice #

VICTOR YOUNG

Dat
Tap to send itinerary to our App via phone: = 05 Aug 2019
Our iPhone App | Our Android App Your Counsellor HEIDI POUND
Account #
View Itinerary On: ViewTrip | Send ltinerary To: Tripit Department
Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program
Travel Arranger. -
For:
YOUNGMICTOR MR
Itinerary and eticket
This is your ltinerary and Invoice.
Web Check-in: Air Canada -l
Air Canada 655 Origin - Destination Depart Arvive S
Embraer 190 ST.JOHN'S,NL.  Ottawa, ON Tue - Aug 20 Tue - Aug 20 A
Cabin Class P-Busi St. John's Arpt (ST. Ottawa McDonald Cartier ¢, 3
. abin usiness JOHN'S. NL) it (Ottswa, ON) 5:50 AM 711 AM
Ouration 2:51
Air Canada Origin = [.):sﬂnatlo‘n v Ii)o;part Arrive S
Ermbraer 190 @ttawa, ON §$T.JOHN'S,NL  Fri-Aug 23 Sat - Aug 24 :
Class P-Busi Ottawa McDonaid Cartier St John's Arpt (ST, ‘
. Cabin Cless P-Business oy o) JOHN'S, NL) 9:00 PM 1:01 AM
Ouration 231
Passenger Informekon
Passenger (NN Airiine Code AC Ticket + [ NN
Passenger YOUNG/VICTOR MR Airiine Code AC Ticket
Booking Summary
Company Air Canada Booking Reference
Company Air Canada Loyalty #
Company Air Canada Loyalty #

000080
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about:blank

s.19(1)

Purchase Summary

Amount due

AIR CANADA AIRFARE -
TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES *2Z (05553
TAX ON AIRFARE INGLUDES 72 25 OTHER

TAX ON AIRFARE

ar canaoa airrare - <7

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 172 98 HST
TAX ON AIRFARE INGLUDES 72 25 OTHER

TAX ON AIRFARE
LEGTVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-DOMESTIC
HST ON FEE (R103524823)

TOTAL DUE CAD

lﬁfgq,' 9,9 BALANCE CAD

Baggage Information ¢
For Air Canada Baggage Information click here. % '

Baggage charges may apply. Sizeiweight restrictions vary belween aitlines. Excess charges may apply if exceeded.

Passengers may carry travel sizad toiletries Or liquids 3.4 oz {100ml} Or tess through security check points. They must fit in & 1-quart siz.
plastic zip-top bag. Visit www _Calsa-acsta gc.ca.

Reminders

Your LeGrow's Travel charges will show on vour credit card statement similar io LT 50241864-6753389881234
LT = LeGrow's Travel

50241964 = invoice #

6753389881234 = ticket #

important Travel Information

Check in 90 min prior.

Boarding may be denied if less than 45 mins. Valid government issued photo id required. We recommend that you reconfirm your flights
departure. Your reservation number with Air Canada is rhakur. Air Canada contact phone number is 1-888-247-2262. Please chack in 90
prior to depariure. Late checkin may result in the loss of seat/reservation Check in cut off time is 45 minutes prior to departure. Governme
issued picture id is required or two Pieces of government-issued id which show name/ Date of birth/gender.

This now includes Passengers who appear to be betwaen 12 and 17 Years of age. For more information visit

www Passengerprotect ge.calidentity html Government issued photo id and etkt itinerary required For check in.

Rnardinn naccae ranvirad nrinr in antardnn Sacurify Rsnaana rharmae mavw annby

000081
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s.191)

. Room/Chambre : 0370
QWW Folio # .

N Invoice # )
C HATEAU LAURI ER Cashler/Cassier# : 615

1 Rideau Street :
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857 Page # 1of2
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Mr Victor Young Arrival/Arrivée : 08-20-19

Canada Departure/Départ : 08-23-19

Charges

Adgditional Information/Supplémentaire

room 0370 |

Deseription

og-20-19 [
08-20-19 Room Charge

08-20-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax {
08-20-19 Room HST (13%)

08-21-19 Room Charge

08-21-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax {
08-21-19 Room HST (13%)

08-22-19  Room Charge

08-22-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax {
08-22-19 Room HST (13%)

0323-19 (N oo+ o570 : cirncd

os-23-19 [N 30000000000 0UXX 1,710.79
&6@!’[6{ (
AL 4
For information o reservations, visit us at {sores et iny, alkty fonthie b Shob skt Snol s me porte
wwor m.ft;lrmont.:om or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: 'umm;e'r':g"mly or aanccit w'-.r:!ﬂll:lpl:; for :.:' E,‘”_E, e “u?;fg:; ':anm"h m'mm
Unitad States or Canada 1800 441 1414 b subloc 1o 8 meharge 81 rie o 0% par #ﬁﬁ?‘;&'ﬁ:ﬂ"ﬁf’f&"‘&‘p‘ﬂ i)

month after ane month, (18.00% per annum.) J'al accapté ig |ivaleon d 2 The Globe and
1 have accaptad dallvary of Tha Gloha and Mall, Had | Juvale mm‘;ﬁ Jaurais W:u l;hTrr: un nradllnl :n::l el:;.i:‘:i
refussd, | woukl have baen efiglble for & §1.00 (Mon-Fr) da 1.00% par Jour {du Lundl au Vandredi} st de 2.00% la
rllﬂcl Isziou {Sat.) credlt to my sccount. (At participating Samedl. (Dans lea hitals pariicipants. )

otale.]

Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au
www.falrmont.com ou téléphoner au Hétels Fairmont de:
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 B0O 441 1414

Thank you for choosing fo stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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HomE 0 A pont
ROD DUNNE
322 PENNEYWELL RD.
ST. JOHN'S NL

CARD LR R R R EEEEE R

CARD TYPE
DATE z019/08/20
TIME 1596 :52:08

RECEIPT NUMBER
C85051946-001-300~001-0
PURCHASE

TOTAL

AU00D0DOOD31010
D12BE6CCAFB1799D
0080008000-EB00Q
6CAB37B6E09091ED1
0080008000~F80D

APPROVED

AUTH# 062549 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

FMLORT 70 < HiiEny

BLUE LINE TaxT
W1tk csls 1113

TERAMAL 11:

: LES B VR O T
PERCHANY LD: a1k
WAIGE i 1524
UKLGER 1b - B 16
TRAP it te.

X £
PHYLNGE RS .
4o Y
BIART. 0o EHL: 370
FAKE ARONN 3 Eow
.
e + T
-.JﬁlE .Msr-
B ROVAL HUMBLR 0,694

P ASSE NGE CCOF Y ko

CUSTUMER SERVILE 1 A4
INGUIRG 1 ACL Al TOR
[CTIRE:T)

$.19(1)

35-0C0

Lesdomee 40
St ohn's et
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BLUE LTNE TAXT

(613) 238 - 111
Hant 10: 4320384
ar 10 55355
ord Nun.; 8002

Sale
lieation babel: h
CLRAXKXKX KX

J; ARM0RALALE
B Entry Hethod: 01

otal: CAD$ 40. ¢

s ) 1759
ap Loge: m

-

wil: 33622 foer Code: 068
"rud: Online Batohi: 08
(RN Ref 1: T
alidation Code: b

LSLRIPTION

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-Hih-443-2812
INGUERYWIAX L IAB . COM
1ARITAB

CARDHE LR COPY
RETAIN THIS COPY FOR SIATEMENT
VERLE 1LATION

BLUE LTITHE TAXI
Lk 258 1111

(RAIRAL - 3=4-301- 62,
LRCHANT D 43249689
HELLE 1D 2 184
ClVRi 1B 4 HELSS 35"
<A JUMBER. 3
ALGLHGERE:
#2404
AR 1TED ENU: List
il AHBINT : ¢ Wy
TOorAaL - E Qi3 | LA
B i
HURiIVAL HURSER Vi1

i e e P RS ] AT =y SR g [ =AM

s.19(1)

iy e

Official Airport Taxi
Major Credit Cards Accepted
Yiake Up Calls
Bus Charters Available

Date: 24{'63/2"’ ( L
To:
From: M -
tae_XG

mont_ 2L >0 B i
H.S.T.4101280097RT
Thank You & Have a nice day!

Fuo -0

S| Jolu's &fftﬂa{{’
o AeSidona

ot 46 Getpeason

9% pex

o ©
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario &
Quebec

Taxis for

Nova Scotia &

PEl &

New Foundland &
New Brunswick

Taxis for

BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL
TOTAL TAX
SUMMARY Page total

1

S

N

$

3

75.00

75.00
8.04
66.96

41.00

41 00
5.04
35.96

116.00

102.93
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YOUNG VICTOR ZONE 1
@ BUSINE Fre ent Flyer/Voyageur assidu Cabm/Cabme
Flight/Vol Date From/De Destination Flight/Vol
AC 655 20AUG/AOU ST JOHNS NL OTTAWA AC 655
OTTAWA
: Seat/Place
Boarding Tine/Heure d'enbarquement 05:206ate/Porte 9 Seat/Place 02D 02D AISLE/ COUL_DIR
Remarks/Observations

Departure Tine/Heure de depart 05:50

AirTine Use/4 usage interne 0090 Y @ AIR CANA DA

1:F N T *
=
e ko it -t A -

Boarding Pass | Carte d'acces a bord

ZONE 1

YOUNG VICTOR

@ BUSIMEM Wr assidu Calunlt‘alune

Flight/vol Bate From/De Destination Flight /Yol
AC 654 23AUG/AOU OTTAWA ST JOHNS NL AC 654
ST JOHNS NL
Seat/Place

Boarding Time/Heure d'embarquesent 20: 30catesporte 17 seat/prace 02D 02D AISLE/COULOIR

-
Departure Time/Hewre de depart 21:90 "

Airline Use/A wsage interpe 0067 Y“- @ AIR CANADA

T A TR oan *_
=TE
Y )

Boarding Pass | Carte d’acces a bord

At
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT ' ‘

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS “,olq Rom
Claimant: MW Departure Date: M&D Return Date: Qu; a3
J v v
Location: Ottawa '
P : '
urpose To attend board of _'_ y s Cne picle oo Fler
LO000G0O00 Q00000000000 0O000ECO0000GN00000 CO000000000000 COOORO0000O000ON00000 0000
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare jpj Heddeo) ! Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail :
Hotel Accommodations J1deoéd lo 4(? / W M Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0555/km) $ . Breakfast,}) <0 $19:10° 0 $ .
Parking Lunches 7D/ $18907] .0 [ s - Do
. -~
Taxis LG .ov \/ Dinners@{@(sﬁ:sr 0] |$ - [€old
Car Rental o Incidentals $17.30 o 4|3 - |64
Gasoline Total S - [3 o? 4?3/
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses ;'
Other

Total Travel Expenses W 80? (/, 0??(
Total Meal/Incidentals  $ . 757
TOTAL $ g %y_a‘ﬂ% M

Meal allowance and incidental calculator

Z2G N | FZ] I3

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 7 0
Lunch { -0 |
Dinner | A ] '
Incidentals [ | | ¥ T /
Per Diem Calculator

iV) A1 7 27
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total

- T T 1 71 1 =34

Claimant Signature: W/\ ~ Date: W X5 / ROLY

Travel expense reports must comply with the Rcés Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy {Policy # 51).
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(tr’ zzmng
Travel Expense Form 2019 OTI #:
TA #:;] TABCCB2548
. EAHCE # EAHCE12272
Claimant victar Young ] Cost estimate provided on TA| $7,500.00
Cost Centre 121 Legal Servites (Soard) v Hospitality estimate provided on TA|
Departure Date 20-Ang-19
Travel Locaiion and Reason Return Date 23-Aug-1%
{attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vP s Board. chiimg entyy 3018
B19-057 Currency Conversion Table
to attend Board and Committees meeting and Business dinners 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD CAD
CAD
St-Tohns, NL /Qttawa/S{-Johns, N1, CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 3,306.29
Prepaid Fares (Paid nsing Amex Corporate Billing Account) 2.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 000
Airfare previonsly claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT) f
Cash Advanced / Retinned { ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )
Curreney Advanced Refurnei Oufytanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 [ 1.00000 0.060
Amount Owing to: Employee 3,306.29 RCM 0.00
[Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down bax ) In Canadian $
HST - Reglstration # 10793 5058 RT00L 21B.12
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legel Services (Board) v 67.38
741200 - Meals (foreign) o v 0.00
740100 - Hospitality {domestic) B > 0.00
741100 ~ Hospitality {foreign) _ v 0,00
740010 - Airfare (domegtic) 121 Lagal Services (Board) v 1,351.23
741010 - Airfare (forcign) v/ : 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) L v © 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreigm) _ , . hd 0.00 |
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Lega! Services (Board) - 10293 {
741500 - Taxi fare (forcign) | . v 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) ' g 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) . ..> 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) - 0.80
741030 - Car renta! (foreign) L Bt 000
740800 - Perking {domestic) hd 0.00
741099 - Qther transportation (forelgn) v .00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Lagal Services (Board) . ns 1,500.72
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v 0.60
740900 - Incidentals {domestsc) 721 Legal Sarvices (Board) v §5.90
741900 - Incidentals (Soreign) v 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) v 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) N1 0.00
0.00 b 000
0.00 v 0.00
v 0.00
. - Se 0.00
154200 - Prepuid Fares 0.00
Out of Balanee - Dlscrepancy in Expenscs Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY {Favorable}Unfavorsble Varlance: Estimate on TA. versus actual expense clalm ($4,193.71)
Variance % -56%
{Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actnal expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIVA!
Updaed 18031

Foom updeled Jonusry 2015
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Cecd cre

o8 @ Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)
Poge 2 Total Amount | Actzal Cale USD Actual Credit Caxd] Total CAD
tincl. BST/GST)| BST/IGST | EST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Papid Fares (Afr-Damestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Donsestic)
RCM Pald Fares (Alr-Foreign)
RCM Paid Fareg {Rail-Foreign)
Employec Paid Fares (Air - Domestic) 1,354.53 3.30
Employee Peid Feres (Al- Forelgn)
Eueployee Paid Fares (Rail- Domeeatic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accomnrodetions (Domestic) 1,695.81 195.09
|Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Toxde (Donnestic) 116.00 13.07
Taxis (Forelgn)
Mileage (30.57km) |
Business Telephone
Parking

Car Renital (Domeestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign}
Persanal Accommodstions
Hospitaiity

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

|Others (total)
[Tatal Expenses C 306634 | 21146

Per Diem Couniry Canads USA
No.of meal |Total CAD| Calculated No.ofmeal | © Toial USD Total CAD

Meal allowance retes allowsnces | allowance | GST/HST allowances sllowance Equivalent
Rreakfasts $20.50 $20.50
Lunchies $20.19 1 20.10 0.96 $20,10
Dinners $50.65 1 50.65 241 $50.65
Total Mealy 70.15 337
Incidentals $17.30 4 69.20 3.30 $17.30
Totz] Expentes 139.95 6.66

Note - Please use the meal ellowance calcnlstor tab te determine the exget No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses " 3,306.29 Grand Total USD Expenses L
Grand Total HST/GST 218.12

Notes for Expenses
Breakfast on Aug 20 was provided with the flight. Breakfast on 21-22-23 was included in: Aecommnodations, RCM provided lunch an 21-22 Aug. and RCM
provided Dinner on 20-21 Aug, 2019,
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Mulier, Kim
/oy S e VO - 0 » S I e AP SRSy ST 3

From: Davies, Catrin

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Mufier, Kim

Subject: RE: TABCC82548 s.21(1)(b)

Flight $1354.53 tax 3.30
Total $3306.29 tax 5218.13

Thanks,
Cat

A/P
343-999-5691

From: Muller, Kim <mullerk@®mint.ca>
Sent: September 19, 2019 8:48 AM
To: Davies, Catrin <daviesc@mint.ca>
Subject: RE: TABCCB2548

© perfect, | will fix it and send you the excel via email so we can this done.

Thank you

KiM MOLLER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT |
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB

TelTél. : 613-356-6458

mullark@mint.ca | mullerk@monnale.ca
mint.ce | monngig.ca

From: Davies, Catrin <daviesc@mint.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2019 8:45 AM

To: Muller, Kim <mullerk@mint.ca> .
Subject: RE: TABCC82548

Lol - no problem ©
| will ‘hand fix’ it here, but as he’s a BOD member — | will need a new copy ——
|

t doesn’t need the approvals again oniy the first ‘Summary’ page and the expense breakdown page —the ‘CAD & US’
page with the new figures.

You can either send me the completed excel and | can print from here or you can place the printed copies in the internal
mail — up to you &
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Thanks,

Catrin Davies
Accounts Payable

é%% 5%,

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0GB
343-999-5691

daviesc:
mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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ROUTING SLIP
From Kim Muller

Date: ___September 17, 2019

To: Marie Lemay
Scott Ingham
Jennifer Camelon

Pierre Justino

Simon Kamel

O O O o g O

Michel Boucher
IZ/ /{Md/’ic‘ﬁ- Qfdcumé j/@ff gé/

Action Rﬂ- uired: [ For Approval ] For Comments L] FyI %r Handling

Comments:

/ /0/ rm-’f éﬂw;@ ﬁm
,;45 W/x;mr e @W}L 2uy ,6’« Zaof

* Pleasa refurn fo Kim M.
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Travel Expense Form 2019 OTI #
TA #:| TABCCE2548
EAHCE #| EAHCE12272
Claimant [Vistor Young | Cost estimate provided on TA $7,500.00
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) v Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 20-Ang-19
Travel Location and Reason Retarn Date 23-Ang-19
{attach supporting docaments); THEMIS # (v rod Bears shins st 3018
B19-037 Currency Conversion Tahle
to attend Board and Corinitiees meeting and Business dinners 1 Unlt of is Worth of
USD : CAD
CAD
St-Johns, NL /Ottawa/St-Jobns, NL . 5 CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclnsive of fares) 3,234.04
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0,00
Airfare previeusly claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOTUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advaneed Returned Owntstanding FX 1o CAD | CAD Equfvalent
.00 1.00000 9.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 3,234.04 RCM 0.00
[Expense Coding
Acconnt Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canndian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 PR TPR 35110
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legsl Servines (Homrd) |, v| 5738
741200 - Mesls (foreign) hid 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) _ v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) R 0.00
740010 - Airfire {Jomestic) 121 Legal Services (Boand) - 1,106.00
741010 - Airfire (foreign) _ R 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) - 0.00
741020 - Rail firo (foreign) - 0.60
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Sendioes (Board) - 102.93
741500 - Texi fero (foreigo) o > 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) i 4 000
741700 - Personal cer mileage (forcign) - 0.00
740030 - Cax rexitat (domestic) 4 0.00
741030 - Car reptal (foreizn) "" 0.00
740800 - Parking (domcetic) R4 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (Rorcign) L ) - 0.00
740ﬂw-demmnm&ﬂﬁmm@kmwﬂﬁa 121 Laga) Services (Board) ‘v 1,500.72
741490 - Accommodations (foreign _ v - 000
740500 - Incidentals (dcunestic) 121 Legal Sarvices (Board) Y. 65.90
741900 - Incidentsls {foreign) ~ _ - 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) o 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (forcign) — > 0.60
0.00 i 0.00
0.00 w .00
iw 0.00
- v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Qut of Balance - Discrepascy in Expenses Coded .08
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfaverable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actuzl expense claim ($4,265.95)
Variance % - 57%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Varlance: Estimate ou: Hospliality versus actual expense claim| S 8000
. Eospltality Variance % #DIV/)
Uiptasad 1RAW1$

S, £ Travel Expense Form 2019
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WM-MmmMuuhm.ummmwmmumaﬁmnl Buant Policy K51, (s applicabie) and
qmwdhum&muﬂwluhmmﬁmnmhnhmmlmmwmuhuhhmmmﬁﬁ&ﬁﬁMmﬂnmmAMmdmmmuhwm

msthordzed using the Authorhy Yo Trave) and Advanca form.

uun‘rnnll-,ﬂ-uhmnnm:dummmmmuwhummmﬂ-mmnmmwm&mwm
Yes D1 Mo BWyou ndiomed “Yas", plocst theck which sxceptionds) wers not yra-mproved snd roquire spprovak

CED APPROVAL REQLHRED: (Plaasa InRiaf)
a nmbhnMMumwmnmummmmmmumammmwﬁuhuuj

CFO or CEO APFROVAL REQMIRED: {Please initial}

O Hosphaity—Beceptions 10 Hosptiality Polloy#51 [Anmex 28)

O Hospltality ~ No pre-spprovel cbislaed for the following:
Hogpitakty - Bxzemal or intervsl hospitellty eiceating Masdmum Cost ParParsan {Annex 28)
Hpspiteity - Extemal or intarnid hospRallty cons excesting 5,000 (Annex 20 and 44,1}
Hospiality ~ Alcohulic bevarages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
mmﬁm-kdhummpun-nmdMmhmﬁnhﬂummww&mmﬂm
nmm-mmmwwmm)
w-m«mmmmwmmmmmmmwwm%
m-mwwumuunmumwmudmMmmmmwmmmu
{Polioy Sactions 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitelity — Spaciaf forws of hosptality (Annex 28}
Hozpitality — No pre-spproval peior 106 sxpandire (Section 44.7)

VP APPROVAL REQUMRED {CED APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER {5 A VP): [Firese initiel)

Travel- Combining personal and business trovel (Policy Section 14.3)

Travel- Arrfarc~Highver lovel than permiited by policy (folicy Sectian 20,6)
mmLMm*wmﬂdﬁb«hmmuwmuhuusdhmmmnhunrmhmﬂmwmnﬁ.ﬁquhuwmnm
Trevel~ Hotol ~Rate In encass of spacified or publisherd Oty Rste Limtis (Policy Section 25.2 snd 253}
m:-wm-mvmamm%

Teave|— Eupense racsived over 50 iy Section

Hosphtwity - Extermal or intatnal hespitality up 1o $1.500 but leas than S5,000 snd within meummmmumzu

HosphtaiRty - Food & bevarage cost not exnbering iiasimun Gost Par Person {Policy Section 44.1)

mmmmmmuuwmmmm ’
Trave! - Ajrfsre — upgrade to 2 fare class higher than the Standsrd Alowsbi: Airfire Class pesmitted by policy, =t e ackditional enst o RCM (Policy
sectipn )

2.5
Frave! =Car rental- upgrade 10 » Jerger vehicle than the tntermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at o addkional cost to RCM (Follzy section
285
Travel=~ Car sental — upgrado to & mmmmmmmMMMSwmmmmm“m,
Trevel - Misdng original hemized reosipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 83.2)
Travel—Hotal - upgrade 1o # level highuer than The Standsrd Guest foom parmicted by policy, st #o sdditions] cost 1o RCM (Policy section 25.3)
Traval- Hote! - rate in excess of Ottaws {$200), Winnipag (5155, Toronto mmmmme,mmmmm
{6145}, or published City Rute Limia, VP pre-spproval not obtained, Jusrification provided (Policy saction 25.7)

receipts. Explanation

ooooconon
0Q ooooogo

000 DoOdod 0O o

By sipning below, hmmmummmwmmuwmmmmbmmm
Corparte Travel, Hespltalty, Conference &, Event Policy $51 fus eppicotle); thst all yeguitad supporting docismentation & contoinad iy this expense chim, thar the
ebove noted exceptions vk complete ond aecurale, end thot the claim hos been completed in sccordance withthese polkies,

EAppraed by Hrweslers Drocior with sg=ng Aoy

PRINT NAME)

|, Sipratuive of Frwwelisrs irecter

= B

e 2 ]

MWWWMMhMMMMMdmmmm that the expenset clsimad appeor
reatonobis, exceptions us noted hove are approved fox required), mwmmmmmwmmmmmm
& Bvent Pulicy #61 fos applicable), Pleare nuts, if exciptions have been pre-approved pricr w travel, the Trovel's Director con proceed in signing the expense clain, By
signing below, the VP or CEC confirms mmmmmmnwmnmmwwmmg

A Approvediy W Davaqeest) -
SLANIE} i A Ll ,
E _Q“Lm :“’ 'z ‘ ’.1"
fau?'fdhﬂ?y/ﬁs Chrk
LBl L i (e R kMO WM F
TR T (AT R L T
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Moo 00\t wpems X’W"L

anG*"’ WM

Canads - (Except NWT, NVT, Yuksn)

USA - (Except Alaska)

Total Ameunt
(locl. HST/GST)

Actnal
HST/GST

HST/GST

Ush Actual Credit Card
Expenses CAD Exp,

Totel CAD
Equivalent

Cale

im?ﬁd Fares (Air-Domeaiic)

'RCH Pafd Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCHM Paid Fares (Air-Forefon)

RCM Pald Fares (Reil-Foreign)
Employee Eaid Fares {Afr - Domesifc)
' | Employee Paid Feres (Air- Foralgn)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rall - Foreign)
Hatel Accommodrtions (Domestic)
Hotel Accorunodations (Forefgn)
Taxds (Domestic)
Taxls (Foreign)

{ 128228

176.28

s o

1,695.81

195.09

116.00

13.07

Mileage (50.57km) |

Business Telephame .
Pariding

Car Rentsl (Domestic)
Car Remial/Gas (Forelgn)

Personsl Accorimodations

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)
Others (code mannally)

{Others {iotal)

Total Expenses

3,004.09

384.44

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canpda USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Criculated
GST/HST

Total CAD
Eguivalent,

No. of meaf
allowances

Fotal USD
allowance

Breakiasts

§20.50

$20.50

Lomches

§20.10

20,10

0.96

$20.10

Dinmers
Total Meals
Tncidentals

§50.65

$1730

e B

50.65

241

¥50.65

70,75

.37

69.20

3.30

$17.30

Total Expenses

139.95

6.66

Nate - Please use the mesl allowance calculator tab to determine the exaet No

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

N.otes for Expenses

. of mneal aliowances and incidentnls

3,234.04

391.10

Grand Tonl USD Ecpemses [ ]

Breakfast on Aug 20 was provided with the flight, Breakfast on 21-22-23 was included
provided Ditmer on 20-21 Aug. 2019,

in 7mnndaﬁom. RCM provided lunch on 21-22 Aug. and RCM
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator

I your travel extends beyond the time perlod allowed for In the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - pleasa only place a '1° In aach appllcahle box

Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA bosx ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance If an actual meal expense was incurred by the travelier
You may claim an incidental for each partlal or fufl day of travel

Please set your 'print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Numbers only

B

|Total

llowances

Enter your trave! dates here for CANADA | MONTH: Aug-19
iSat T LTI T T ar . Jsun Mon Tue
£ N + i- e . e 5 " =
I ey ET iRt - = .
'y . . 1 1 A, 1% -4 - o A
Enter your travel dates hereforthe  US : MONTH 43678
—20] 29 FR) — T°
sal sun an ug [wWe Fri at Sun o Tue [Wed
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS v CIL% Koi
Chaimant: | Vikloy ?{ﬁ g Departure Dates|ug 10 Retum M::Q_a# 43
Location: Ottawa '

Purpose: To attend board of (_‘Zbﬂ.a.aéc .;wv e

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & incidentals
Airfare M (78298 Note: Please use the meal allowanca caiculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail .
Hotel Accommodations ] lod5 81 V M Rate | #Meals | Total
Mileage {$.0555/km) $ - Breakfast,}) <0 $1310- 0 $ -
Parking lunchesZD /0 $28807 & [ s - 1L
Taxis G .o \/ Dinnersébbs/&ffsr panms - §0-‘b§/
Car Rental Incidentals) o $17.30] & 4|s - (4D
Gasoline Total |$ -_1139 ‘?S’
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Trave! Expenses d:?
Other _
Total Travel Expenses W 30‘?4 09"
Total Meal/Incidentals $ o5t M
TOTAL $ %%ﬂw:ﬂ
Meal allowance and incldental calculator
insert Date — 20 2 Y o9
Sat Sun Nion Tue Wed Thu Fi_ | Total
Breakfast 0
Lunch { ' 4 J
Dinner | L &/
incidentals { [ l 1 4
Per Diem Calculator
insert Date — E 7] 27 S
st Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu fi | Total
- 1] il 1 +4]
Claimant Signature: Vi S Date: & 5 / zﬂ@{ ‘?

Travel expense reports rust comply with the RC& Corporate Trovel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy {Policy # 53).
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LOE N PRI TE:

s.19(1)

Customiboed e

Click here to leam mone
aboit our mobile app.

215 WATER STREET | T, JOHN'S, NL A1C 8C2 | (709) 768-8777

For Emergoney Traval Services: For Cenada & USA- plaase cell 1-888-551-11681 or 802-423-3806, Outside Canada & USA:
call collect 902-423-3808. Email: sicimarttimetravel.ca (For more immediate essistance please cail)

VICTOR YOUNG
Our ref #
Invoice #

Tap to send itinerary to our App via phone: :ﬂm uﬁmpo‘mmg

Our Phone App | Our Andrakt App A:m# ﬁ

View ltinerary On: ViewTrip | Send iinerary To: Tripit Department

Click hem to leam more aboul our Coiporste Travel Progrem

Trave Aranger- [

For:

YOUNGMIGTOR MR

itinerary and eticket

This is your {tinerary and invoice.

Wiah Check-in: Alr Canads -

_ Origin Destination Depart Arrive &
?f Air Canada 855 ST.JOHN'S,NL  Ottrwa, ON Toe-Aug20  Tue-Aug20 @
ME""""'m” . mm:‘mm rnmg;m' 5:50 AM 7:11 AM

PDuralion 261 s
. & Origin Dastination Depart Arrive 8

A EELT mma, mewne whes  mha
Cabin Class P-Business Otiswa Cardir  Stdohn’s 8:00 Py 1:01 AM

- 108 Otizrs, ON) JOHA'S, N

Passenger Informetion

pessenger [N Asiine Cods AG

Pessanger  YOUNGAICTOR MR Aiiing Code AC

Booking Summary

Compary Ak Caneda Booking Referonco

Company Air Cenada Loyetly #

Company Al Canada Loyaity #

8/6({.(2)851’3 9:57 AM
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s.19(1)

Purchase Summary \ “J-o"«

Amousit Pad
mw/wmav-woom- 4

g 52010

TAX ON ARFARE WCLLISES 72.25 OTHER PYM] a‘r-oouom- &
TAXON AIRFARE - 2gz3 AOIE.
oo v v Q| e P> ool
TAX O ARFARE ICLLDES 20857 ~" TOTALPAIDCAD 2
TAX ON AMTFARE IWOLUDES 72.25 OTHER
TAX ON AIRFARE w2 -
LEGTVL M05REFUNDABLE FEG-DOMEBTIC “0 2 M'g
HET ON FEE (R103624223) .. 88075, 3-3°$ g
TOTAL DUE CAD M08 2, - (404 S3

avd wof-$1,287 28 SaMcECD

Baggage Information
For Alr Canada Baggage information click fere.

Baggage charges may apply. Sinafweight restrictions vary between sirfinas. Excess charges may apply if exceedad.

Passongers may cany fravel sized toiletries Or Rguids 3.4 az (100m) mwmmmmﬁ.mmmmnmw
plastic zip-top bag. Visi wew Catsa-acsia go.ca.

Reminders

Your LeGnow's Travel charges will show on your credit cand statemnant simifar to T 50241964-8753380881234
1 T =LeGrow's Travel

50241834 = invoice #

6753389881234 = ticket #

Imporicnt Travel information

Chack In 90 min prior.

Boanding may be deniod if less than 45 mins. Valid povernment issued photp id required. Wa recommend thet you reconfinn your fights |
departure. Your reservation numbser with Air Canada fs rSakur. Air Canada conlact phane number 5 1-888-247-2262. Pleass check in 90
prior it deparfure. Late checkin may resitit In the joss of seatireservation Check in cut off time is 45 minutes prior to deparfure. Goverrms
issued piciure Id is reguired or two Pidees of governmend-issued id which show namef Data of birthigendar.

This now includas Passengers who appear i be between 12 and 17 Years of sge. For more infomation visit

www.Passangemrodoct ge.cafidentty hind Governmend feeued photo id and giid itinerery reguired For cheel in.
Roamilnn v e nrinr in antorinn Qe wifv  Sonnuys shapoe s annky




YOUNG VICTOR ' ZONE 1

BUSTNESS CLASS/CLASSE AFFAIRES fr Flyer/Voyageur assidu  Cabin/Cabine
Flight/Yol  Date Frou/De 9 Destination Fl1ght/¥ol
AC 655 20AUG/ACU ST JOHNS NL OTTAWA " AC 655
. OTTAKWA
Seat/Place
Boarding Tiae/Heurs d'enbarquement 05 2 206ate/Porta 9 Seat/Place 02D . 02D AISLE/CDULDIR
: -‘Remurks/Observatlons

Departure Time/Heure de depart 05:5¢

Arline Use/A usege interne 9090 WTJ | @ AIR CANADA

A STAR ALLIWNCE MEMBER _4

Boarding Pass | Carte d'accis a bord MEMBRE DU REEEAL STAR ALLIANCE a4

P R

YOUNG VICTOR

ﬁ*‘ﬂ' W“W went Flyer/Voyagear asside L‘ahin!tabm

Flight/Vol  Date Frow/De D Dpestination .thlltlvnl
AC 654 23AUG/ADU OTTAWA ST JOHNS NL | AC 654
4 | ST JOFiNS NL
iSeat/Place

Bearding Tinefheure #'eabarquepent * 20 30catesporte 17 seatsriece 02D 02D ATISLE/couLoIR

5w»mtinls
|

Departure Tise/Heure de depart  21:08

sirtine Uso/k wsage interne 0057 YOl @ AIR CANADA

ASTAR AL_AMOE MEMBER 8,
MEMBRE ) RESEAS BTAS ALL ANCE %

Boarding Pass | Carte d'accis a bord

000100



s.19(1)

. Room/Charnbre : 0370
Follo # :-

% Involce#
Cmrmu LAURIER CosiliseiCanatont B} .
1 Rideau Strest Page # Mof2

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7
T (613) 241-1414 F (813) 562-7030
G.S.T./H.S.T Reglstration #843611775

Refererice No,
Mr Victor Young Arrival/Arrivée  © 08-20-1g
Canada Departure/Départ : 08-23-19

T RS SR a0 = a i ey b 4t ST
'_3%*“‘—_-’;;.:1'5: n@ﬁ%ﬂfﬁ.‘fﬂn_,_ﬁ_ =,_‘:ﬂg - M@ﬁ@i

og-20-t6 NN oo os7o

08-20-19  Room Charge 549.00
08-20-19  Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 21.96
08-20-19  Room HST (13%) 74.22
08-21-19  Room Charge 459.00
08-21-19  Municlpal Accornmodation Tax { 18.36
08-21-19  Room HST (13%) 62.06

08-22.19  Room Charge
08-22-18  Municipal Accommodation Tax (

08-22-19  Room HST {13%)
ol e—

M\naz

08-23-18 300000000000 XXIXX 1,710.79
Cusonal = 1 -
lepg = 16 .7
A 19O

For iniu.nnnﬁon or reservations, visit us af

www.falmont.com or call Fairmont Hoteis & Resorts from: i o, ooy o oo e Tpiylr 34148 ol ks ke o Cbmpagr, fosson

e ot G 400 Peproantontdde . efeerat s paracet”

Unltad States or Canada 1 80D 4441 1414 Sny part of or il amaum| of thaes oh Las doenples an soufirence sar augets f un ket do
Pour Information et réservations visiiez notre web ay o . o ’m"”’";g."-;';.:;“ = }ﬂi‘mm . COATK e nde] |
www.falrmont.com ou téléphener au Hotels Fainmont de: Ryl ol T o gt Tl . st un k4 mom campia
Eiats-Unls ou Canada 1800 441 1414 I 8200 (Rot) o 1 e oo (A ISR s e o el (2208 i

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir cholsi les Hétels Falrmont
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JronE TO Az porT
ROD DUNNE
322 PENNEYWELL RD.
§T. JOHN'S NL

CARD [ZEX X ER LR AR ]

CARD TYPE
DATE 2018/08420
TIME 15898 04:57:08

RECE [PT NUMBER
C85051946-001-300-001-0

s B o B e

PURCHASE
TOTAL

e e

AD0HOON003101D
D12BEBCCAFB1788D
0080008000-EBDO
GCA8B75E09D91ER1
0080008000-FE0GO

APPROVED

AUTH# 082548 04-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT ~ RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

Leidpmee. 40
SLohn's curpett”

s.19(1)

PHLemT o < ttreny

BLUE LINE TAXI
W15 2ae 1in4

TN (D o g
rERGL N 15 = 'q?f 'hl.)
WRILLE 105 MM:
SHLAR I - U P6Tb
IKIP Hiwastk, \
PHESEHGERS 5“?
! SrMZULS
ATil: G730 Lk Cithg
TARE QUL P
({QIAL. + =
-sﬁl k- uw-
SAOVAL MABER v

A MHASEENUL IR COPY RN
{USTUMER SERVICE 1 b 4452wz

THOUIRVG)AX (A8 (DM
(AL 1B
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BLUE L1VE THI
(613 28 - 111

chnt ID: 8374954 -
sor 10 55369
ord N, ¢ 3832

Sale

- Jaeateon Lebwl:
IR K AAN

]

R ERBcE

1: FW.______

wi: B fmr Cods: 08
Yoprud: Dnline : Datehé: 0001
1R ek %2 BRI M
‘alidstion Code: i
CHLRIFIION:

CUSTUNER SERVICE 1-u06-443-PR1Z
[NOULRYETAX) [AB. CON
TRATTRB
CARLHOLDER COPY

RETATN THIS COPY FOR STATERENT
VERIFTCATION

BLUE LINE TAXY
6131 238 1113

=Rl MD: o - 30 8
SRCHAHY 1D 4324284
ANCLE 1D 2 1041,
UEK D ¢ L
<1P MBER: oL
ASUENBERE:

w288

iRl: 17:68 EHD: Lisl!
45 AHRH] + 408

TOTAL = E 90 . ¥

PRIVAL NRBLR (L]

e ACCEE RIS IV

5.19(1)

(e T

 Official Aimort Taxi
Wajor Credit Cards Accepted
Wake UpCalls
Bus Charters Avallgble

na_o2feBf 2ol §
To

Frclmc —~p i

X9

nort;_Z D208

H3.T.3 101280097RY
Thattk You & Have 2 nico day!

L. ol aﬂtﬂod’
o Sl

Hota <o Ot 0-

QA pex
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxls for
Ontario & S 75.00
Quebec

Taxis for

Nova Scotfa &

PEl &

New Foundland & $ 41.00
New Brunswick

- g &“
5 35.96

Taxis for

BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL $ 11600
TOTAL TAX i '*
SUMMARY Pagetotal $  102.93
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Thellend, Talia

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Victor,

Simons, Deborah

August 9, 2019 2:30 PM

Victor Young

List, Christine; Murka, Anne-Marie
Accommodations at Fairmont Chateau Laurier
Young Hotel Conf Revised 9 Aug 2019.pdf

Further to our phone conversation this morning, | am pleased to provide your amended hotel reservation (check in on
20 August, check out on 23 August). | am still working on scheduling the meetings you have requested, and hope to be
able to finalize those on Monday. In the meantime, | am going to send out meeting invitations for the same series of
meetings in November, to ensure that those meetings are added to schedules well in advance.

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
From: Fairmont Hotels & Resorts <clh@hotelstay.fairmont.com>
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 11:28 AM
To: Muller, Kim s.19(1)
Subject: Confirmation for Mr Victor Young
(
b el
Dear Mr Victor Young,

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Chéiteau Laurier. While you are here, we
hope you will be able to experience all that Ottawa has to offer. Below, please
find your reservation confirmation number and additional details.

Best Regards,
Fairmont Chéateau Laurier

Confirmation #

First Name Victor

Last Name Young

Arrival Date Tuesday, 20 Aug, 2019
Arrival Time 8:30 AM

Departure Date Friday, 23 Aug, 2019

Number Of Nights 3

Number Of Adults 1

Room Type to Charge Fairmont Gold King NS

Rate Per Room Per Night CAD 549.00 from 20-Aug-2019

CAD 459.00 from 21-Aug-2019
CAD 435.00 from 22-Aug-2019

Cancellation Policy 48 hours prior to arrival
Cancellation Date to Avoid Sunday, 18 Aug, 2019
Penalty

Cancellation Amount CAD 645.18
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: August 9, 2019 10:18 AM s.19(1)
To: Victor Young

Cc: List, Christine; Murka, Anne-Marie; Muller, Kim

Subject: FW: Travel to and from meetings

Attachments: Young Hotel Conf August.pdf

Dear Victor,

Thank you for advising us of your arrival plans. | am pleased to advise that, pending confirmation of your travel plans,
we had secured accommodations for you from 19 to 23 August, keeping in mind those dates can be changed once your
travel plans are confirmed. Since you would like to extend your stay by one night, we will keep your check-out date as is,
and to simplify things for you, can simply deduct the cost of the extra night from your eventual travel claim.

| would appreciate it if you could let me know how you wish to proceed, so that we may advise the hotel accordingly if
you wish to cancel the night of the 19

At the present time, we do not have any meetings scheduled for you the afternoon of the 20", and would be pleased to
assist in arranging any meetings that you may require. Your meeting with OAG, which would normally have been on the
20™, has been scheduled for 13 August, via conference call, since Karen Hogan and Dennis Fantinic are not available on

the 20™. You should have received, directly from Karen Hogan, a meeting invitation for the 13 August conference call. If
the invitation has not reached you, | can re-send the invitation so that you have the required call-in information.

We are looking forward to seeing you in two weeks, and will be in touch with the hotel again as soon as we know how
you wish to proceed with regards to the night of the 19th.

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

Date: August 8, 2019 at 12:47:56 PM EDT
To: "Murka, Anne-Marie" <murka@mint.ca>
Cc: "Kamel, Simon" <kamel@mint.ca>
Subject: Travel to and from meetings

Hi Anne-Marie.l will be arriving early on August 20th in order to attend my pre-
Audit meetings that afternoon (now have a direct flight from St. John's to
Ottawa). Could you arrange an early check-in on the 20th. | will be at the hotel
at around 8:30 am.

I would also like my stay extended by one night on August 22nd for check out

on the 23rd. | will arrange personal payment for that night. Trust this makes
sense and is satisfactory from the Mint's perspective.

vic I
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From: Eairmont Hotels & Resorts
To: Murka, Anne-Marie
Subject: Confirmation for Mr Victor Young

Date: Wednesday, June 05, 2019 2:12:13 PM

s.19(1)

Dear Mr Victor Young,

Best Regards,

Fairmont Chéateau Laurier

Confirmation #

First Name

Last Name

Arrival Date

Departure Date

Number Of Nights
Number Of Adults

Room Type to Charge
Rate Per Room Per Night

Cancellation Policy
Cancellation Date to Avoid
Penalty

Cancellation Amount

Fairmont Chéteau Laurier
1 Rideau Street
Ottawa, Ontario

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Chéteau Laurier. While you are here, we
hope you will be able to experience al that Ottawa has to offer. Below,
please find your reservation confirmation number and additional details.

Victor

Young

Monday, 19 Aug, 2019

Friday, 23 Aug, 2019

4

1

Fairmont Gold King NS

CAD 799.00 from 19-Aug-2019
CAD 549.00 from 20-Aug-2019
CAD 469.00 from 21-Aug-2019
CAD 435.00 from 22-Aug-2019
48 hours prior to arrival
Saturday, 17 Aug, 2019

CAD 938.98

Local Currency

The amount may be subject to taxes, gratuities, resort levy
or other fees
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Canada
K1N 857

Toll Free 1866 540 4410

Tel +1 613 241 1414

Fax +1 613 562 7030

E-mail chateaulaurier@fairmont.com

If you want to unsubscribe from marketing mails, then please click here.
www.fairmont.com | Privacy Policy
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s.19(1)
Thellend, Talia

From: Muller, Kim

Sent: August 15, 2019 1:41 PM

To:

Cc: List, Christine; Simons, Deborah

Subject: Hotel Confirmation

Attachments: Young Hotel Conf Revised 9 Aug 2019.pdf

Dear Mr. Young,

| have recently joined the Corporate Secretariat as Administrative Assistant and have been ask to provide Directors with
the details of their hotel reservation for the upcoming August meetings.

A room has been reserved in your name at the Fairmont Chateau Laurier in Ottawa. Please advise of your arrival and
departure dates and we will adjust your reservation as required. Details are as follows:

e Date of arrival: August 20, 2019
e Date of departure: August 23, 2019

e Confirmation number: -

e Rates:
o Aug.20-5549
o Aug.21-$459
o Aug.22- 5435

e CheckIn: 3:00 p.m.
Check Out: 12:00 p.m.

Kind regards,

KIM MULLER
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
ADJOINTE ADMINISTRATIVE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

£ )
"o Jf_.g
. us:;f..-u ‘ J' -hz
0" orsed

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
. _‘_,/f & I £ J!J
' I i 1R {
[
=y
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

Confirmation it

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

48 hours prior fo arrival
Sunday, 18 Aug, 2019

CAD 645.18

s.19(1)
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah 5.19(1)
Sent: August 9, 2019 11:20 AM

To: List, Christine; Muller, Kim; Murka, Anne-Marie

Subject: Victor Young

| just received a call from Victor, and he has opted NOT to keep the night of 19"

. He will ask the hotel to store his luggage and will then come over to RCM for the day. He is
also expecting to hold meetings with Phyllis/Marie/Jennifer/Luc during the afternoon of the 20" and has me to
coordinate those (these are in addition to his call with OAG on 13 August).

Kim — would you be able to call the hotel to amend Victor’s reservation to reflect check-in on the 20%; check-out on the
23th remains ok (we will deduct this night from his claim). Please let me know when the amended confirmation is ready
so that | can send it to Victor. It should be saved in the appropriate file with the notation — REVISED.

Christine — | will write to the EAs about scheduling the meetings Victor has requested, and will copy you.

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

CAN,
grw ' "4&
L3 ;, 2
T
ﬁ*ﬁ“' 10450
Oy ETC ks

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

Sent: Saturday, December 07, 2019 8:14 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82548 - Victor Young - B19-048
Approved

Phyllis Clark

Phone: NN -/ S

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

On Wed, Dec 4, 2019 at 8:10 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyilis,

- Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Victor’s travel to
Ottawa to attend last month’s Board of Directors meetings. There are no exceptions, and the claim has been
reviewed and approved by the CFO. If you approve via e-mail, I will add a notation to your signature line and

~ will attach a copy of your e-mail to the claim.

| Best,

DEBBY SIMONS

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

| COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

- OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8
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s.19(1)

Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: December 12, 2019 9:10 AM
To: Victor Young

Subject: Reimbursement
Attachments: -_08632982_4.pdf

Dear Mr. Young,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on December 13™, in the amount of
$2,736.00 as a reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the November 2019 Board and Committee meetings in
Ottawa. A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

ﬁava -\"\Aln? 4&
& .|= @5;' q,-,v
a{-nw {“Pfd@“

";'\
ot 206" *1'311'1“*(-0

Oy ETE Ao

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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ﬁuﬂ*q. Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

AP
3; [y e 320 Sussex Drive
wl e OTTAWA, ON
4 -~ 4
'i-'rﬂj e’ ® K1A 0G8
al Canada
s.19(1)
VICTOR YOUNG "I:'Eel)l(ephone 613-993-3500
Date 12/12/2019
Vendor account
Date of payment 13/12/2019
Reference No. PV150626
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC82548 B19-048 09/12/2019 CAD 2,736.00 0.00 2,736.00 THEMIS # 3063 EAHCE12358 OTTAWA
BLANKET TA
CAD 2,736.00
000116

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.



s.19(1)

Ly gt TravVel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #: :
W Yool v TA #_TABCCR5RIRG ~OF
J EAHCE #| EAHCE12358
Claimant [Victor Young ./ | Cost estimate provided on TA $7,500.00
Cost Centre 1121 Legal Services (Board) . Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 16-Nov-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 20-Nov-19 /
(attach supporting documents): - THEMIS # (vp and Board ciaims only) 3063
B19-048 Currency Conversion Table ol
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth ~ of
USD 135119 CAD
Tampa/Ottawa/Tampa CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,736.08 |~
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) 1
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
/-'/ 0.00_ 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee /273600 _RCM 0.00
= - —
Expense Coding J
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 o 14647 [
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) . 19.62 N
741200 - Meals (foreign) R 0.00
740100 - Hospislity (domestic) v/ 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) v 0.00
741010 - Airfare (forcign) 121 Legal Services (Board) v, 1,309.08 |
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) s 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v, 22090 |~
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) X 135121 /
740700 -- Persomal car mileage (domestic) P2 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) RJ 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) \ 0.00
741030 - Car reatal (foreign) Y 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) i v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) S .21 0.00
740)40 - Accommodattions (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) v 832.00 |/
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v 0.00
740900 - Incid en ta{domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) Al w43/
741900 - Incirdendls (forei g 121 Legal Services (Board) v 23381 /
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) e v, 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) | ENTERED | A 0.00
0.00 f; / - 0.00
0.00 | DEC 11 |/ = 0,00
“ T A 0.00
| B eig N /1 = 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares | —————— o 0.00
Qut of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
OWW (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($4,764.00)
Variance % -64%
q ‘ 4 [Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
| vev Ud LUk T Hospitality Variaace % #DIV/0!

Updated

Form uma@gilz 018



Travel Exp'ensehForm 2019 TA #| TABCC82548

*IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospltality, Conference & Event Policy #51, fas applicable) and
approved in accord; with the Dek lon of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time af sighing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form. '

ease indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corp Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Palicy #51.
If you Indicated *Yes®, please check which exception{s) wera not pre-approved and require approval:

As the Traveller,
Yes O No

A e

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Pleass initial)
O Travel — Exceptions to Carporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 2B}

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
B Hospltality ~ Exceptions to Hosplrality Policy #51 [Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality— No pre-approval obtained for the following;
Hospitality — External or Internal hospltality exceading Maximum Cest Per Persan {Annex 2B}
Hospitality ~ External or internal hospltality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44,1}
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospiality — Food & beverage cost excaeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hespitality — Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertalnment provided 1o spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44,1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
{Policy Sectlons 44.1and 46.4) .
O Hospltality — Special forms of hospitality {Annex 2B}
O Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

oooDooon

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP]: (Piease Initial}

Travel - Combining personal and business travel {Policy Section 14.3)

Travel- Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Palicy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehlcles - Kllometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare [Polley Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of spaclfied or published City Rate Limits {Pollcy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles {Pollcy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense recelved over 30 days {Polfcy Section 33.1)

Hosphtality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B}

Hospltality - Food & heverage cost not axceading Maximum Cost Per Parson {Policy Section 44.1)

gooooopo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUUIRED: [Please initial)

Travel - Alrfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy
section 20.6)

Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by poticy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

Travel ~ Car rental ~ upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accammodate 2 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original itemized recelpts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2)

Travel — Hote| — upgrade to 3 level higher than the Standard Guest Roomn permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Pollcy section 25.1)
Travel ~ Hotel — rate in excess of Ottawa {$200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronta {$200}), Montreal ($190], Vancouver {$200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
{5$145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained, justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2}

Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitallty up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Persan {Annex 28)

0o oopD o

By signing below, the Travefier confirms thot this expense clolm contains only edgibie aliowances ond tegitimate and actugl expenses incurred in cccordonce with the
Corporste Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {os applicoble), thot ull required supporting documentation is contained in this expense doeim, that the
above noted exceptions are complete and atturate, and that the cloim has been completed in accordonce with these policies.

3.Approved by Traveller's Director with signing authority

Vit Joas
W{_&l oung

The Traveller’s Manager confirms that sheshe has redewed this expense ciaim including aif the supparting o on, that the exp claimed

reasonoble, exceptions as noted above are approved {as required), and the ciaim has been completed in accordance with the Corparate Travel, Haspitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 (as applicable). Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to travel, the Travel's Director con proceed in signing the expense claim. By
signing below, the VP or CED confirms that she/be has reviewed the exceptions as noted ahove requiring her/his approval and hereby gronts It.

S en {W&ww{mv

4 Approved by VP (as required) 5.R d by CFO (CEO ck Board claims; claims roved by CEO & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of
{PRINT NARIE) Tor rewview prior to CEQ appr! ; other as required) jred)

“Signature of VP 1 signat
Date Date

7 nnwmq _livl_’ipal:u:e [PR[NT NAME]

/ : K 61‘}“( LQ/ !Lj Form upda s Sro18
c%d'% Dec 1 /e



2 e
Page 2

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(incl. HST/GST)

Actual
HST/GST

Cale
HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares {Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares {Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rzil- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign}
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)

Taxis (Domestic) %916(‘-‘)
Taxis (Foreign) 6

/131743

8.35

v 940.16

. 108.16

=

26.51

Pl

i 247.4L

Mileage (§0.57km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Persoral Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code mannally)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

2,505.00

143.02

Per Diem Country

Meal ailowance rates

Canada

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/AST

s.19(1)

USA - (Except Alaska)

UsDh
Expenses

Actual Credit Card
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

100.00

135.12

100.00

135.12

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total GSD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts $20.35

§20.35

Luonches $20.60

20.60

0.98

$20.60

—

Dinners $50.55
Total Meals

Incidentals $17.30

/

v

o 20.60

0.98

- 5190

2.47

I/SSO.SS
;%
$17.30

V4

17.30

T

23.38

Total Expenses

72.50

345

17.30

23.38

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

2,577.50

146.47

else.

Grand Total USD Expenses

1) Victor began his travel on 16 November, via Toronto, but stayed in Toronto for two nights mom continuing his travel to Ottawa, He is only
claiming cabs from/to the airport in Torontoe (no meals or hotel for 16 & 17 November, no incidentals for 17 November, no return airfare from Ottawa to Tampa
and no cab from the Tampa airport back to residence
for 16 and 17 November; 3) Breakfast on 19 & 20 November was included with accommodations; 4) RCM provided dinner on 18 & 19 November, and lunch on
19 and 20 November; 5) Victor paid for 6 cab fares while in Ottawa - for all other trips between RCM/hotel/dinners Victor either walked or rode with someone

2} Victor is also not requesting to be paid
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a "1’ in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbars in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Nov-19
Numbers only j2sil 9] 20 ] ] ~|Total
Sat Sun Mon [Tue Wed |[Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue |Wed |Thu Fri allowances
S re | 0
1
B ¥
de 1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here for the MONTH: 43770

16 17 18 19 20 h Total
Sat Sun Mon [Tue Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri allowances

Breakfast ' 0

Lunch ]
!

Dinner
Incidentals

ok
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

/19

Claimant: L“CMMZ%; Departure Date: /Um) e Return Date: /\fa—u / ¥/ [ ?
! ¥
* N
Location: Ottawa
i ' Mé

Purpose: To attend board of fé » Loais %L&/m—f ﬁm«,aé :

mxmmmmmmmxmxmmmmxmmmmmmmxm X
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & Incidentals
Airfare 317 e 7 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator

Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
/ meal allowances and incidentals.

Change Fees
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations

A

o | Guo.16

Mileage ($.0555/km)

S u

Parking
Car Renta}

@/?
Gasoline

Private Accomodation {$50/ngt)
Other

Total Travel Expenses
Total Mealllncadentals

G5

3
.
¥
g,

: %5

f
:

A9

Lf-éd

M

‘%‘Q T5 b
2518

[ /4 Rate # Meals Total {M
Breakfast /) 59 $19-16- 0 $ -
Lunches 7). 00 $18:90 o || - 100
Dinners5(-5) $4735| 0 &
Incidentals $1730 [% o~ F| ¢ - 8180
Total |$ — [49¢2,

Total Travel Expenses

| TOTAL s $27%. 60 ot / }/}
Meal allowance andlt&fudentai cal/)ator l,§’ ! [/' ,9 (6
Insert Date — :szfitj ;ﬁé} J— /(E?i — :jfﬁ?{%?

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast sl e o t//
Lunch A o [ S s o/ &7
Dinner BT | g A R — 0 [
Incidentals J — ] } / f - /Zﬂ _
Per Dlem Calculato/’._/t//r o [(0 e b ’*’i@ L ?
insert Date — i 1 77 [ %

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total

/ / [ o 3] o

Claimant Signature: W

Travel expense reports must comply with

Aaa

Date: V%@Q{ﬁ{; Lo (TG

RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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Currency Converter - Bank of Canada Page 1 of 1

——

NI BANK OF CANADA
& B BANQUE DU CANADA

Currency Converter

A\ All Bank of Canada exchange rates are indicative rates only, obtained
{g %‘“w;% from averages of aggregated price quotes from financial institutions.
e For details, please read our full Terms and Conditions.

Conversions are based on Bank of Canada exchange rates, which are published each
business day by 16:30 ET.

US dollar — Canadian dollar

Exchange rate summary

Low 2019-11-18 1.3214
Average 2019-11-15 — 2019-11-20 1.3247
High 2019-11-20 1.3304
Results
Date Value of 1.00 USD in CAD USD - CAD CAD — USD
2019-11-15  1.32 CAD 1.3231 0.7558
2019-11-18  1.32 CAD 1.3214 0.7568
2019-11-19  1.32 CAD 1.3237 0.7555
2019-11-20 1.33 CAD 1.3304 0.7517

000122
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LeGrows Travel F

Rireinace Tiranmal Rile s comem e A ‘ Customilzed care.
Business Travel Management | , ClckTiers temaim ot
A Haritime Travel Company ) % A about aur mobile spp.
MANAGED l"“’“’"‘ Bz-:srs:ﬁlové £y i . -
ducaummss kad _ﬁn_hTuT‘m'ﬁ‘i 4 RadiusTravel

215 WATER STREET | ST. JOHN'S, NL A1C 6C8 | (709) 758-6777

For After Hours Assistance Centre: For Canada & USA: please call 1-888-551-1181 or 902-423-3806. Outside Canada & USA:
call collect 902-423-3806. Email: etc@maritimetravel.ca (For more immediate assistance please call)

Our ref #
Invoice #

VICTOR YOUNG

Tap t d Hinerary t App viaph Date 01 Nov 2019
p to sen 0 our App via phone:
FI
Our iPhane App | Our Android App Your Counsellor HEIDI POUND
— I
View ltlnerary On: ViewTrip | Send ltinerary To: Triplt Department
Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program
Travel Arranger: -
For:
YOUNG/VICTOR MR
Your ltinerary:
Web Check-In and Airline Confirmation: Air Canada -
. Origin Destination Depart Arrlve Seat
Air Canada 1655
(Cperatad by AIR GANADA ROUGE)  T@MPa, FL Toronto, ON Sat - Nov 16 Sat - Nov 16 04F
Boeing 767  Cabin Class p-Business Tampa intl (Tampa, FL)  Lester B Pearson Intl 10:35 AW 1:21 PM
(Torento, ON)
Duration 2:46 Terminal 1

Remarks
Alr Canada Rouge Is equipped with "Next Generation” inflight entertainment.
Download the Air Canada entertainment App prior to Travel

= Origin Destination Depart Arrlve Seat
Air Can 444
w Aitus A0 Roa Toronto, ON Ottawa, ON Mon - Nov 18 Mon - Nov 18 03D
Cahin Class P-Businass Lester B Pearsan infl  Ottawa McDonald Cartier g4 A 10:11 AM
(Toronto, ON) Intl (Ottawa, ON)
Duration 1:01 ;
Terminal 1
Passenger Information
Passenger YOUNG/VICTOR MR Airline Code AC Tlcket#_
Booking Summary
Company Air Canada Booking Reference [ ]

Company Air Canada Loyalty # ]

1 11/1/2019 11:22:06 FO00123
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Purchase Summary

Amount due Amount Pald

AIR CANADA AIRFARE - TKT_ 1205.00 PYMT BY -xxxx. -1278.33
TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 3.25 HST Nov 12019

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 70.08 OTHER PYMT B\-XXX)_ -39.10
TAX ON AIRFARE 73.33 TOTAL PAID CAD $1,317.43
LEGTVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-DOMESTIC 34.00

HST ON FEE (R103524823) 5.10

TOTAL DUE CAD $1,317.43

[ é{}(/ {/ C{b ‘S{' ‘,:")3 BALANCE CAD $0.00

Check-in information

We recommend that you reconfirm your flights prior to departure.
Valid government issued photo id required for check-in.

Non refundable/change fees may apply.

Check in 2 hours prior. Boarding may be denied if less than 1 hour.

Online Check-in ~ Many airlines offer online check-in, most within 24 hours of departure. We recommend you check-in online before you go to
the airport.

Baggage Information

For Air Canada Baggage Information click here.

Baggage charges may apply. Size/weight restrictions vary between airlines.

Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries or liquids 3.4 oz (100mi) or less through security check points. They must fit in a 1-quart sized clear
plastic zip-top bag. Visit www.Catsa-acsta.ge.ca.

Important Travel Information

Your passport should be valid for 6 months after your return date plus any applicable visas. Effective January 23rd, 2007, The United States
Western Hemisphere Travel Initiative (WHIT) will require all travelers to present a passport or other appropriate secure document ( Valid US
Merchant Mariner Document, NEXUS Air card when used at a NEXUS Air kiosk, NATO identification card when accompanied by NATO orders)
when entering or re-entering the United States by air. https:/www.cbsa-asfc. gc.caftravel-voyage/menu-eng.html Citizens of certain countries
and territories need a visa to visit or transit Canada. Others need an Electronic Travel Authorization. Please visit
http:/fwww.cic.gc.calenglish/visit/visas-all.asp for details.

Itis the travellers responsibility to ensure they have the correct documentation. Entry to another country may be refused even if the required
information and travel documents are complete. Living standards and practices at the destination and the standards and conditions there with
respect to the provision of utilities, services and accommodation may differ from those found in Canada.

Government of Canada Travel Advice and Advisories: http Jiwww.voyage.gc.ca/countries_pays/menu-eng.asp

Taking Cannabis across the border is and will remain illegal https:/ftravel.gc.ca/travelling/cannabis-and-international-travel

2 11/1/2019 11:22:06 FON0124



YOUNG VICTOR

PREMIUM ROUGE OPER BY/PAR AC ROUGE
ETK

Freiuent Flyer/Voyageur assidu

Flight/¥ol Date From/De ) Destination
A5 1655 i@NOV TAMPA TORONTO
#
Boarding Time/Heure d'embarquasent 39 Gaie/Porie E Seat/Piace G-‘r F

Depariure Time/Heure de depart 10:35

Airline Use/A usage interne 0243 T-

Boarding Pass | Carte d'accés a bord

o

4

e

s.19(1)

ZONE 1

Cabin/Cabine
J

Fl ight/VOl
‘a r‘ 'a
ORONTO

Seat/Place

nil
ver AISLE/COULOIR
Remarks/Observations

‘AIR CANADA @®

A STAR ALLIANCE MEMBER ﬂ»
MEMBRE DU RESEAU STAR ALLIANCE bﬁ

YOUNG VICTOR ZONE 1
BUSINESS CLASS/CLASSE AFFAIRES Frequent Flyer/Voyageur assidu  Cabin/Cabine
ETK J
Flight/Vol  Date From/De D  Destination Flight/Vol
AC 444 18NOV TORONTO OTTAWA 5 8’?’TA$,§4
i R ﬂ O 3 . Seat/Place
Boarding Time/Heure d' embarquem(t 08: 35 Gﬁe/P({te S;ét/Place 83D 03D AISLE/COULOIR
A Remarks/0Observations
89:16 [

Departure Time/Heure de depart

Airline Use/A usage interne 0133 YYZ-

Boarding Pass | Carte d'accés a bord

@ AIR CANADA

A STAR ALUANCE MEMBER _a.
MEMBRE DU RESEAU STAR ALLIANCE A%
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o Room/Chambre : 0373
armory Follo # ;

Invoice #

5.19(1)

CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # 226475

1 Rideau Street Page # -1 of1

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Mr Victor Youn

Reference No.

Arrival/Arrivée :11-18-19
Departure/Départ : 11-20-19

Description Additional Infermation/Supplémentaire Charges Credits
11-18-19 Room Charge 400.00
11-18-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax { 16.00
11-18-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08
11-19-19 Room Charge 400.00
11-19-189 Municipal Accommodation Tax | 16.00
11-19-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08
Total 940.16 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 940.16
GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 108.16
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00
Other/Autres 0.00  Other/Autres 0.00
Total 0.00 Total 108.16

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.

To provide feedback about your stay, piease contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hbtels Fairmont.

We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.comnt.

Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur général, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également & partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Farnfoimalion artesewations, ¥lsit i at o e kel )
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indicated person, company or association falls lo pay for
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 EER IRt e e
our information et réservations visitez notre web au month after one month, {18.00% per annum.)
P f ti t ré t t 1 b
- Lz o 5 3 | have accepted delivery of The Globe and Mail. Had |
www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hatels Fairmont de: efused, | wouid have besn elgibie for a §1.00 (Mon-Fri)

Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 and $2.00 (Sat.) credit to my account. {At participating

hotels.)

Je me porte personnellement responsable du réglement
tolal de cette note au cas ou la compagnie, 'association
ou son représentant désigné en refuserall le palement.
Les comptes en scuffrance sont sujets & un intérét de
1,5% par mols aprés un mois. {18,00% par année)

Jial accepté la livraison du journal The Globe and Mail. Si
Javais refusé, 'aurals pu oblenir un crédit 2 mon comple
de 1.008 par jour {du Lund! au Vendred) el de 2,005 le
Samedi. (Dans les hélels participants.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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__j |
[_ DATE N OV, /(&7‘ QA OIQ’ NO-

| erom__(J1TOR_ Y onni & N ,$IW 3 ‘f
Fzﬂ Fne Yo bl C Doty 4 DOLLARS

(OFOR RENT « e
J|&For 7Rr\a\)>pw1‘m’/o¢v le THMNG NRRAT

; % ACCT. | fJexn | @CASH Frov IR

PAD v - |(OcHeck
= MONEY
B [ J ORDER | BY

/[? wagm. A 77 b T ‘
w%[\(/ " B B i
0 :é , 1 P Tampn aiport=

PEARSON VISION LIMOUSINE

2570 MATHESON BLVD EAST

MISSISSAUGA, ON. L4 4Z3
905-212-1677

SALE
Server # 0000u+

REF#: 00000003

_Batch #:_015
ggnsns 14.08 7 /
PPR-CODE: 048318 / y / ' . '
g 47 Lumn Tointy At oo
Chip
IhEAK: **I** %
- hotd. .
AMOUNT $55.00
TIP $8.26
TOTAL $63.26
APPROVED
CREDIT
. A0000000031010
TVR: 80 80 00 80 00
TSI 68 00
THANK YOU / MERCI
TO RESERVE
CALL 1-855-661-1577 OR
INWINPEARSONVISION.COM
FREE WIFI
CAR # 252

CUSTOMER COPY
000127
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CLERK/ COMMIS | AUTH. NO.7 N° DYAUT,

LR W ) - P
Valid and E?I.?apam Checked: / / 7 p ‘
| ol Vérification de la date da validation / ﬁ) A / 5
| st da la date Texpiration (i Y g 3177 / ) )d,' /)
e / /i v A
: . S %/[4 [l J,? O f?wjfw :

( . .Mnfm_‘&j/ | ALYA

7 | i
| f - : < 7 01 w41
; . D oten{0
[ DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 7 MONTANT

| 4 LWQ e
: GST/TPS, T JL0)
S T e aret L
rdance with l'geo?iglresmm HS.T/TV.H . ;
st | pST/TVE .
i Q.STTV.G. . .
TP
POURBOIRE =

LIIIE] .

O ,"“Qﬁ"ﬁ/

CUSTOMER COPY/ COPIE DU GLIENT

ﬁ//i JoreT

7@ 1 monT

BELUE LINE TaAXI
(613) 238 - 1111

TERMINAL 1D: 324-301-053 ;

MERCHANT ID: 43257588 o 5 / ' p :

VEHICLE 10 1509 [, ® Py L 1 N v —
m s - Y/ ALY M"/ vy / -

DRIVER ID buas2414 é e % 1472 L LI~ [ AL

TRIP NUIBER: 6796

FASSENGERS 1 _/ Z _’// i
- P \T ;
11182619 gy /))f: v(/(

START: 11:88 END: 11:@9

FARE AMOUNT : $ 36.00
TOTAL = * 36 . 0U
| T I
APPROVAL NUMBER : 072538

X PASSEMNGER COPY 3ok

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-80@-443-2812
INQUIRYGTAXITAB. COM
TAXTTAB

000128
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BLUE LINE TAXI

(513) 258 111 / //) / # /
/ g/(/é %
/{? 7 “//4(97/% 70 :
HERNMLRAL LL: 324 93wl i
PERCHAND 111, 43256720 (//1/)
VO 16

1429
URIVER 10 - U500

IREP Hunst k. 241b
VASSI NGERS. 1

111620l
¥ 13490 EHD. 13.4¢

FAKE AMOUNT . ¥ O]
Taovnl. - + LA Vi TR ]
-'\lf : M.«.
APPROVAL  NUIBLK v14311

#MAPASSENGER COPY wosx

CUSIOMER SERVILE 1-8BYb-443-2812
INUUERY@T AKL I AB. COM
1AX11AB

[Gob# |

I R (0 e ot o
ot [0 . e K30/ 18/)° ek finner

From
To T P
CabNo. | ) / ) i} Driver

HST Included in meter fare
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TAXI APL
165 RUE JEAN-PROULX
GATINEAU, QC JBZ 1T4
818-777-521

VENTE

IDM: 6420689
IDT: 224 No. REF: 00000002

N - 323001 NRE: 00000002
(1iHene l 2113:40
PR: 083186

Puce

**H- Aok

MONTANT $10.60

POURB $1.59

TOTAL $12.19
APPROUVE

AID: A0000000031010
TVR: 00 80 00 80 00
TSl F8 00

EN ENTRANT UN NIP VERIFIE. DETENTEUR CONSENT A
PAYER A EMETTEUR UN TEL TOTAL EN ACCORD AVEC
L'ENTENTE DE L'EMETTEUR DETENTEUR DE CARTE
] &CCOHD AVEC luENTENTE
DETEHTEUR DE CARTE

THANK YOU / MERCH

CUPIE MARCHAND

(2 ﬂ/ s
/78/1/ /////(/// //M/(
A it/

(Y S
Wty AT
U oo

A ppert —>

[Job #

]

5.19(1)

» TR LY

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-888-443-2812
INQUIRY@TAXITAB.COM
TAXITAB
CARDHOLDER COPY
RETAIN THIS COPY FOR STATEMENT
VERIFICATION

BLUE LINE TAXI
(613) 238 - 1111

TERMINAL ID: 329-301-11 13

MERCHANT 1D: 43256 ' iA
VEHICLE ID : 1132
ORIVER ID 00056 : -2
TRIP NUMBER: 207
PASSENGERS: 1
11/20/2&1—\
START: 14:42 END: 14 13
FARE AMOUNT: $ 347
FoTAL : (34.31' 7
s
- >
APPROVAL NUMBER : 0307

%0 PASSENGER COPY &’

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-898-443-2812
INQUIRY@TAX1TAB.COM
TAXITAB

Date _ZD_MA)W 19 /%//ﬂ %W/}/) /7()%([
Ho+ el
"

& MaD

Amount f

From

To K@ U,d Chrn
Cab No. (I,L/?/ 7/: Driver

HST iIncluded in meter fare
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxis for
Ontario & S 235.22
Quebec S 12.19

247 .41
26.51
220.90

s 4

Taxis for

Nova Scotia &

PEl &

New Foundland &
New Brunswick

Taxis for

BC&
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 247.41

TOTAL TAX & s

SUMMARY Page total S 220.90
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: November 6, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Victor Young

Cc: List, Christine

Subject: RCM Board of Directors meetings - November 2019
Attachments: Young Hotel Conf. November - revised.pdf

Dear Victor,

Thank you for advising us of your travel plans for later this month. | am pleased to provide your amended hotel
confirmation, which now reflects arrival on Monday, 18 November, and departure on Wednesday, 20 November.

We are looking forward to seeing you in a few weeks.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

o CAN,
sgre’ 6‘-“\‘&1 ": 0{,,1‘
s g8 "{Eng? c;;.u oy 0

S05eles 45 iF
Wee® o

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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Simons, Deborah

From: Fairmont Hotels & Resorts <clh@bhotelstay.fairmont.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Confirmation for Mr Victor Young

CHATEAU LAURIER

Dear Mr Victor Young,

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Chateau Laurier. While you are here, we hope you will be able
to experience all that Ottawa has to offer. Below, please find your reservation confirmation number
and additional details.

Best Regards,
Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Confirmation # _

First Name Victor
Last Name Young
Arrival Date Monday, 18-Nov, 2019
Departure Date Wednesday, 20-Nov, 2019
Number Of Nights 2
Number Of Adults 1
Room Type Fairmont Gold King NS
Rate Per Room Per Night CAD 400.00
Cancellation Policy 24 hours pricr to arrival
Cancel Date To Avoid Fees Sunday, 17-Nov, 2019
Cancellation Amount CAD 470.08

Local Currency

The amount may be subject to taxes, gra-tur'ﬁes, resort levy or
other fees
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VICTOR YOUNG - You are Eligible for a Custom Upgrade &5t

Premium rooms or other upgrade opportunities can be offered for
as little as 88 CAD extra per nightl

SHOW MY CUSTOM UPGRADE

Fairmont Chateau Laurier
1 Rideau Street

Ottawa, Ontario

Canada

K1N 8S7

Toll Free 1 866 540 4410

Tel +1 613 241 1414

Fax +1 613 562 7030

E-mail chateaulaurier@fairmont.com

If you want to unsubscribe from marketing mails, then please click here.

www.fairmont.com | Privacy Policy

000134
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Simons, Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark W
Sent: Saturday, December 07, 14 PM

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - travel expense claim TABCC82548 - Victor Yjoung - B19-048
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

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Victor’s travel to

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

6\"‘{?’?&

vt
2y

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

1 000135



CAN
8" -\V"’;,.wf%

o C nt L oW >z
e 85" i&-{:-?m*fe,:g?
CETEAS

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

VICTOR YOUNG
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice

date currency

TABC(C82548 B19-048 09/12/2019 CAD

CAD

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.

Amountin Cash
transaction discount
currency

2,736.00 0.00

Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8

Canada

Telephone

Fax

Date

Vendor account
Date of payment
Reference No.

Payment Remarks

amount

s.19(1)

613-993-3500
12/12/2019

13/12/2019
PV150626

2,736.00 THEMIS # 3063 EAHCE12358 OTTAWA

BLANKET TA

2,736.00
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iz, Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
- ui, & TA #:| TABCC82548
b EAHCE #| EAHCE12358
Claimant IVictor Young l Cost estimate provided on TA $7,500.00
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) v! Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 16-Nov-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 20-Nov-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vP and Board claims onty) 3063
B15-048 Currency Conversion Table o
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. 1 Unit of is Worth of
USD 1.35119 CAD
Tampa/Ottawa/Tampa CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,736.00
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMQUNT) l
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Qutstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 2,736.00 RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 S B 146.47
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) v 19.62
741200 - Meals (foreign) o - . 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v L 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) v 0.00
741010 - Airfare (foreign) 121 Legal Services {Board) =~~~ ¥ 1,309.08
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) . v 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) hd 220.90
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 135.12
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) v 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) v 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) S _ i 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) N i 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) S ~ v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) NS N D S - ) i 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Boarg) @ 832.00
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) v 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) v 49.43
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 23.38
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) hd 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) hd 0.00
0.00 ! 0.00
0'00 =% EAC SR S AU . v d = 0.00
v 0.00
- v 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($4,764.00)
Variance % -64%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!
000137
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Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #| TABCC82548

’IMPORT&NT Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

ease indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
if you indicated "Yes”, please check which exception(s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

As the Traveller,
ves OO No

CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
0O Travel - Exceptions 1o Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {Annex 2B)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
O Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B)
O Hospitality - No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28B)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality ~ Aleoholie beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Sectian 44,1}
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B)
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

oooDooooo

oo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEC APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): {Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel (Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel— Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel - Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

gooooooo

TRAVELLER’S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)

Travel — Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy -
section 20.6)

Travel — Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additionat cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

Travel - Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 33.2)

Travel ~ Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1)
Travel — Hotel — rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto {$200), Mentreal ($190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
(5145}, or published Clty Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)

u]

OO0 oooo o

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense claim contains only eligible allowances ond legitimate and actual expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {as applicable), that all required supporting documentation is contained in this expense claim, that the
above noted exceptions are complete and accurote, and that the cloim has been compieted in accordance with these policies.

V”U/?'5 1‘?&!?" £ ;; o """“ﬁtgéﬂ"b 53;9%,? § [ s ko i s e

\AE(J@’] \z@wn{

The Traveller’s Manager confirms that she/he has reviewed this expense claim including oll the supporting documentation, that the expenses claimed appear
reasonoble, exceptions as noted above are approved (os required), and the claim has been completed in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 (os applicable). Please note, if exceptions hove been pre-opproved prior to travel, the Trovel’s Director can proceed in signing the expense claim. By
signing below, the VP or CEQ confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants it.

Jen { M

4.Approved by VP (as required) 5.Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; claims roved by CEQ & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of
(PRINT NAME) for review prior to CEO approval; other as required) ﬁ Committee (as required) p
St et A padan «k)ﬂ S0l
“Signature of VP Signature of CEO/Chair of Board/Chair of Audit
Committee
{ ) TV N—
Date 7 2 Date
7.Reviewed by Finance (PRINT NAME)
000138
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s.19(1)

Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) USA - (Except Alaska)
Total Amount Actual Calc UsD Actual Credit Card| Total CAD
(incl. HST/GST)| HST/GST | HST/GST Expenses CAD Exp. Equivalent

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign) 1,317.43 8.35
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic) 940.16 108.16
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic) 24741 26.51
Taxis (Foreign)
Mileage ($0.57km) l
Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

100.00 135.12

Others (total)
Total Expenses 2,505.00 143.02 100.00 135.12

Per Diem Country Canada USA
No. of meal |Total CAD| Calculated No. of meal Total USD Total CAD

Meal allowance rates allowances | allowance | GST/HST allowances allowance Equivalent
Breakfasts $20.35 $20.35
Lunches $20.60 20.60 0.98 $20.60
Dinners $50.55 $50.55

Total Meals 20.60 0.98
Incidentals $17.30 3 51.90 2.47 $17.30 1 17.30 23.38

Total Expenses 72.50 3.45 17.30 23.38

p—

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses 2,577.50 Grand Total USD Expenses 158.50

Grand Total HST/GST 146.47

Notes for Expenses
1) Victor began his travel on 16 November, via Toronto, but stayed in Toronto for two nihbefore continuing his travel to Ottawa. He is only
claiming cabs from/to the airport in Toronto (no meals or hotel for 16 & 17 November, no incidentals for 17 November, no retumn airfare from Ottawa to Tampa
and no cab from the Tampa airport back to residence 2) Victor is also not requesting to be paid
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

UL
QO
al

LU
D

Enter your travel dates here for

CANADA

MONTH: Nov-19
16 17 18 19 20 I Total
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed ([Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed [Thu Fri allowances
0
1
U
1 1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe /S MONTH: 43770
16 17] 18 19 20 Total
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |[Thu Fri allowances
i
i
0
1_
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LeGrows Travel l =
Susiness Travel Management | . o
e iy A
Wi, [ Tl G RadusToe

215 WATER STREET | ST. JOHN'S, NL A1C 6C9 | (709) 758-6777

5.19(1)

For Atter Hours Assistance Centre: For Canada & USA: please call 1-888-551-1181 or 902-423-3806. Outside Canada & USA:

call collect 902-423-38086. Email: etc@ maritimetravel.ca (For more immediate assistance please call}

VICTOR YOUNG
Our ref #
Invoice #
Tap to send Hinetary to our App via phone. Data
a :
Our iPhone App | Our Android App Your Gounsalior
Account #
View Htinerary On: ViewTrip | Send Inerary To: Tripit Department
Click here to [earn more about our Corporate Travel Program
Travel Arranger:
For:
YOUNG/ANVICTOR MR
Your ltinerary:
Web Checiein and Airiine Confirmation: Air Canada -
. Origt Destinatio Depart
w Air Canada 1655 gin nation L
{Operated by AIR CANADA ROUGE) Tampa, FL Toronto, ON Sat - Nov 15
Boelng 767  Cahin Class P-Business Tampa intl (Tampa, FL}  Lester B Pearson Inf 10:35 AM
(Toronto, ON)
Duration 2:46 Terminal 1
Remarks
- Alr Canada Rouge ls equipped with "Next Generatinn” milight entertainment
Downtead the An Canada entetimnmaitl App prior 10 Travet
Origin Destination Depart
ir 444
z ﬂmmfafé‘ada Toranto, ON Ottawa, ON Mon - Nov 18
Cabin Clags P-Businass Lester B Pearson Intl Ottawa McDonaid Cartler 9:10 AM
(Toranto, ON) Intl {Ottawa, ON}
Duration 1:01 )
Terminal 1
Pagsenger Information
Passenger YOUNG/VICTOR MR Airline Code AC
Booking Summary
Campany Air Canada Booking Reference
Company Air Canada Loyalty #

01 Nov 2019
HEIDI FOUND

Arrive Seat
Sat- Nov 16 Q4F

21 PM

Arrlve Seat
fdon - Mov 18 03D

10:11 AN

111/2019 11:22:06 PM
000141



s.19(1)

Purchase Summary

Amount due Amount Pald

AIR CANADA AIHFAFIE-TK- 120500 Pyt sviliicccoodii] -1278.33
TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 8 25 HST Nov 12019

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 70 08 OTHER pymt BY [ ool 8910
TAX ON AIRFARE 7333 TOTAL PAID CAD $1,317.43
LEGTVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-DOMESTIC 34.00

HST ON FEE (R103524828) 510

TOTAL DUE CAD $1,317.43

/I/dgo {/ % ?' 63{ BALANCE CAD 50.00

Check-in information

We recommend that you reconfirmn your flights prior to departure.
Valid government issued photo id required for check-in.

Non refundable/change fees may apply.

Check in 2 hours prior. Boarding may be denied if less than 1 hour.

Online Check-in — Many airines cffer onfine check-in, most within 24 hours of departure. We recommend you check-in onling before you go to
the airport.

Baggage Information

For Air Canada Baggage Information click here.

Baggage charges may apply. Size/weight restrictions vary betwean airlines.

Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) or less through security check points. They must fit in a 1-quart sized clear
plastic zip-top bag. Visit www.Catsa-acsia.gc.ca.

Important Trave! Information

Your passport should be valid for 8 months after your return date plus any applicable visas. Effective January 23rd, 2007, The United States
Western Hemisphere Travel Initiative {WHITI) will requira all traveiers to prasent a passport or other appropriate secure documnent { Valld US
Merchant Mariner Docurment, NEXUS Air card when used at & NEXUS Air kiosk, NATO identification card when accompanied by NATO orders)
when entering or re-entering the United States by air. htips/fwww.cbsa-asfc.gc.caftravel-voyage/menu-eng.himi Citizens of certain countries
and territories need a visa 1o vish or transit Canada. Others need an Electronic Travel Authorization. Please visit
htip:/www.cic.gc.calfenglishivisit/visas-all.asp for details.

it is the travellers responsibiiity to ensure they have the correct documentation. Entry to another country may be refused even if the required
information and travel documents are complete. Living standards and practices at the destination and the siundards and conditions there with
respect to the provision of utilities, services and accommodation may differ from those found in Canada.

Government of Canada Trave! Advice and Advisories: http:/Awww.voyage.gc.ca/countries_pays/menu-eng.asp

Taking Cannabis across the border is and will remain illegal hitps /ftravel.ge.caftravelling/cannabis-and-international-travel

2 11/1/2019 11:22:06 PM
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s.19(1)

. Room/Chambre  : 0373
WW Folio # -

Invoice #

CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassier # : 226475

1 Rideau Street Page # 11 0f 1
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

G.S.T./ H.S.T Registration #843511775

Reference No.

Arrival/Arrivée © 11-18-19
Departure/Départ : 11-20-19

Mr Victor Youn

Description Additional information/Supplémentaire Charges Credits
11-18-19 Room Charge 400.00
11-18-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00
11-18-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08
11-19-19 Room Charge 400.00
11-19-19 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 16.00
11-19-19 Room HST (13%) 54.08
Total 940.16 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 940.16
GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire
Rsom/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 108.16
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 0.00
Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00
Total 0.00 Total 108.16

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont.
Pour donner votre opinion sur votre sé&jour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur général, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également a partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

FOF information or reservations, visit us at ! agrae that my Babliity for this blll is not walved and | Ja me porte T urdg |
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indics M:;:g. ey ot aettaa av:nrlllla"r:.p(:ys'ur e ol atdésiané eredureal ' e
H any part of or the fuil amount of thesa charges. Ovardue Les mr;\pm en souffrance sont sujels & un Intérat de
ggl:frdlnsftg:ifal::o?‘ag?igs;rsgggzg l?;l:ez notre web au balsn:l:a ;ub]ecl toa a:rc(hnyga at the rate af 1.5% per 1.5% par molg aprés un mols. (18,00% par ennée)
month after ona month, (18.00% per annum.) J'al ar té la livralson di mal The Globe and Mall. SI
fai t téléph Hétels Fai . | have accapted delivery of The Globe and Mall. Had | j'nva|:::;lusa, rs:":u?:pu ';:J,f."m( un ::mnaa mon cm:pla
www.fairmont.com ou t€lepnoner au els Fairmont de: tefused, | would have been eligible for a $1.00 {Mon-Fr) e 1.008 par jour (du Lundl au Vendredi) el da 2.00§ I
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 and $2.00 (Sat.) credit to my account. (At participating Samedl. {Dans les hdleis particlpanis.)
holals.)

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont
000143
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oare N OV, /&. Lpif

No.

erom_ A 1ETOR, }fr)mué'

e Yo e Dot

(OFOR RENT

DOLLARS

PAID f ouv

ACCT [Jen |-

RECEIPT

DUE o

&fon 7R£Q>lpwm1‘m Jo TR/ YR ANRRAT

(Y g N5idine 4o

(15D

FEARSON VISION LIMOUSINE
2570 MATHESON BLVD EAST
MISSISSAUGA, ON. L4W 423

905-212-1577
SALE
Server # 000C .
} REF#: N0OO0DO3
188 1406
E 048318
Trace: 3
] Chip
**t*h\-**t*t- wh e
ANMOUNT $55.00
TP $8.26
TOTAL $63.26
APPROVED
I cReoiT

AlD: AD00DO00031010
TVR: 86 &0 00 80 00
TSL 68 00

THAKNK YOU { MERC!
TO RESERVE
~ AL +855-861-1577 OR
WNW.PEARSONVISION.COM
FREE AIFl
CAR # 252

Tampea. oot

(00 S Townto Aipore

Hh hotal .

000144
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CLERK/ I8 [AUTH. NO. TP "

EEEE () S hotd.

T DV DY A YA
11 1G]
1 12181 /] Y Torents

mw» D

g

-l

(&)

3

w1

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT / MONTANT é

LMD A—— S W 0({/

| estres | T =) ;:;§.:f

oy 2 =i f d = w & B
HST/TVH, i,

- PSTTVR . 3

= &
QSTTVG , . g
TP O

BE. .

i i =005 . blfo

T pereT
Pz 1 monT

BLUE LINE TAXI
(613) 238 - 1111

YERMINA. 10: 324-301-053
HERCHAN ID: 43257580
* VEHIELE 1D : 1509
Y DRIVER 1D : 606052414 ZM f m
TRIP NUMBER: 6746
PASSENGERS : 1 1/) u
11/18-2019 0

START:  11:88 END: 11:09
FARE AMOUNT: 4+ 36.09
TOTAL. = £ 36. 89
Bl sAE: ul.
APPROVAL NUBBER - 072538

waxPASSENGER COPY »xa#ox

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-800-443-2812
INQUIRVGTAXITAB. CON
TAXITAB

000145



78 MV

BLUE LINE TAXI

(613) 238 1111

TERAINAL [D:
FERCHAN] Al
VEIIELE (D :
[RIVER 1D

1RIP HUMBEK:
PASSEHGERS:

11-18-201Y
~13: 4

FARE AMUUNT

rovaL. = %
-‘;‘\ll B

APPROVAL NUABER

324-193-917
432860124
1429

ULi50 305
2470

1

END: 13:4¢

3800

s

gl

wekPASSENGER  COPY woxox

CUSTUMER SERVICE 1-8U0-443-2612
INQULRYGTAXI [AB. COM
TAXITAB

Job # )
Reclept for Cab Fare

To A

Cab No. m "_.

Driver

HST Included n mater fana

s.19(1)

e

(6D e hotw o

Pvand Ainner

$10-0°
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Sewrw B W ke

165 RUE JEAN-PROULX
GATINEAU, QC J8Z 1T4

819-777-5251
VENTE

DM: 6420689

DT: 224 No. REF: 00000002

Puce

*****!’*****- iur,(*-k

MONTANT $10.60

POURB $1.69

TOTAL $12.19
APPROUVE

AlD:  AGO00C00031010
TVR: 00 80 00 80 0D
TS: F8 00

EN ENTRANT UN NIP VERIFIE. DETEHTEUR CANSENT A
PAYER A EMETTEUR UN TEL TGTAL EN ACCORD AVEC
L'ENTENTE DE 1'EMETTEDR DETENTEUR DE CARTE
EN ACCORD ANEC L'ENTENTE
BE L'EMETTEUR
DETEWTEUR DE CARTE

THANK YOU / MERC!

TR R

e T4
Amounh%i 5 Date 280 M0V i

From HB ftd

.

—“=—'=l—:_l' [s] ) I
BLOELINE [ ;
i

|

|

HST Included in meter fare

v oYl Com s
Cab No. Q{ég": e Driver @ _—

s.19(1)

CUSIOMER SERVICE 1-886-443-2812
INGUIRYETAXITAR.CON
TAXITAB
CARDHOLDER COPY
RETAIN THIS COPY FOR STATEMENT
VERIFICATTON

BLUE LINE TaXI

(612) 238 - 111
TERMINAL ID: 324-301-1 13
MERCHANT ID: 43256 A
VEMICLE 1D : 112
DRIVER ID : opese .2
TRIP NUMBER: 27
PASSENGERS: 1
11-20-2819
START: 14:42 END: 14 13
FARE AHOUNT: LR I 4
TOTAL =

B

APPROVAL NUMBER : B9g:: 7

P RSSENGER COPYRonn:

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-809-443-2812
INQUIRYETAXITAB. COM
TAXITAR
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Wfﬁ)

Taxis for . —
Ontario & $ 23522 ([’/% g? pS
Quebec S 12.19 -7 .; OO

Dl

$ 24741
$__ 2651

$ 220,90 o B
Taxis for 9359 ;

Nova Scotia &

PEI &

New Foundland &
New Brunswick

Qutpe—

e
5 - (714
$ -
$
Taxis for
BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba
S -
g .
S

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 247.41

TOTAL TAX (- aeE]

SUMMARY Page total S 220.90
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Currency Converter - Bank of Canada Page 1 of 1

1l § BANK OF CANADA
e ok BANQUE DU CANADA

Currency Converter

All Bank of Canada exchange rates are indicative rates only, obtained
from averages of aggregated price quotes from financial institutions.
For details, please read our full Terms and Conditions.

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
Date Value of 1.00 USD in CAD USD —» CAD CAD — USD
2019-11-15  1.32 CAD 1.3231 0.7558
2019-11-18  1.32 CAD 1.3214 0.7568
2019-11-19  1.32 CAD 1.3237 0.7555
2019-11-20  1.33 CAD 1.3304 0.7517

| 2007 x 109 - 25719

000149
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Claimant:

Location:

Purpose:

Ve

Departure Date:

MMpv 16

/17

Return Date:

Nev (5]

Ottawa

-
; -
To attend board of fdﬂ/%m e /gmﬁé Mi
LOOCOOOONOOOO0OGOOGOHN00 OOOOOOOOOO0O0OOO000 ROOOOOOEONOOOO0OGONN0 CO00O00000000000000 00!

TRAVEL EXPENSE

Airfare
Baggage Fees
Change Fees

VIA Rail

I

Hotel Accommodations
Mileage ($.0555/km)

Parking
Taxis -
Car Rental
Gasoline

Amount

3748

Q-1

S -

|

—— H V5D

t?/g

Private Accomodation {$50/ngt)

Other

Total Travel Expenses $ 45' 18 { ‘/l U4
Total Meal/Incidentals
TOTAL s ﬁ?ﬁ?% [9%) -,é;\k{/ }ﬂ
Meal allowance andlikcldental cal;Ltor l 5’ I i ,9 0
] (o — [/8 —] Rotg
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast L — L 0
Lunch — | — | | | — | — o/
Dinner e —_ — - e 0
Incidentals 1 —_— J ) / ~0 4"
Per Diem Calculatof._/fﬁ/ /ey [[0 - /5 — Lﬁ- o _Ccf‘j
4 1 /g 1
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
1 / ] & 5]

e | X

utd

:
s?’“
¢
)

Meals & Incidentals
Note: Please use the mea!l allowance calculator

below to determine the exact number of

meal allowances and incidentals.

at
Y o

Breakfastgbjs 41910~ 0

Lunches 7. o)) $18:96

Dinners50 -9

Incidentals

Total Travel Expenses

5750

$17.30

o
-0

<7.40

# Meals Total
$ :

o | $ -
0 S -
e AN i
Total §

988

[ Mctdonled) % %
~755Y

4

Claimant Signature: W

Travel expense reports must comply with

%

NS y 01T

RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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s.19(1)

YOUNG VICTOR ZONE 1
Frequent Flyer/Yoyageur assidu Cabin/Cabine
ETKM v )
Flight/Yol From/ Destination Flight/vol
AT 1655 16 OV TAMPA TORONTO 56 1655
/‘ TORONTO
Seat/Place

Boarding Time/Heure d'embarquement 39:55 caiesPorie E72 SeaifPlace 3‘F 04F AISLE/COULOIR
Remarks/Observatlons

Departure Time/Heure de depart 10:35 -

Afrline Use/A usage interne 0243 TP.

Boarding Pass | Carte d’accas a bord

AIR CANADA @

A BTAR ALLIANCE MEMBER 4.
MEMBRE DU RESEAU STAR ALLIANCE 0@

YOUNG VICTOR ZONE 1
@ BUSINESS CLASS/CLASSE AFFAIRES Frequent Flyer/Vovageur assidu  Cabin/Cabine
gy I )
Flight/Vol  Date From/De O  Destination Flight/Vol
AC 444 18NOV TORONTO OTTAWA AC 444

OTTAWA

/—\ 035 Seat/Place

Boarding Time/Heuredembarquané 88: 3&)&%@ Dag/lezt/Place 03D 03D AISLE/couLoIR
A Tk

Remarks/Observatians
Departure Time/Heure de depart 69 19

Airline Use/A usage interne 6133 YYZJEEE @ Al R CANADA

A STAR AL LIANGE MmBFn o
MEMBRE DU RESEALI GTAR 41| IWNGE T8

Boarding Pass | Carte d'accés a bord
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Simons; Deborah

From: Phyllis Clark [

Sent: February 24, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - TACCC83401 - Victor Young - B20-003
Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24, 2020, at 8:42 AM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Victor’s recent
travel to Cttawa to attend Canada School of Public Service training (Orientation Session for Crown
Corporation Directors). There are no exceptions, and the claim has been reviewed and approved by the
CFO. If you approve via e-mail, | will add a notation to your signature line and will attach a copy of your
e-mail to the claim.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

<image001.jpg>

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca

<B20-003 - Young - Ottawa Feb. 4-5, 2020.pdf>

1 000152



*,&m% Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

& &y (‘Si 320 Sussex Drive

wz 5 OTTAWA, ON
2V ,
Yoy IheE K1A 0G8

Canada

s.19(1)

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Telephone 613-993-3500
VICTOR YOUNG Fax

Date 05/03/2020

Vendor account

Date of payment 06/03/2020

Reference No. PV152882

Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca

Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency

TACCCB83401 25/02/2020 CAD 2,885.53 0.00 2,885.53 THEMIS # 3101 CSPS ST JOHNS
CAD 2,885.53

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours, 000153



e S, Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ #: /
Wi 4y & / / T [2nleekra #| Tacccss0l|
O a
EAHCE #
Claimant ]Victor Young ] ) Cost estimate provided on TA $6,969.15
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) ¥ Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 04-Feb-20
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 05-Feb-20
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp and Board claims oaly) 3101
B20-003 Currency Conversion Table
Meetings with Management; attend Canada School of Public 1 Unit of is Worth of
Service (CSPS) training - Orientation Session for Crown USD CAD
Corporation Directors CAD
St. Johns, NL/Ottawa/St. Johns, NL CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,885.53
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) [
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE § AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
000] 1 ;DO'OOO 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employce 2,885.53 v~ RCM 0.00
/
[Expense Coding ‘ 1/
Account / Cost Center ( Select Ome from drop down hox ) In Canadian $ \/
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 R B 35543
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v | 11590 .~ v/
741200 - Meals (foreign) v 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) v 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) - 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (8oard) v 1,946.25| v/
741010 - Airfare (foreign) ] B - 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) o ) v .00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi farc (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board, - 7204+ \/
741500 - Taxi fare (forcign) T ENTERED - 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) - .06
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) - il 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) T MAR ™ 3 2020 e 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) MQS’? v 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) ‘ el v 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) ] 121 Legal Services (Board) b 4 362.96 v !/
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) e Bt 000
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) ~J 121 Legal Services (Board) R/ 3295 /
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) . = 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) - 0.60
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) RECE WED j T 0.00
0.00 v 0.00
0.00 FEB 25 X% - 0.00
- N v 0.00
| EECRCTCCCT T T g 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares ] o i 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($4,083.62)
Variance % -59%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/)!
Updated 01/01.20
000154

Form updated January 2018



P Travel Expense Form 2020 TA #| TACCC83401
s

*INMPPORTANT - Travel expanse claims must be prepared and comply with tha Corparate Trawvel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Palicy #5), (as applicable) and
approved in dance with the Delegation of Autharity Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Autharity at the time of signing. All travel plans must be pre-

authorized using the Autharity to Travel and Advance form.

ease indicate if this clalm contalns any exceptions requiring epproval per the Comporate Trave!, Hospitality, Conference & Event Palicy $51.
If you indicated “Yes”, please chack which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

As the Traveller,
Yes OO No

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please Initial)
O Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B)

CFOQ or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
[0  Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 {Annex 28}
O Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the foltowling:
Hospitality = External or interna! hospitality excaeding Maximur Cost Per Person {Annex 2B}
Hospitakity - External or internal hospitality costs ding 55,000 {Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospltality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Palicy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Entertainment provided {Palicy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hoshitality -~ Hospltality paid by the RCM taking place Bt the residence of an RCM employee, Board mamber or other private residence
{Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B}
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

00 oodadoogo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED {CED APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): {Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel [Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare— Higher leve! than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vehides - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Sectlon 22.1)
Travel - Hotel — Rate in excess of spedfied or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel ~ Leased Vehicles {Policy Section 23.1)

‘Travel — Expense recelved over 30 days {Policy Section 33,1)

Hospitality - Extarnal or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but iess than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B}

Hospitality - Food & beverage cast not exceading Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

ooopooooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initlal}
Travel — Airfare - upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class parmitied by policy, at no additional €ost to RCM {Policy

section 20.6)

Travel - Car rentsl - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the intermediate/Standard size permitted by palicy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3)

Trave! — Car renta! — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to acc date 2 or more employees (Policy 23.3)

Travel — Missing original itemized receipts, Explanation provided [Policy section 33.2)

Travel - Hote! — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM {Policy section 28.1)
Travel - Hotel — rate In excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronto {$200), Montreal (5190}, Vancouver {$200), and Calgery ($180), Las Vegas
{4$145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-spproval not obtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

Missing original temized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

Hospitality - External or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 2B}

goo oooD O

By slgring below, the Traveller confirms thot this expense claim contains only eligible alfowances ond legitimaete and actual expenses Incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {os appiicable), that all required supporting documentation is contained In this experse claim, thot the
rhove noted exceptions are compiete and accurate, and that the claim has been completed in accordance with these poficies.

e
bY o - 3.Approved by Traveller's Direcior with signing authority
7’%&% [PRINT NAME)

- - _— . « = sm p -~ ._ Z ) /-
=~ s, = | o
The valﬂer’s Magger conQ s thé‘ she/he has reviewed this expense cloim including ail the supporting documentation, thot the expenses claimed appear

reasonoble, exceptions s noted above are approved {as required), ond the claim has been completed In accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospltality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 (as opplicalie).Pizase note, If exceptions huve been pre-oppraved prior to travel, the Travel’s Director con proceed in signing the expense cialm, By
signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions os noted above requiring her/his approval ond hereby grants it,

S i ircir

4 Appraved by VP (as reguired) 5.Reviewed by CFG (CEO claums; Board claims; claims | 6,Approved by CEO & President/Chair of 80D/Chair of
. IPRINT NAME) _ | Jor revigw prior to CE approval, other as requaed) | Aydit Committes (o required)

YV pitmneg Apf s

LA MN LL, A SAL7 S T
Signature of CED/Chair of Board/Chair of Audft

— =

o -l
' lc.

" Signature of VP 7] sgn

Date Date

7.Rewiewed by Finance (PRINT NANIE) | oate —— T

A Salos Har 39050 Galealoodo

Farm updated January 2018



&

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

2,237.65

291.4(

)/

410.14%

47.18

4

A

81.44

9.40

Mileage ($0.565km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas {Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

2,729.23

347.98

Per Diem Country

Meal atlowance rates

Canada

No. of meal
allowamces

Total CAD
aliowance

Calculated
GST/HST

s.19(1)

USA - (Except Alaska)

USD
Expenses

Actual Credit Card
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalept

Breakfasts
Lunches
Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$20.35

$20.35

$20.60

Tt

20.60

0.98

$20.60

$50.55

$17.30

s 2

101.10

4.81

V4

121.70

5.80

34.60

1.65

$50.55

$17.30

Total Expenses

156.30

7.44

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Totzal CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

2,885.53

355.43| jo/©

d"'/tj Grand Total USD Expenses

[ ]

Breakfast on 5 February was included with the accommodations; Victor does not wish to claim the lunch meal allowance for 5 February even though he was asked

to contribute a small payment towards the lunch at the training session, N, /'ictor is not seeking

reimbursement for a cab from the hotel back to the Ottawa airport on 5 February, as he rede with Barry Rivelis.

000156



Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place a "1' in each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box CMLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your 'print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: Feb-20
Numbersonly [T P4l S P —— N B _ ___[Total
un [Mon ue |Wed |fThu |Eri at Sun  |Mon ue ed hu Fri allowances
Breakfast ' 0
Lunch 1
Dinner 1 1
Incidentals 1 1
Enter your travel dates here for the us MONTH: 43862
A 5 Total
[Sat . |oun__ [Mon jiﬁe sa [Thu [ Isat__ Jsun on ue |Wed |[Thu Fq___(fallowances
B
B 0
(] ]

000157



TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT
RCH BOARD OF DIRECTORS

: f% i ]

Claimant: “[‘(/J(“}F/ (‘M%’ &/ Departure Date:|/ i)} ﬂ) f/) Return Date:[5 fzh.J) ,f?!’/
Location: Ottawa
Purpose: To-attend-boardof - 7 {i {5 gz;’éi ;‘f fé‘j; ff(?# ) {Z%fr’féfé’%ﬁ@/m« e 1

XXX KHOCTOOOBRINL xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx XXHCOBDONOVON00000C |
TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount / Meals & Incidentals
Aijrfare oy aﬁ'ﬂ@ ’ Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator

Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees /1}9"; meal allowances and incidentals.

VIA Rail _ :
Hotel Accommodations ' |C 1Y L5 T jz 7 Rate # Meals Total |
Mileage ($.0555/km) s - Breakfast). 5 $19-10 0 g . e
Parking Lunches)p. (4 $189%6 o E $ — |90
Taxis S - 72 l/ Dinners%ﬂch-s'( $47:35- 0. S S — Jol_ 16
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 < )G 2 ey
Gasoline Total S s
Private Accomodation ($5 ngt) /j/ LQ Total Travel Expenses /g/é h%é. pjﬁ
Other (24 ")@46/ o]

Total Travel Expenses $ - 9‘7& (7 9 6

Total Meal/incidentals

_s&#s;— W
Meal allowance and incidental calculator ﬁ 9 8(8/3
Date — CV C}S/
Sat Sun fflon Tue V;I;j Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 0 ‘//
Lunch ’ -0 }
Dinner } k ] g.o-f,Q- //‘{7 %
Incidentals ] ' ;l
Per Diem Calculator
Insert Date — éﬂlf C)S
Sat i@ ion Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
7] I, E 7] Ay

Claimant Signature: 4}/ ‘,V /\\/// Date: 2096

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCMVi's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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LeGrows Travel
Eugiga ;fs“ﬁ*av&; Mar lagement

A Nhn&n:de Compirlr

ISBEST =
i MANAGED ro BE HEMPLOYER

AT | CAMDA

& RadiusTravel

215 WATER STREET | ST. JOHN'S, NL A1C 6C9 | (709) 758-6777

Customized care.
Click here te learn more
about our mobile app.

For After Hours Assistance in Canada & USA: please call 1-888-551-1181 or 902-423-3806. Outside Canada & USA:
cali collect 902-423-3806. Email: afterhours@maritimetravel.ca (For more immediate assistance please call)

VICTOR YOUNG

Tap to send itinerary to our App via phone:
Our iPhone App | Our Android App

View Itinerary On: ViewTrip | Send Itinerary To: Tripit

Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program

Travel Arranger: -

For:
YOUNG/VICTOR MR

Your Itinerary:

LEGROW'S Ref
Invoice #
Date
Your Counsellor
Account #

Department

4
#

23 Jan 2020
HEIDI POUND

4 o py m’ﬁ

Web Check-In and Airline Confirmation: Air Canada - -

Air Canada 8993

(Operated by AIR CANADA EXPRESS -

DHCS8 Dash 8- JAZZ)
400

Cabin Class B-Economy

Duration 2:12

Remarks

TURBO PROPELLER PLANE USED ON THIS FLIGHT

x Air Canada 8635
(Operated by AIR CANADA EXPRESS -

DHCB8 Dash 8- JAZZ)
400

Cabin Class B-Economy

Duration 2:13

Remarks
TURBO PROPELLER PLANE USED ON THIS FLIGHT

A

Duration 1:12

A

Duration 2:56

Air Canada 461
Alrhus A320
Cabin Class C-Business

Air Canada 694
Embraer 190
Cabin Class C-Business

Origin
ST. JOHN'S, NL

St. John's Arpt (ST.
JOHN'S, NL)

Origin
Halifax, NS
Halifax Intl (Halifax, NS)

Origin

Ottawa, ON
Ottawa McDonald Cartier
Intl (Oftawa, ON}

Origin
Toronto, ON
Lester B Pearson Intl
(Toronto, ON)

Terminal 1

Destination

Halifax, NS
Halifax Intl (Halifax, NS)

Destination
Ottawa, ON

Ottawa McDonald Cartier

Intl (Ottawa, ON)

Destination
Toronto, ON

Lester B Pearson Intl
(Toronto, ON)

Terminal 1

Destination

ST. JOHN'S, NL
St John's Arpt (ST.
JOHN'S, NL)

{g@%

Depart
Tue - Feb 04
10:40 AM

Depart
Tue - Feb 04
12:55 PM

Depart
Wed - Feb 05
5:00 PM

Depart
Wed - Feb 05
7:10 P

LA

Arrive
Tue - Feb 04
12:22 PM

Ar;ive
Tue - Feb 04
2:08 PM

Arrive
Wed - Feb 05
6:12 PM

Arrive
Wed - Feb 05
11:36 PM

2/19/2020 1:22:DBNB9

s.19(1)

Seat
04D

Seat
17D

Seat
04D

Seat
03A



Passenger Information

Passenger YOUNG/VICTORM Airline Code AC Ticket # _

Booking Summary
Company Air Canada Booking Reference [ ]

Company Air Canada Loyalty # ]

Purchase Summary

Amount due Amount Paid
AIR CANADA AIRFARE - TKT _ 1836.00 PYMT BY XXXX-XXXX-- -2198.55
TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 286.30 HST Jan 23 2020
TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 76.25 OTHER PYMT BY -XXX- -39.10
TAX ON AIRFARE 362.55 TOTAL PAID CAD $2,237.65
LEGTVL NON-REFUNDABLE FEE-DOMESTIC 34.00
HST ON FEE (R103524823) 5.10
TOTAL DUE CAD $2,237.65
BALANCE CAD $0.00
Check-in information P
7] ~ ~ -
: A [ A -7 é : Z/C
We recommend that you reconfirm your flights prior to departure. ECA {
el
Valid government issued photo id required for check-in. i
Non refundable/change fees may apply. %é 9 4
9 may apply Az B [// O

Check in 90 mins prior. Boarding may be denied if less than 45 mins.

Online Check-in — Many airlines offer online check-in, most within 24 hours of departure. We recommend you check-in online before you go to
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
plastic zip-top bag. Visitwww.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca.

Notice

This receipt may be required at check in and must be presented to customs and immigration if requested. Carriage and other services provided
by the carrier are subject to condition of carriage which are hereby incorporated by reference. These conditions may be obtained from the
issuing carrier. If the passenger's journey involves an ultimate destination or stop in a country other than the country of the departure the
Warsaw convention may be applicable and the convention governs and in most cases limits the liability of carriers for death or personal injury
and in respect of loss of or damage to baggage.

Whenever you are traveling on a flight operated by one of Air Canada's code share partners (shown on your itinerary as “operated by"), you may
be subject to baggage restrictions that differ from those of Air Canada. For complete details on these baggage restrictions check
http://www .aircanada.com/en/travelinfo/airport/codeshare.html

2 2/19/2020 1:22:2060M0

s.19(1)



You have provided us your personal information in order to facilitate your current and future travel arrangements and allow us to provide travel
services and products to you. We will remove your information from our records upon your request if you call, write, or email any of us
individually or email us centrally at privacyfeedback@maritimetravel.ca .

If you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged, ycu may be entitled to certain standards of treatment and compensation under
the Air Passenger Protection Regulations. For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the Canadian
Transportation Agency’s website. hitps://rppa-appr.caleng

Invoice Information

Your LeGrow's Travel charges will show on your credit card statement similar to LT 50248301-6764799941234
LT = LeGrow's Travel

50248301 = invoice #

6764799941234 = ticket #

HST/GST #: 10352 4823

QST #: 1022862835

Download our app today, to keep connected with us while you're on the go:

Tiow CETITIGHN]

@ nppSore Ml P> GooglePlay.

3 2/19/2020 1:22:000161



YOUNG VICTOR

(lle) BUSINESS CLASS/CLASSE AFFAIRES
NJ- ETKﬂllllillllllll

Flight/vol Date from/De
AC 461 OSFEB/FEV OTTAWA

s.19(1)

| ZONE 1

FWassidu Caﬁin!Cahine

O]

Destination Flight/Vol
TORONTO - AC 461
~ TORONTO

Seat/PIace

Boarding Time/Heure d'embarquement 10: zﬁaateil'grte 17 Seatm 04D © 04D AISLE/COULOIR
——

i7: 00

o141 YOl

Departure Time/Heure de depart

Airline Use/A usage interne

Boarding Pass | Carte d'accés a bord

YOUNG VICTOR

i‘i Fit ‘i BUSIHESS CLASS/CLASSE AFFAIRES
T/ ET
Flight/Vol Date From/De

AC 694 OSFEB/FEV TORONTO

= ‘Rela rksiﬂbse rvations

@ AIR CANADA

A STAR ALLIANGE MEMBER ;db
MEMBAE DI SESEAL STAR ALLIANCE h®

Boarding Time/Heure d'embarquement

ZONE 1
Freguent Fiyer/Voyageur assidu ;CabinfCabiae
D  Destination ?Flighti‘lnl
ST JOHNS NL AC 694
ST JOHNS NL
Seat/Place
seat/Place U3A, 03A WINDOW/HUBLOT

18: 40¢atesporte

Departure Time/Heure de depart 19:10

Airline Use/A usage interne 0119 an-

Boarding Pass | Carte d’accés a bord

il

: Reﬂbsewations
|

@ AIR CANADA

A STAR ALLIANGE MEMBER I
MFMEIF(E DU RESEAU STAR ALLIANCE b?

000162



ﬁg??&

32

q =)

YOUNG VICTOR

s.19(1)

'ZONE 2

LATITUDE ECONDMY/ECONOHIQUE LATITUDE F r/Voyageur assidu Cl;abin/Cabine
evicr Y

Flight/Vol  Date Fron/De &  Destination
AC 8993 O4FEB/FEV ST JOHNS NL HALIFAX

Flight/Yol

AC 8993
"HALIFAX

Ceat/Place

Boarding Time/Heure‘d'embarquenen‘t 10:306ate/Porte 10 Seat/Place 04D 04D AISLE/COULDIR

Departure Tine/Heure de depart 11:00

Airline Use/A usage interne 0072 ‘IYT-

Boarding Pass | Carte d'acces & bord

YOUNG VICTOR

Renarks/Observations

‘ |
AIR CANADA @

| A STAR ALLIANGE MEMBER be’;‘
1N %E';MBHF. DU RESEAU STAR ALLIAMCE L%

ZONE 2
LATITUDE ECONOMY/ECONDWIQUE LATITUDE Frequent Flyer/Voyageur assidu Cabin/Cabine
ETK Y
Flight/Vol Date From/De 3 Destination F1ight/Vol
AC 8635 O4FEB/FEV HALIFAX OTTAWA AC 8635
OTTAKWA
‘eat/Place
Boarding Tine/Heure d'embarquement 12 :256ate/Porte ‘g Seat/Place 04D 04D AISLE/COULDIR
Remarks/Observations

Departure Time/Heure de depart 12:55

hirline Use/A usage interne 0070 YV

Boarding Pass | Carte d’accés a bord

AIR CANADA @

A STAR ALLIANGE MEMBER 341;-
WEMERE DU RESEAU STAR ALLIANCE A%
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° Room/Chambre : 0396
alrmnory ey :

Invoice #

C HATEAU LAURI ER Cashier/Cassier # 836

1 Rideau Street Page # “10of1
Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 8S7

T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030

G.S.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775

MR Victor Young Arrival/Arrivée : 02-04-20
Departure/Départ : 02-05-20

_Charges  Gredlie

- Additional Informatjon/Supplémentqire 2

fesone | (1045

Description

020420 P Room 0300 NN

02-04-20 Room Charge 349.00
02-04-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax ( 13.96
02-04-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18
Total 480.29 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 480.29
GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 47.18
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 7.15
Other/Autres 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00
Total 0.00 Total 54.33

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
Nous vous invifons également a partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur notre forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Y

%ona| #7005
J?(AM H Hlo. 'Y i{ﬁg B 15

__#_f_ 26
HUFD . ¢ y

For information or reservations, visit us at L;ger:el gty ::z""sl: n':ﬂ;'}'.:;g'u': not welvedand | e e i e e
i z otal de cette note au cas ou la compagnle, f'assoclation
www.fairmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: person, or falls to payfor  ou aon repi désigné en ref Tk 1o
g any part of or the full amount of these charges. Overdue Les comptes en souffrance sont sujets & un Intérét de
Un"ed_ States OI" Canada, 1 809 441 1.41,4 balance subject to a surcharge et the rate of 1.5% per 1.5% parmols aprés un mois. (18,’30% p‘; année)
Pour information et réservations visitez notre web au month after one month. (18.00% per annum.) J'ai accepté la livralson du joumal The Globe and Mall. Si
048 J ) | have accepted detivery of The Globe and Mall. Had | J'avals refusé, J'aurals pu obtenlr un crédit 3 mon compte
www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hatels Fairmont de: refused, | would have been eliglble for a $1.00 (Mon-Fr)  de 1.00
5 J .00$ par Jour (du Lundi au Vendredl) et de 2.00$ le
Etats-Unis ou Canada 1 800 441 1414 and $2.00 (Sat.) credit to my account. (At participating Samedi. (Dans les hdtels patticipants.)
hotels.)
otels.

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts

Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont
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JIFFY CABS
322 PENNYWELL ROAD
§T. JOHN'S NL

UARD FoRA KN D X E Kk kk
CARD TYPE

DATE 2020/02/04°
T i ME 0927 0935716
CLERK 1D 000
INVOICE # 38

RECEIPT NUMBER
CB5029585-001-003-003-0

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $18.25
TIP $3.00

TOTAL

S

AODO0000031010
FE39FIFOC591A1AD
0080008000-E800
S567F973D3CIBFABA
0080008000-F8o0

APPROVED

AUTH# 054936 e1-027
THANK You

CARDHOLDER copPy

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR VOUR RECORDS

(8 g

As,once 4o
‘EQLLTZZiék@,S
éf%,\fﬁﬁ%?ffé;//

BLUE LINE TAXI
(613 238 - 1111

TERRINAL 1D: 324-355-396
MERCHANT 1D: 43256658
VENICLE 1D : 1425
URIVER D Baes1527
TRIP NUMBER: 3161
PASSENGERS: i
> il -

02042028

START: 15:09 END: 15:10
FARE AMOUNT : $  33.21
L1 AMOUNT - $ 4.98
ToTaL. - =% IE_19
| P ]
APPROVAL NUMBER @e6ha1

#MPASSEMNGER COPY ok

CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-808-443-2812
INQUIRYEAXITAB. COM
TAX1TAB

(’;?ééﬂ kj%iiﬁ???”\\_,/

<525{23aéajékh,/

N
ot

(aY Jgn—

s.19(1)

CITY WIDE Tax)
$ VANGUARD COURT
ST. JOHN'S nL

CARD A'**‘k*w***%** ‘
CARD TYPE

DATE (_2020/02/08
TIME 7423 00:01: 58
RECEIPT NUMBER
CB5008894-001-218-995.

I

PURCHASE
AMOUNT $19_25
Tip $3.75
TOTAL

e e

ST

A0000000031010
F4B4SB3DAA107302
0080008000-E800
1DE1D53485A2A24A
0080008000-Fgog

APPROVED

AUTH# 047048 01-027
THANK You

CARDHOLDER copy

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

CAR as

St Tohns
Airpont A
ALY idanie
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019 |

y /;,/f*'\
Taxis for 0//} el QO
Ontario & 5 38.19 S
Quebec “//7 | &
T S 7
L") ./
& 381g |
S 4.09 # . ,
S 34.10 /L@é J///@Wﬁ/ /g/,ﬂﬁ/
Taxis for
Nova Scotia & e
PEI & : 2 (
New Foundland & S 43.25 %9 / J 9 {/
New Brunswick % 9 2 L, Z‘)[)

% u? g

R
$ 5.31
S 37.94
Taxis for
BC&
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba
3 z
$ 5
o

The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 81.44
TOTAL TAX £ ]
SUMMARY Page total S 72.04
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: January 8, 2020 10:06 AM

To: Victor Young

Subject: RE: Training on February 5th

Attachments: Hotel Conf. - revised - Young February 2020.pdf

Dear Victor,
| would like to begin by wishing you a happy New Year!
Thank you for confirming your arrival and departure dates. | am pleased to attach a copy of your revised hotel
confirmation, which now reflects one night only. | will confirm the timings of your meetings with Jennifer and Luc as
soon as scheduling is complete.
Best,
debby
From: Victor Young
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2020 9:22 AM
To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Subject: Training on February 5th
Hi Deborah...l will be leaving St. John’s on the 4th, arriving in Ottawa (through Halifax) at 2:00pm. | will be available for
meetings with Luc and Jennifer any time after 3:15. Please arrange in any order at anytime. | will be leaving on the
afternoon of the 5th so will only require a hotel room for the night of the 4th. Trust this is satisfactory.
Vic

Sent from my iPad

000167



Simons, Deborah

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Fairmont Hotels & Resorts <clh@hotelstay.fairmont.com>
Wednesday, January 08, 2020 9:55 AM

Simons, Deborah

s,19(1)

Confirmation for MR Victor Young

CHATEAU LAURIER

Dear MR Victor Young,

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Chéateau Laurier. While you are here, we hope you will be able
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

Room Type

Rate Per Room Per Night
Cancellation Policy
Cancel Date To Avoid Fees

Cancellation Amount

Victor

Young

Tuesday, 4-Feb, 2020
Wednesday, 5-Feb, 2020
1

]

Fairmont Gold King NS
CAD 349.00

48 hours prior to arrival
Sunday, 2-Feb, 2020
CAD 410.14

Local Currency

The amount may be subject to taxes, gratuities, resort levy or

other fees
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: December 20, 2019 2:02 PM

To: Victor Young

Subject: RE: Travel to Ottawa - 5 February 2020
Attachments: CCO - Agenda (EN)_Nov21.doc

Hi Victor,

We do not yet have final details from the Canada School of Public Service (final agenda and exact timings), but | am
pleased to provide the agenda that was provided for the session that was held at the Mint in November. We expect that
the session will be very similar in terms of content and timings. This time, the session will be held at the CSPS offices
which are across the street from the Mint (373 Sussex Drive). We will forward the February agenda as soon as it
becomes available.

Best,

Debby

From: Victor Young

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Travel to Ottawa - 5 February 2020

Deborah...would it be possible to have someone send me the details of the schedule for my
Crown corporation training in February...location/time of sessions etc? Thanks.

Vic

/

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 20, 2019, at 2:39 PM, Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Victor,

| am pleased to advise that your blanket Travel Authority, covering travel between St. John’s/Tampa and
Ottawa in 2020, has been approved. You may now proceed with your travel arrangements for your
travel to Ottawa in February. | have explored the need for meetings, and can now confirm that Jennifer
Camelon and Luc D’Amour would like to meet with you individually, on 4 February, if you are able to be
at the Mint that day. Jennifer is available any time between 09:30 and 14:00 that day. We will
coordinate with Luc once we know what time you are meeting with Jennifer.

| will let our security team know that they should expect you at the front gate, once you are able to let
me know what time you anticipate arriving at the Mint on 4 February. Your hotel reservation remains at
3 nights (in on 3 February, departing on 6 February), until | know whether or not you are able to book a
return flight on 5 February — | will adjust this as needed once your flights are booked. | would appreciate

1
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it if you can send me a copy of your flight itinerary, with invoice, so that | may prepare a travel expense
claim upon my return on 6 January (unless you prefer to wait until after your trip in order to claim
everything at the same time).

If there is anything else | can assist with, or if your plans have changed, please don’t hesitate to let me
know. | would like to take this opportunity wish you a wonderful holiday season, and all the best in
2020.

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

Sent: December 16, 2019 11:44 AM

To: Victor Young

Subject: RE: Travel to Ottawa - February 2020
Attachments: Hotel Conf. - Young February 2020.pdf
Dear Victor,

Pending further details, and subsequent preparation and approval of your Travel Authorization (TA), | have gone ahead
and reserved a room for you at the Fairmont Chateau Laurier Hotel. | have booked arrival on Monday, 3 February and
departure on Thursday, 6 February. | did this just in case, by the time the TA is approved, a return flight is not available
during the evening of 5 February. There is no problem changing the reservation, as long as | do so no later than 48 hours
prior to your arrival. This way we’re sure a room is available for you while we sort out the details and prepare your TA,
since Ottawa’s Winterlude festival brings so many people to Ottawa. Attached is your hotel confirmation. Once your TA
is approved and you are able to proceed with booking your flights, | will send you an amended confirmation should any
changes be required.

Best,

Debby

From: Victor Young

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:11 AM
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Travel to Ottawa - February 2020
No problem; no hurry. Thanks so much!

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>
Sent: December 16, 2019 11:26 AM
To: Victor Young
Subject: RE: Travel to Ottawa - February 2020
Thank you, Victor

| hope to have more information for you very soon.
Best,

Debby

From: Victor Young
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 8:49 AM

To: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Subject: Re: Travel to Ottawa - February 2020

Thanks Deborah...could you check for me about the schedule for the training session. It would be helpful
before discussing hotels and possible meeting times at the Mint. Thanks.

Vic

From: Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca>

Sent: December 12, 2019 4:27 PM

To: Victor Young

Subject: Travel to Ottawa - February 2020

Dear Victor,

| have been advised that you will be travelling to Ottawa to attend a course at the Canada School of Public Service on 5
February. Although no travel arrangements can be made until your 2020 Blanket Travel Authority is in place, | should go
ahead and reserve a room at the Fairmont, as February is typically a busy month in Ottawa due to our Winterlude

1
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festival. Just wondering if you already know your travel dates? Also, if there is anyone you would like to meet with at
the Mint while in Ottawa, | would be pleased to reserve a meeting room for you.

Your 2020 Blanket Travel Authority is being prepared, and | will advise as soon as approval is in place so that you may
proceed with your travel arrangements.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE
'-33,' a.fgm;- {E
] n“ 00 n‘ ”; Y
o8 eu,,@u 49 A%s, oF
.3.0 Igi‘t‘é
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

Monday, December 16, 2019 11:21 AM
Simons, Deborah

s.19(1)

Confirmation for Mr Victor Young

uCHATEAU LAURIER

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

Monday, 3-Feb, 2020
Thursday, 6-Feb, 2020
3

1

Fairmont Gold King NS
CAD 349.00

48 hours prior to arrival
Saturday, 1-Feb, 2020
CAD 410.14

Local Currency

The amount may be subject to taxes, graluities, resort levy or

other fees
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Simons, Deborah s.19(1)

= - ——
From: Phyllis Clar [N -
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

Attached is a travel expense claim for approval. This represents the expenses related to Victor's recent
travel to Ottawa to attend Canada School of Public Service training {Orientation Session for Crown
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

TellTél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca

<B20-003 - Young - Ottawa Feb. 4-5, 2020.pdf>
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e, Travel Expense Form 2020 OTJ #:
Yool TA #:| TACCC83401
EAHCE #
Claimant LVictor Young , Cost estimate provided on TA $6,969.15
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) Y_: Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 04-Feb-20
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 05-Feb-20
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vp and Board elaims ony) 3101
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
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) |
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT ) ;
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00] 1.00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 2,885.53 RCM 0.00

Expense Coding

Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box )

In Canadian $

HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 B N . 355.42
740200 - Meals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v| 115.90
741200 - Meals (foreign) v 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) ) W 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) - 1,946.25
741010 - Airfare (foreign) S T 7l B 0.00
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) A d 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 72.04
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) B - 0.00
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) - 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) ul uglt B k< 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) b4 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) ) > 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) b 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) v 0.00
740400 - Accommeodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) - 362.96
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) o - ) _ it 2 0.00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v 32.95
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) v 0.00
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) e o W,/ 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) hd 0.00
0.00 ~ L v 0.00
0.00 o hd 0.00
o o B - 0.00
_ e - 0.00

154200 - Prepaid Fares PSR s 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim (54,083.62)
Variance % -59%

(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00

Hospitality Variance % #DIV/0!

Updated 01/01/20
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e Travel Expense Form 2020 TA #

R
*IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) and
approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. Alitravel plans must be pre-
authorized using/t‘f?ﬁutharitv to Travel and Advance form.

As the Traveller, please indicate if this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Palicy #51.
Yes O No If you indiceted “Yes”, please check which exception({s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initial)
O Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 2B)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initial)
O  Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospitality Policy #51 (Annex 2B)
O  Hospitality — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28)
Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality - Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Polity Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Entertainment provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B}
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

oooooon

oo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEOQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please initial)

Travel - Combining personal and business travel [Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare - Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately owned vebhicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare {Policy Section 22,1}
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles (Policy Section 23.1) '

Travel ~ Expense received over 30 days (Policy Section 33.1) 3

Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)

oooooooag

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: [Please initial)

0 Travel - Airfare — upgrade to a fare cfass higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy
section 20.6)

O  Travel—Carrental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section
23.3)

O Travel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more employees {Policy section 23.3}

O Travel - Missing original itemized recelpts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2}

O  Travel - Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to RCM (Policy section 25.1)

O  Travel - Hotel - rate in excess of Ottawa ($200), Winnipeg ($155), Toronto {$200), Montreal 1$190), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary {$180), Las Vegas
($145), or published City Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided {Policy section 25.2)

O  Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2)

O  Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

O  Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 2B}

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense claim contains only eligible allowances and legitimate and actual expenses incurred in accordance with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (as applicable), that oll required supporting documentation is contained in this expense cleim, that the
above noted exceplions ore corplete and accurate, and thot the claim has been completed in accordance with these policies.

) VT T

Of trévéiler_ o

S ek oy
[0

The Traveller’s Maha s that she/he has reviewed this expense claim including all the supporting docurnentation, that the expenses claimed appear
reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved (os required), ond the ciaim has been completed in oceordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
& Event Policy #51 (as applicoble).Please note, if exceptions heve been pre-opproved prior to travel, the Travel’s Director can proceed in signing the expense cigim, By

signing below, the VP or CEO confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his opproval and hereby gronts it.

N o =
/:;;tﬁnum ‘7/hy 6/} féj/ (; {/ZS ‘SP::):;::::" I:;Trmller’s Dlrector with signing authority
; f}j s i /
G LANENT ML

 signature of Traveller’s Director

““Dialrloozs |

Date Date

proved by CEO & President/Chair of BOD/Chair of

S commtasimcenmnd / (/{

4.Approved by VP (as required) 5 Reviewed by CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; claims
{PRINT NAME) ) =AW, | for review prior to cEO:appmal;_ other as _re_ql_.l_il_-gd)

>

TEE s air of Board/Chair of Audit
- b Jroro - d c’ip;zmw Aagm—

Tt inle.
P le |90

000179

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

291.40

Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)

Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

410.14

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

Canada USA

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

No. of meal
allowances

Calculated
GST/HST

Breakfasts

$20.35

$20.35

Lunches

$20.60

—

20.60

0.98 $20.60

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.55

$17.30

N

101.10

4.81 $50.55

121.70

5.80

34.60

1.65 $17.30

Total Expenses

156.30

7.44

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total CAD Expenses
Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

L]

2,885.53 Grand Total USD Expenses

355.42

Breakfast on 5 February was included with the accommodations; Victor does not wish to claim the lunch meal allowance for 5 February even though he was asked

to contribute a small payment towards the lunch at the training session || | Y icto: is not seeking

reimbursement for a cab from the hotel back to the Ottawa airport on 5 February, as he rode with Barry Rivelis.
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
a 5 Total
Sat Sun Mon  [Tue Wed |[Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed |Thu Fri allowances
- 0
1
1 1
1
Enter your travel dates here forthe 1S MONTH: 43862
4 5 ‘Total
Sat  [Sun |Mon |[Tue [Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun  [Mon |[Tue [Wed [Thu [Fn allowances
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LeGrows Travel

Business Travel Management _, Customized care.

Click here to learn more

R Attrkies Truead Cojae, about our mobile app.
Acrr.
ﬁ BESTEMPLOVER qz, RadiusTravel
R T MEMBER

215 WATER STREET | ST. JOHN'S, NL A1G 6C8 | (709) 758-8777

For After Hours Assistance in Canada & USA: please cail 1-888-551-1181 or 902-423-3806. Outside Canada & USA:
call collect 802-423-3806. Email: afterhours@maritimetravel.ca (For more immediate assistance please call)

VICTOR YOUNG

s.19(1)
LEGROW'S Ref #
Invoice #
i Date 23 Jan 2020
Tap to send ltinerary to our App via phone: Your G 0 .
Our iPhone App | Our Android App ‘our Counsellor 1Dl POUND

Account #

View ltinerary On: ViewTrip | Send ltinerary To: Tripit Department

Click here to learn more about our Corporate Travel Program

Travel Aranger: [ NI % //L{) W O{ /,S

For:

YOUNGNICTOR MR W u{/{ M
AY

Your ltinerary:

Wab Check-In and Aitine Confirmation: Alr Canada -

Origin Dastinatlon Depart Arrive Seat
z Air Canada 8993
(Operaied by AR CANADA EXPRESS - ST.JOHN'3, NL  Halifax, NS Tue - Feb 04 Tue - Feb 04 04D
DHCB Dash 8- 577 st Jol:ln's Arpt(ST. Hallfax Intl (Halliax, NS} 1p:40 AM 12:22 PM
400 Cabin Class B-Ecoromy JOHN'S, NL}
Duration 2:12
Remarks
TURBO PROPELLER PLANE USEL ON THIS FLIGHT
. Origin Destination Depart Arrive Seat
x Air Canada 8635
{Operated by AR CANADA ExPRESS - +aifan, NS Ottawa, ON Tue - Feb 04 Tue -Feb 04 17D
DHCS Dash 8- 177 Halifax Imt| (Hallfax, NS]  Ottawa McDonald Carlier 42,55 PM 2:08 PM
400 Cabin Class B-Economy Il {Cttawa, ON)
Duration 2:13
Remarks
TURBC PROPELLER PLANE USED ON THIS FLIGHT
. Origin Destination Depart Arrive Seat
Air Canada 461
x Albus A320 Ottawa, ON Toronto, ON Wed - Feb 05 Wed - Feb 05 04D
Cabin Clags C-Business Ottawa MeDonald Cartier  Lestar B Pearson int 5:00 PM 6:12 PM
Inil {Cttawa, ON) (Toronto, ON)
Duratien 1:12 .
Terminal 1
. Origin Destination Depart Arrive Seat
Air Canada 694
w Embraer 190 Toronto, ON ST.JOHN'S,NL  Wad - Feb 05 Wed - Feb 05 03A
Cabln Clags C-Business Lester B Pearson Intl St.John’s Arpt (ST. 7:10 PM 11:36 PM
{Toronto, ON) JOHN'S, NL)
Duration 2:56 .
Terminal 1

1 2/19/2020 1 :2%%% q’g&



s.19(1)

Passenger Information

Passenger YOUNGAICTORM Airline Code AC Ticket # ||| | R
Booking Summary

Company Air Canada Booking Reference

Company Air Canada Loyalty #

Purchase Summary

Amount due Amount Paid

ar canapa arrare - <7 R 1838.00 PYMT BY 300000 219855
TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 286,30 HST Jan 23 2020

TAX ON AIRFARE INCLUDES 76.25 OTHER PYMT BY -XX- -32.10
TAX ON AIRFARE 362.55 TOTAL PAID CAD $2,237.65
LEGTVL NON-REFUNDAELE FEE-DOMESTIC 34.00

HST ON FEE (R103524823) 510

TOTAL DUE CAD $2,237.65

BALANCE CAD $0.00

Check-in information

- o )
We recommend that you reconfirm your flights prior to departure. /d }é‘ Q g é ’ %O

Valid governmant issued photc.) id required for check-in. S ° / b

Non refundable/change fees may apply. % 9 9 / ) { / O

Check in 9G mins prior. Boarding may be denied if less than 45 mins.

Online Check-in — Many airlines offer online check-in, most within 24 hours of departure. We recommend you check-in online before you go to
the airport.

Baggage information

For Air Canada Baggags Information click here.

Baggage charges may apply. Size/wsight restrictions vary between aitlines.

Passengers may carry travel sized toiletries or liquids 3.4 oz (100ml) or [ess through security check points, They must fitin a 1-quart sized clear
plastic zip-top bag. Visitwww.Catsa-acsta.gc.ca.

Notice

This receipt may be required at check in and must be presented to customs and immigration if requested. Carriage and other services provided
by the camier are subject to condition of carriage which are hereby incorporated by reference. These conditions may be obtained fror the
issuing carrier. If the passenger's journey involves an ultimate destination or stop in a country cther than the country of the departure the
Warsaw convention may be applicable and the convention governs and in most cases limits the liability of carriers for death or personal injury
and in respect of loss of or damage to baggage.

Whenever you are traveling on a flight operated by one of Air Canada's code share partners (shown on your itinerary as "operated by"), you may
be subject to baggage restrictions that differ from those of Air Canada. For complete details on these baggage restrictions check
http:/fwww.aircanada.com/en/travelinfo/airport/codeshare. htmi

2 2/18/20201 :226%% ﬁ’%



You have provided us your personal information in order to facilitate your current and future travel arangements and allow us to provide travel
services and products to you. We will remove your information from our records upon your request if you call, write, or email any of us
individualy or email us centrally at privacyfeedback@maritimetravel.ca

If you are denied boarding or your baggage is lost or damaged, you may be entltied to certain standards of treatment and compensation under

the Air Passenger Protection Regulations. For more information about your passenger rights please contact your air carrier or visit the Canadian
Transportation Agency's wabsite. https://rppa-appr.ca/eng

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

e he

@ ~ppsStore

3 2/19/2020 1:22:20 PM
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. Room/Chambre : 0396
olrnory Fofio # ;

Invoice #

CHATEAU LAURIER Cashier/Cassler # 836
1 Rideau Street Page # “10of1

Ottawa, ON, Canada K1N 857
T (613) 241-1414 F (613) 562-7030
G.8.T. / H.S.T Registration #843511775

Arrivall/Arrivée 1 02-04-20
Departure/Départ : 02-05-20

MR Victor Young

Datlle Description Additianal Information/Supplementaire Charges Credits

02-04-20— NN room# o3¢ - [N 70.15
02-04-20 Room Charge 349.00
02-04-20 Municipal Accommodation Tax { 13.96
02-04-20 Room HST (13%) 47.18
Total 480.29 0.00
Balance Due/Solde 480.29
GST Summary / Sommaire HST Summary / Sommaire
Room/Chambre 0.00 Room/Chambre 47.18
F&B/Restauration 0.00 F&B/Restauration 7.18
Other/Auires 0.00 Other/Autres 0.00
Total 0.00 Total 5433

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Mr. Rick Corcoran, General Manager, at Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
We aiso invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www._everyonesanoriginal.com.
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hotels Fairmont.

Pour donner votre opinion sur votre séjour, veuillez contacter M. Rick Corcoran, Directeur général, a Rick.Corcoran@fairmont.com.
Nous vous invitons également & partager les souvenirs de votre expérience sur noire forum - www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

Lroona| #7005 |
f(é’l/) # Lijp. VY (Hze #UO 5

AlUsd- 79

i i 5 H + 1 agres that my lablilty for this b is nol waived and L Ja ms potts p du
For mffoal::::g?lrt‘ 2;$i:ﬁﬁ%r:&:§:tﬁozls & RBSO s fmm' agres to fs ho!d personally Kable In the nv:;l\lt that mnh total dap egtte note au £as ou la compagnle, Fassocialicn
WWW. . - 8raon, of 3 to pay présonlant d '] ie pok
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 any part n'f, or Ihe full smount of these charges. 0vardunr f'a:;'mm. an mul'f:r‘:: s:& sufels & un. intérét da

g d R balanca sutect to 8 surcharge at the miba of 1.6% per 1,5% par mole aprés un mols. {18,00% par ahnéa}
Pour information et résetvations visitez notre web au metn shercna mork, (18.00% porannien) 4/ accept i hrsison 4 joumit The Clobs and Mal, 51
. . have & Globe a , Had , ['aursis pu obte récllt

www.fairmont.com ou téléphoner au Hatels Fairmont de: Totad  aouid nave baon sigleis fo 8 $1.00 (HlonFr) gy par jgua:‘(du bl o Voo ot 4o 2008 10"

-Uni: anada 1 800 441 1414 and $2.06 (Sat.} oradlt to my accaunl. (Al participating Samed. (Dana |es hitels participants.)

tats-Unis ou Canada 1 80

hotele.)

¥

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les Hétels Fairmont
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JIFFY CABS
322 PENNYWELL ROAD
ST. JOHN'S NL

CARD FEE R KD kKKK
CARD TYPE  (

DATE

TIME 092 135
CLERK ID 000
INVOICE # 38

RECEIPT NUMBER
€85029585-001-003-003-0 __

PURCHASE

AMOUNT $18.25
TiP $3.00
TOTAL

$21.25

-
000031010
FE39FIFOCS91A1AD
0080008000-E80QQ

567F973D3CIBFABA
0080008000-F800

APPROVED

AUTH# 054936 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR VYNiip Rrans~=-

(80 frapr

/b@%@wq,j%
Sk s
Arpot”

BLUE LINE TaXI
(6d% 228 - 111

IERNINAL ID: 329-355 336
HERCHANT 10: 4323665A
VEHILLE 1D : 1425
URIVER 1D : votszy
3
TRIF NURBER: i

PASSENGERS :

u2-84-20. 4

START: 15:09 END: 15:10

|'ARE. AMOUNT: $  33.21
$ 4.98
TIR AMONNT: . s
TouTAaL 38. 1—5:“-
s : .

APPROVAL NUMBER 886531
»umPASSENGER COPY®oxx .\q
CUSTOMER SERVICE 1-808-443-2812 #
[NQUIRY@ IAXTTAB. CUM
1AX1TAR

s.19(1)
CITY WIDE TAXI

9 VANGUARD COURT
ST. JOHN‘S NL

CARD f f° =~~~

CARD TYPE
DATE (_2020/02/086
TIME 7423 00:01:56

RECEIPT NUMBER

PURCHASE
ANIOUNT $18.25
TP $3.75
TOTAL

$22.00
BN CRED!T
A0000000031010
F4B49B3DAA107302
0080008000-E800D
1DE1D53465A2A24A

0080008000-F800

APPROVED

AUTH# 047048 01-027
THANK YOU

CARDHOLDER COPY

IMPORTANT - RETAIN THIS
COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

C Adg b2s

-
0NN

Airpout
A5:deml
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CRA Calculated Taxi Tax 2019

Taxls for O/ﬁ@/} s)

Ontario & $ 38.19 //“‘“
Quebec % %y / e

$ 38.19
s 4,09
3 34.10 /ZW /4//%{/
Taxis for ”[/
Nova Scotia & —
PEl & - r
New Foundland & S 43.25 %9 / ’ 9 S/
New Brunswick % 9 9 . ﬁd
1595
S 4325
5 5.31
S 37.94
Taxis for
BC &
Saskatchewan &
Alberta &
Manitoba
s 2
S -
S
The figures you need
GRAND TOTAL S 81.44
TOTAL TAX [§ 7 sk

SUMMARY Page total S 72.04
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YOUNG VICTOR ZONE 2
LATITUDE ECONOMY/ECONOMIQUE LATITUDE Frequent Flver/Voyageur assidu C_"abin/Cabine
ercr e
F1ight/Yol Date Fror/De a Destination F1ight/VYoi
AC 8993 O4FEB/FEV ST JOHNS NL HALIFAX AC 8993
"HALIFAX
Seat/Place
Boarding Tise/Heure d'embarquement 10 :306ate/Porte 10 Seat/Place 04D 04D AISLE/COULDIR

Remarks/Observations

Departure Tine/Heure de depart 11:00

T.‘v.l
/|
AIR CANADA @@

A STAR ALLANGE MEMRFF ‘Og
hoEMEHE 10 HFHE AL AR ALLIANUE  be

Airline Use/A usage interne 0072 YVTI-

Boarding Pass Carte d’accés a bord

YOUNG VICTOR ZONE 2
LATITUDE ECONOMY/ECDNOMIQUE LATITUDE Freguent Flyer/VYoyageur assidu Cabin/Cabine
v I v
Flight/Yol Date From/De 0 Destination F1ight/¥el
AC 8635 O4FEB/FEV HALIFAX OTTAWA AC 8635
DTTAWA
Seat/Place
Boarding Time/Heure d'embarquesent 1.2 :256Gate/Porte ’S Seat/Place 04D 04D AISLE/CDULOIR
Remarks/Observat ions

Departure Time/Heure de depart 12:55 ”1
AIR CANADA @@

AGSTAR ALLIANGT MPWARR &
R U MEHE 10 AFSE AL STAH ALLIANCGE bE

Airlime Use/A usage interne 0070 YY'I-

Boarding, Pass Carte d'accés a bord
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s.19(1)

YOUNG VICTOR ZONE 1
@ BUSTMESS {LASS/CLASSE AFFAIRES Frequent Flyer/Yoyageer assidu  Cabin/Cabine
erx R ]
Flight/¥ol Date From/De ] Destination Flight/Vol
AC 461 O05FEB/FEV OTTAWA TORONT( AC 461
TORONTO

Seat/Place
Boarding Time/Heare d'esbarquement 16: zgsatelgrte 1 Seatll'lace? 04D 04D AISLE/COULOIR

Remarks/0bservations

Departure Time/Heure de depart  17:08

irli i 0141 YOM|
Airline Use/A usage interne - @ AIR CANADA

AETAR Al ANITATMITS sl
[ YRR STuba ot asa | AN b OF

Boarding Pass | Carte d'acces a bord | 1

YOUNG VICTOR ZONE 1
@ BUSINE Frequent Flyer/Voyageur assidw Cabmftabme
ercr IR H
Flight/vol Date From/De Bestination Flight/vol
4 O5FEB/FEV TORONTO ST JOHNS NL AC 694
AC 634 O3FERd ST JOHNS NL
Seat/Place

seat/Place O3A  03A WINDOW/HUBLOT

'Rema rksiﬂbservations

'@ AIR CANADA

STAR 4l A% 05 MTRT s=
(RN FE 2T --‘-ii-\l-.---.'.l AN LB na

Boarding Time/Heure d'embarquesent 18: 40Gatel!'orte

-
Departure Time/Heure de depart 13:10 4

Airline Use/A usage interme 0119 Yﬂi\-

|
i )
Boarding Pass | Carte d'accés a bord ‘ A
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT

RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS |
Claimant: Victey Soung M Departure Date:lL/ @ b [J)/o Return Date:}5 /zh-J) }4
prg

Location: Ottawa
Purpose: 7o W sz amd Laads

Nl S T M R /

0NN 4

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount / Meals & Incidentals
Airfare X Rﬁfaé Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator

Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of

Change Fees M meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail - !
Hotel Accommaodations 10 ) Lf 7 }0 Rate # Meals Total _
Mileage ($.0555/km}) S - Breakfasl;?ﬂi’ﬂ/ $19:10 0 ) - '/
Parking ~ lunches)p. (s $2896- & 1 s — |20l
Taxis -4 et l/ Dinners";fb.s’( 54735 o X S —| Joi. {0
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 -0 2. S ~ [Bilf (s
Gasoline Total S =
Private Accomodation ($ z/;gt) M Lé— Total Travel Expenses /’% .@é c;b

Total Travel Expenses S - 9")9 9 19 3
Total Meal/Incidentals  $ -/ S@ 2 d
TOTAL §
: —
Meal allowance and incidental calculator ﬁ? g(gs -5 5
oY 0
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 0 ‘/
Lunch ] ') )
Dinner ) uofg_ ﬂ/) .
Incidentals ] v )
Per Diem Calculator -
854 05
Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
8l R o 7] 47

Claimant Signature: Date: 3020

Travel expense reports must comply with the RCM's Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy {Policy # 51).
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